FOIPA COVER SHEET

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
AND
PRIVACY ACTS
SUBJECT: BARKER/KARPIS GANG

BREMER KIDNAPPING

FILE NUMBER: 7-576
SECTION : 162

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION



THE BEST COPY
OBTAINABLE IS
INCLUDED IN THE
REPRODUCTION OF
THESE DOCUMENTS.
PAGES INCLUDED THAT
ARE BLURRED, LIGHT,
OR OTHERWISE
DIFFICULT TO READ ARE
THE RESULT OF THE
CONDITION OF THE
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.
NO BETTER COPY CAN
BE REPRODUCED.



subjec@_ﬁw,z@mm?,wmy

FiLE NUMBLR 7-57¢
- SECEHBION NUMDBER Je2 —

SERIANLS__9zz0-azqsx
6O0BAL Dl\ﬁ@S 149

PAGES RELEASEOS 45
} pAgES WIBNNELO. 4

—d

i

——

S~cMPBION(S) USEO RS bl b1 bIE




DIRECTOR - | - Fleen i T
PHONE BREKID FOLLOVING vxruzsszs rtsrzrxzn ronnr R SRR

NICHOLAS RODRIGUEZ, € F ELSWER, JOSEPH cannxno, J N ZALACAII, S

JOSE FE1J00, E DOMINGUEZ, M C cnnzzn D :czuw MCKEE covsxxnc L

HANDLING RANSOM nonzr lu lAVAlA '

CC CINCINNATI - . - <" L
2 SRS 3

" CHICAGO ot v En e Sl

0K FBI IASHIBGTOH " ‘LS

.




-,

T A r'-‘?‘,vé » :
e LRGN E 8 ~
Rt S 3&-;;;*,,

FBI STPAUL

DIRECTOR . | ‘
PHONE, .nzxin. cnoss EXANINATION or ac}:m's smlvm,
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Spesial Apwt in Charge,
Tranton, K.Je

Dear 6ir:

Referring to fingerprints forwarded by you, please be

advised that an examination of the fingerprint records

of 1he Division of Investigation fails to disclose any
- —data concerning the following:

= ¥ ol

, RDED é '
{ ..;".Jxéi;aflﬂ;‘.b' StLiU 7" 5 7 4 L 2- Z-
‘ » WRMM. ‘ :
( M{S Jan 25 leot ) .
‘ P M. e T L .
: . BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ON, e e
U & DEPARTMENT OF JUST CE i e -
' - e i i
Very truly yours, ‘Jnh

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.
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PHONE, EXPECT PROCEED CHICAGO TOMORROW WITH AGENTS MADALA AND
SULLIVAN UPON COMPLETION INQUIRY BOLORE$*DEL‘NEY AND UYNONA[BURDETTE.
SAC HANSON DEPARTING EIGHT FORTY FIVE PM'ENBOUTE LQ_AESELES LOVER

‘@XX FIVE CAR THIRTY NINE C AND N RAILUAY TRAIN TUENTY "ONE AND FROH

:§> OMAHA BY UNION PACIFIC NUMBER SEVEN ARRIVIHG LOS ANGELES EIGHT

L -
2 LR * Y,

THIRTY AM SUNDAY '5":.f’f':;’1;‘,; . R??g;‘f“‘522;5197 .ffi;;ﬁlﬁf
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Chiesgo, Illinefs - ~° . BBz AR
£ .)  Dearmar; (- SRR  ?~*, S AN "1.3;1" S
§ nmm.umxctumuumu.xm ’l-u-bo -
advised tket I bave Sekea Shis gutter np with Special Ageat J.T. Nclawghlia
3 . and he stetes shet he knows J. tten by reputetion and met him smse -
- personelly; Sh:t further, Strat 49 nov unler Indietunend for the qx..u B
violetion of Lhe Statutes of $he Bnitad Sases relative 40 8ho nee amd . L}

Purehase of nareotiss and $hat from all Indications Yat She sase aallm
‘Sim will be dismissed due to $be Tast $hat e use of asruatiss by this e
. imdivigeal is in mset lastanees under She Sirestieas’ Qﬁwtm‘mt- '
" elan. In eom:setiom with the scse mow peading nuiut hiz in the U.8. .
District Court of Nevada, referred $to above, agent Melaughlin advises
thet Stratton has furmi: hod iaformstion over a p~rio@ of six or seven
. moaths regardisg varicus persoas favelved with Aia in tht,..ll -t other .
isforastioa regardiag himself, whieh has dosm proven nho /\ o
L " ;. Agent Melawghl Mhun‘qm“d‘b onl,laiiou-m :
oh-xn( 1a Beao, Bevnda asl Shat formez Chief of e J.M. Kiykley of -
‘- Bemo, kert o glose weieh A Bis sctivifies and thay agest Mela ia #c- 4 .
- - 4onpanied Chief Kiriley vk ¢ musber of ocessions Sdsarviag The sctivitisd”
of this 1sdividusl sad found oat that Shis mam wes & promoter and also aa L
" haditesl nm of mareotiss, dut wes ou-uom othervise harmless. -

In roprd \o htmtnug !r-n Coshran of She Alr Serviee hr- .
m at the present time, plense be advised t)at he 1s 30w imsareersted -
fa the U.8. Peaitentinry st MeNeil Island, Washington and it {s expested

_ Shat he'will be released pemt tine during Mr-ry. 1956, Inasmma)h B»
' i, . egest Neleughlia des had freq eonferenseq with lonmndnou\h,
Y54t s predadly Gesirghla do wait i - Coshram 15 Pl .
."‘::_thtbmumum htmrun-l. .
R .- : RBOORDED & - O ‘?7—2- -
Co < Agent lohulu: nm- thet Shea Ooun- - qmmtppw LT
. .:.,-ha-u’uudouu nwv.t.eu muﬂdl “‘*.‘“
eertain pletures of ¢ br group as deing wd36
end thet at that tine he was muod for fmformmtioa regardiag them but -
eould mot furaish sny great smount . E-wever, due to Rhe fact 'tpat 1 F

he 414 not furnish eosplets iaformstisn at that time Tegard to hie
agtivities with Lester K. Gillis, 1t is possible that bc withheld same
information regarding Xsrpis and the other meabers fmvolvaed in_the nnua\\

F EB 4 1936 .
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Federal Bureau of Infrestigation

H. 8. Brprriment of Justice
503-4 U.S. Court House & P.0. ©ldg.
Selt Leke City, Uteb
January 23, 1936

T shT
7-27

Director
Federel Buresu of Investigstion
U.S. Depertment of Justice

Penrsylvenie ivenue at 9th St., N.W. l é; ‘2?
Feshington, L.C. ' ._w-nm&mnml 7’5 7 9,2_-2'
RE; BREKID 4 ‘

Deer Str: JAN 3V 1338

- A m o

Reference is mesde to Bureau letter dated December 19,
‘directing thet & surzary of the informetion contained in the

each field office regarding Williax Elmer]iesd, be compiled I phed\ -
to> all interested offices. P 4 (fsh - bt

" -~ —. _The files in the Salt Lake City office have been revieweld and
all the informetion pertaining to VWilliem Elmer Mezd wes set forth in
suriery report of Special Agent R.C, Suren, Chiee_o, Illipois; dated
Jenuery 6, 1936, wit: one exception, which will be set forth hereinbelow.
In order to avoid duplicetion of the facts as set forth in egent Suren's
report, the Salt Lake City office does not deer. it advisable to prepare
a summery report in this metter. The exception was in investigetion con-
ducted by Specizl Agent Val C. Zimmer, Salt Lake City, Utah, set forth
in kis report deted Januery 14, 1936.

Tbis report sets forth investigation requested by the New York
office in report of Special jzent J.B. Digkerson, deted 12-31-35, relative
to the location of Williem AJY Shaw, aliasiBrady, who was indicted with Nead
in Jecksonville, Florida in 1922 on & swindle cherge; that William A. Skaw
ple=aded uilty on April 2, 1834 at Jecksonville and was discharged; thsat
et the present time is probably in Selt lake City, Utah.

Investigetion at Salt lake City, Uteh, developed that William Shaw
with wife and mother-in-lew, operzted Stratford Lotel, Stlt lake City in
1931 and 1932 and are presently maneging the Broedway Hotel, Salt Lake City;
that Shaw's reputatiyn ie that of being a contact men for confidence men
over the country and bsolutely uncooperstive.

The report is held pending with an undeveloped lecd directed to
the Cincinneti office reguesting that the Salt Lake City office be sdvised

whether or not they deex it advisable to e¢ontset Siaw personelly relative
to his associutions with Lead, ineemuch as the reference report on which




the in'vestiytion is based, only esks for the location of Shew,

Very truly yours,

e

%.h. RURER
Special Agent in Charge

CC:All Fi=1ld Tffices

le M,%«fo



—-J?'HN EDGAR HOOVER (
EAT:CDR Federal Bureau of Infrestigation
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H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Bashington, B. €.
Jamary 25, 1936.

Time - 11:55 A.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

| AU
Mr. Butts, Assistant General Agent of the Department, telephoned
me and said that he had before him a reimbursement voucher from the Depart-
‘ment of State containing a number of items, one of which reads as follows;
»A long distance telephone call an Isegro (phonetic), U. S. Immigration
Office, San Isegro, reporting for 2 information of the Department of

Justice officials a rumor that Alvin 8, & fugitive from justice from
the United States, was in the vicinity of Ansanata (phonetic). The Con-
sulate had been previously asked by officials of the Los Angeles Office
to report such rumors and other information of interest to the Justice

Department.®

Mr. Butts wanted to know if the Los Angeles Office referred to
in this gquotation was the Buresu's Los Angeles Office, and if in fact the
Bureau had requested such action of the State Departaent.

I told Mr. Butts that at the moment I did not know; that, however,
I would be glad to check the matter and call him back.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.

- FEB10 iz mecomss ‘ :
! e |2-576=922LX
. \ 9 LDEXTD- FEDERAL E:neeh Ui T b ouniGaTh
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

?‘?«rx?cli‘;slommmmtw ﬂmmﬂ, GEIO0. I ru.l:uo_.".wm' e
VmuAbiAT DATE WHEN MADE | PERIODFOR Jmm\uw s ’ e
Gherlotte, N, C. - 1e27e36 1/19,21,28/56 xc.unuiai".f' " .,
-rmn.vn"mmsnn sltases =~ mrmx.wna CHAmACTEROF CAsE i or -
BT AL; |, xmemPI® 3 o
HDWARD meu-n = Viotim B o
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Nai) exrrier st Kings Nowntain, N. O.ﬁu p e
20t resognisze sy writiag on tracingse States
Hackie faxily knowa 0 him for 8 years and seem
1ike hard workiag honest peoples Beighders e
state Naskie family are of K, G, origin; know R
, aothing of relatives in Texase Family has had X
? . _ #0 visitors exeept persons kmown te meighberse LA
- Irse Jo Be Hackieo quastioned under pretexs, S
o . states she has 20 relatives in Texase K, 8. o
LT "~ Mackie, brother ef J, B, Nackis, Castonia, ¥, 8. w
states family has distamt relatives in blll).
. * ":‘\;-"\‘" };% ~
P o -~ - ::5,;;:_4 ,‘-',3’12‘ (-.-.,-,7‘:
v e 1 % - t=" .:
'~'-.’ ) '—’ A i
SEYIRECR: _Bepors of W, Ae unmor, n.. dated 2 ot Chariette, -
1 Ioc., J’unurylo. 1936. \f’a‘_"’p e
S ’ ? ¢
BETL IL8: ‘t Mnr. Borta hronuo R
n-.n.r.mnn.md-nmnc Boute Gne,
Kings Nountain, Ne Cs, delivers mail t0 the Nackie
faily and states that he has knom them fer adout two ur.. although
he Inows nothing of their family sommections; that they do not send et
or receive very mmch mail and he emmnot remember whether or »ot they
. Rave over seat mail to Texus; aud thet he Inows very little sbout the 1:
¢ . private life exespt that they seem to de hard worki
* ef aversge utolnguu. 18208 ‘Fycogil e Wy 'wr w’“ﬂrw;::?
m‘”“"? {j . i ‘ "'ﬂ*:“'" AT ) wmnmmmmas : "'-*
A red 7 2§ 227 |sanas
SeBurean 128, oF THIS REPORT Y J ’
o Ciatmnats " AN 28 AM. FEB 4 1936i
S«thicego (1-%. J. Oomnelly) '
SsDallas 't
1-8te Penl , 9’;9“‘;95 c}“ -
Sstherlette go,bm - oN gx

0, B. SOVERBNENT PAIBTING OFFICK
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A% Nowntain un-i Borth ou-@_,_,, : ‘, R

: ®. L. Y. Riteh, Mtnlut of tln Matual @ottea
- Eill, Fumber 2, Mountain View, K. G, stated that be hat beem

employed th far the past two years emd that e had
end Mrse Jo o sinse that time, He stated that as far az Mo
kuew the Natkle family were honsst snd of average imtelligense, and
that to his knowledge they hed kept the store for the mill heads
for about six er seven yearse Ee¢ further stated that d hed aot
noticed my strangers visiting with the Nackies in the viciaity
exoept those whom he knew $0 be relatives of the NMackies frem
Geatonia, N, G, and that he thought that the lnuo fTanily
eriginated 13 o M Granite Falis, N. € =

: me, 2, J. w, bootkoqorru- tho)uthoyou-n tor
the Eatual Cotten Mill, Number %, Nountain View, K. 8.y gave
sudstantially the same information that Mr, Ritch gsve and

"~ stated that he 4id »ot think that the Mackies had any relatives
T 7 eutside the state of Nerth Osroline, although he &id not know them

intimatelye
LIE

Nrse Je Be NMackies was ianterviewed under tezt a8

Iunomutmmndmnmhmtm Mrse

: " 2 1ike to ¢laim relatives in Yexas
A = 454 not have
*8 ¥. and, oo far o8

-hhn,ct-yplmntuhmmtootluﬂm

AS Sastenia, Horth Carelins.

Irol.l&okh whe is a Muyer for the Gastoaia

Oottop M11, was utcrvionl under the same pretext as sbove, and

" $aformed agent that there were some Maskies some place in Texas
-~ uhe were &istaat relatives of his but that they were smother drameh
) of the femily ebout whom he knew very little, HNe stated that .
£+ Jouas NMackie, Newton, N, Gy, would probaily know more abowt them.

N ~ Ko further stated that mither be mer his brother, J. Be NMackie,
D7 had ever sorrespodled-ed with the Texas relatives and that he knew

"~ Investigation in this matter at Newton, N, G will
uhnhaquu’nlh(ﬂubunddﬂud ﬂuu‘ﬁu
of origin,




Vi

mil . B o
‘At the Motor Vehicle Divisiens of the State Bighway
. - Departments in Borth snd South Carolina, will follow wp the erigiaal

requests made eb PDecember 2], 1035 and fellowed by letter of this

date, January 87, 1956, for iaformatien as %o whether Herry Csmpdell,

alisses G. R. Benton, George Benton, mmd NMary Forth, had sttampted

40 secure driverts or shauffeur®s license erlam uttqhd L MM
_ . nt-ouh u dﬁnr d thuo ltnto.o
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Law Offices
WIDEMAN, WARDLAW & CALDWELL
1401—12 Hervey Building
West Palm Beach, 1or1da

January 14, 1956

Mr. J. Edger Hoover, Director,
Federzl Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvenia Ave., at 9th St., N. W.,
%ashington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

On November 18, 1936 1 received your permiesion
to eddress the ®iwanis Club of Best Palm Beach, Florida,
on the general work of the Bureau and, accordingly,

- ~ ~November 20th I made such address.

Several deys ago 1 received &n invitiation to
address the hotery Club of West P alm Beech on the general
work of the Burezu &nd presuming upon your previous permission,
I today spoke on this subject at the Rotary Club meeting.
I trust that this meets with your approvel.

Though under the impression thet I had acknowledg-
ed receipt of your letter dated November 18, encloeing & :
chert of the Flagle Case, I now find that s neglected so to
do. ¥1l1l1 you plezse accept my apology for this oversight
end my belated thanks for the letter and enclosure.

While in Mjami the other day I picked up & rumor to
the effect that Mrs. JoedAdams, whose husband 1 understand is
charged with herboring Alviff arpis, received & present for
Christmas 1934, & silver cockteil set and serving tray from

Karpis. This trey and set is rumored to be sterling silver and '

the trey supposedly hears the initials of Mrs. Adams. - Likely
you are elready advised of this rumor end know whether or not

it conteins any truth. I mention it thinking that perhaps, If :

true, it might aid in proving that Mr. and Mrs. Joe Adams knew
the identity of Karpis at the time he was staying n the hotel
in Miami managed by this couple.

v

'
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- 7- 574 925 ""”j‘é‘" moamw
q/‘l \ Mr. Harry W. gtewert, Jr., : o
c/o ¥idemsn, Werdlaw and Celdwell,
- A 1401-12 Hervey Buillding, , IV
t’]{f ¥est Palm Beach, Florida - - V'qufw o
d . - : - s e :
Coa, Dear h‘. stmrtl ‘;:'__. . - : }, ST e :{:t .}. ot - R e
I - Beceip’o is acknowledged of your 1etter : B

Relian JESSR

deted Januery 14, 1936, advising of the addresses =
which you delivered bef are the Riwanis Club end the
Rotary Club of West Palm Beach. I deeply aspreciate
your continued interest in this Bureeu in addressing
these orgenizetions.

P _/ - .
T .7 s“
/ o ‘f’" - >V C.

llth bast ushes end kind regards, 1 am

Sincerely yours,

J. Edgar Hoover

CC-Jacksonville, Fla. -

. ¢““
. . L -
. . ; 2
T RN
\‘, B 4 . ‘-‘r
. " .
3 &
. . F) .
" s -
4 .
e LN
. s oL, . Rl A
i

) 1 aleo desire to express ny appreciation . -
for the information which you furnished regarding = "~y . . =
the alleged silver cocktail set which Alvin Kerpis’ -V
supposedly gave Mrs. Joe Admns as & Christmes p'res- A
~ent in 1954. o

7
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~

U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

"COMMURICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message to: S4Gp “mm

AMSGI  JANDARY 27, 19260

=57

PARADNTLY IN OBBYOBY OR CBANGE OF INPERSONATING

OFFICER, SEFIX 10 LXTTER FROM RINIONK OFFICE 30 OUR OFFICE DATED

RECORD OF AULILK.

ot

SENT VIA

I gy

SoDen AND SNy

TELETYPE

v 2 B .

APRIL 27, 3934 ARD REPORT OF AGINT MATE BATED JACKBQNVILLE MAY 13, mm

4

umm.z, nmnmmmrm&ummmm
munmn cuuerutamnmmun urun- 1932,

ESTENVIES MOOIGK ABD ASCERTAIN PAOTS ARLATIVE IP ASSOCLITIOH WITx mn
_ AAE; ALl PRILLIPS AT BEWJORKCITY,

PD, Pala B&ACH ADVIGAD OF CRIMInAL

R SRR Ty CLI Y

7~57C ﬁ 3
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FeDiRAL P"""f" GF 1™y
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JAN 28 1936 X
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Nr. 3. D Sores, ' _‘"'.;
8039 Uinthrep Avemws, -
Chicage, I1linois. BT

Dear Mr: : g

. In uessrdamse nth your uqun of lpuu! u-t
T 8 lbuuol of this effise, I s mituraing hevevith Swe finger- *
print eaxds Soataining your fiagerpriats, m qou 'uou-u t: ; -
.-lﬂthmumv, nu. :

]

¥

= -!on -m weall un - that nonu-. qnt hp-
éon gave you a writtern receipt for Shese fingerpriat sards, therefere,
it s reuested that tLis receiyt b returmed e the St. Louls Offise
of the Pederal Burssu of Investigation. 4 self-eddressed eaveleps,
whiek yo mires - pochp h hlu trn-ltul hnﬁn m your mndnu
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M45 Stapderd Buildiag ,
Cleveland, Ghio . E

. -

Speeial Agent in Charge, ' o

Sety Sirs B KD -

It (s respestfully requested that sa furnich Wis

M #1T10p with & pupply of the most recest of axdjest .
. _~n'!a‘n_]_ S ‘2t a8 early & date o ] \ YT . '.1*-':'; ‘ : o 7.: .
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m 27, 1934
Speeial Apext in Ohro
nttuu. Iuluu S e R

m-muwumwnhm
“levelaad, Chio, Sated Jammary 80, 1936, sexta e wndovaloped
lead for your cfnntognduwrtolmtou WLE at 90 Earst
Yorest Aveaws, Detroit, Michigam. : '
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FBI STPAUL  1~24=36
_ DIRECTOR ' S

-

‘P,HONE. BREKIDes JURY Fi‘lgf‘l PM TODA ETGRNED YERDICT OF GUILT‘I l e

VEAVER bHCDONALD., zz;ﬁiawvzn. JUDGE f;:;L*XC
» STPAUL, -JAMEDIATELY SENTENCED sawvsn .

AND VEAVER TO LIFE IMPRISONMENT AND DEFERRED SENTENCE AST0 -
MCDONALD TO FEBRUARY ONE, NINETTEN ru:nrv sxx, LATER-CRANTIIG o

TO ALL suancrs ON TRIAL, L
NORDBYE U S strnzcr COUR

STAY OF zxzcurlon AS TO ALL TO JANUARY rn:nrv rxasr, n:uzrrru ’"“_ ‘
THIRTY SIXe THE JUDGE DESIRES AND us ATTORNEY SULLIVAN n:ou:srs o
CERTAIN INQUIRY AT DETROIT -AS TO MENTAL caraczrv acnonALn txxcn ;f'
}1 HAVE REQUESTED IN LETTER T0 nzrnpxr rouxcur, "5%5?; _f"’,\f
BOLTON, DOLORESZDELANEY AND vYNoN Ahunnzrrz nAvr BEEN Inrznvzzwzﬁ’~
AT LENGTH AND INTERVIEW TO nz coniﬁnuzn BY AGENTS !ADALA AND SULLIVAN

UNTIL SUNDAY. THEY ARE CIVIBG DETLILS mcn HAY lSSIST IR fURTHER
INQUIRY RND ACTION AT STPAUL, "TOLEDO AND CLE'ELAND AND " TﬁE

- GIRLS UILL HATERIALLY ASSIST IN TRI&S”’B%AUDALL l#(' ADAHS :
IN FLORIDA. . .~ RECORDED i mnr..;zu 'Z.‘IS" Zé-:-? ) & -
I VILL PROCEED CHICAGO TN, r;rfn FIVE PH B AND Q &Y LOVER

- - CAR sr.m nnzvx:c ;:uxcacé ziéar AN u:us;zn“@‘ ﬁ§a‘ﬂﬁmﬁttu ‘;‘w
: p :L‘;‘»v- .’:' . "‘."_ e ?3 &'%}é&rk ',‘}".‘ {

- c‘_"‘ oA " .’?" :'-~. 1_'!‘_,‘ ,.‘-" ‘g;A v'
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Post Office Box 818 -
Saint Peul, Mianeseta o
January 87, 1936 e

"
s

humldhuuhu-ymuﬁu-l
rogser who may have been the sseupamts of the
Portise Coupe. Check ¢f amtomobile registratisns
and drivers' licsuse ia Kimnessts failed o disslese . .. .-
eny Pressers whied osuld net be fdentifist so deing -
other than the uuvunu —uud n m lcthr. T
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Federal Burean of Investigation

. 5. Bepurtment of Fuatice

Post Cffice Box 1469,
Little Rock, Arkansas,
January 25, 1936,

Director,

Yederal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S, Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanis Avenue at Ninth St., N, W,,
Washington, D, C.

Re: BREKID,

Dear 8Sir:

Referance is made to the letter of the Bureau
dated December 19, 1935, (7-576) wherein the Little Rock
Office was requested to prepare a summary report of all
information appesaring in the files in this czse pertain-
ing to Williem XimePiead, with aliases,

This is to advise that a review of the files
of this oase in the Little Rock Office reveals thet no
investigative activity bas been conducted with reference
to Mead in the State of Arkansas and the only information
appearing in the files as to this subject has besn sub-
mitted by the Bureau and auxiliary offices,

In view of the above, no summary report is being
. sutmitted by thia office, and & copy of this letter is
. being forwarded to the interested officea.

Yery truly yourse,

BID:och
. =2 -
ec Cincinnati HER,
cc St, Paul Special Agcnt in Charge,

2 Chicago (1 X. J., Connelley)

P N

UNIHEXJID

JAN 30 1948
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

ELT:CIH:

Tine -

Federsl Bureau of JIntrestigation Vi i
3 8. Brpartment of Justice , ‘_’_‘ o
na’x trad g- ﬂ. ’ TRy T
. Jae. Tomnth L
January 24, 1936. T oo e amreeenn
:
55T TOR THE DIREOTOR AR
7 s I Y-A ,
Re: Threner Case. b ey

During s telephonic conversetion vhich I had with Mr. Connell‘éy‘m

at St. Paul, he edvised that he wzs throuzh out there amd would return

to Chicago tonisht, arriving in Chicego in the morming. I asked Mr.

Comnelley to call me after he gets acclimeted in Chicago egein so thet

ve micht discuss the setup et Cleveland, and also the one in Tulse,

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.

Oklehoma.

e

>
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' . seventeen yoars of ace she was married.

TS 2vicy Wi 812
.I' G, ILLIFSIC
‘ - . W"‘ﬂr : S~V f"t S:
ST A ¢ Smmuery &Y, 2936 Yy -
AL p - o Fs
Bpociul Agent in Chup, ) } ’..;:"- o, e
Omahin, He! u-ka. : e T T - L
Dear 8ir: : ‘ In rei PHIXID

In sonnestion with the poseidle $rial of Ivruoqaton in
Florida with refereace %0 an indictaeat sharging the hmrtoring of
¥illiex“weaver, interview with her imdicates that her first Mus:amd
wes ohe FHED ROVLES; that she wus bomn Mareh 14, J00L and tat when
Bowlu at. Duwau.lm;

that ia 1919 she started living sith
tiswed 40 live matild he *as sent W 1he
apd thereafter she agais lived with him 1831 when he was Feleased, -

-About 1932 she was living st 868 Portland Avesmus, Bt.hnl. and First

-started her intimate associntion with William Teaver.

It iz reguested Shat immediate effo e mmde t0 deternine
the marital status between Myrtle iaton snd Fredikoxles, partioularly . .
as to whether she wae ever divoreed from this individual, and with

"this 1Gsa im mind 1% 19 sucgested that the mscessary sourt records be

exeriined, and thorsafter possibly Fred Rosles located and lmmlnog,
ir order that this infornatiea -q be uquubh for pc )w muuu

"\ruum.unorua. P e T e
; . e T T
. ‘,;1,,{- CoEl T =, )

_ Yery truly yowrs, . .
:.:.eommm., S
- lpohl Agcn hchr. e R
SPECIAL 48Z1 S * :
. "‘i LTk ); },
ﬁpc%m* : MRD@ 75 4213 Q{;__'_. o
s V. & SRR T S A
OC Buream ¥ . .- : As:,:f", s H
hekoonvtlh - - »
Cleveland
Cineinnati -
y-82

e
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Epecial Agent in Chargs, L o g
Jucksonville,Flort@a. ' :
Detr Biri . I et JUXID

Reference is rmée tolyour letter of lnnnxi 23, nsi. in

this matter, as t0 eopfiscatedfrord Sedan, bu&% - t
swhich apparently was purchase Harry“Caxpbell un.er ¢ of .

Osumers 12 Florida , sudsequensly eonTisoated Wy the Bureaw, and .-
thereafter retwned ¥ your office to Ourp + 9 c-’nn. ua '&m&
Rookford Avense, hl.n. Okilahomm, , _ ," e

S T T R T e -

2% te mod thct it 1s pruposed thot pcnrlbly ‘tlee nt uld
be a trunafer effected frow the Bur-~.u to George C. Campbell, bared
upon our re;irtrution of this sutorobile for officinzl use in the
Etute of Floridx, as to whiel in xy opinion I delieve t0 W an wade~ .

. sirable setion, for Ywsoon that we hAve B3 Rscuranse 48 tu what ‘
etannals ¢ .19 sar mmy eventunlly go into, end thers 18 Bo way of know-
ing &t $a2is time what pos:ibilities might arise in o future to em-

. barrass us by reasom of the fact Shat trasing ¢f the ear might indieate -

pric? Bursau ommowship of the nttc-obuo. hieh -.ulc h nte ‘red so

incorreetly in sae future, s N

It is belleved that the fnbor. a-or;. C. (..np‘dl. sucossded
$c e detter Pight or $i%le of arnership iz thils ear than s incicuted
3y ths record showing She purchase by subtjeet lMarry Cexplall, and Rf
She father sares to register this ear he should predicate same upoa
the title reflected ia the party who eriginally purehased same,wis out
Teferenoce t0 ths fact that the Bureau had $his sar Fegistered for tags
in the State of Florida, and uhich s previously above indicated, in
» My epinion ghould not be wned as the luh for t*\h or omar‘lp
1&. ear b: -1 other pt-. . g Y UL

. et . ""xr" BEOORDID ' S

E B - 103w

X, J. COML

. 'rwm- neer . .
87 CL.L & Che rzes
EIC: T “N 20 3986
CC ~Bureau :
Cincinnati
StPaul
Ukla .City

Bpecisl Acemt

777773

Clevelund 9¥-82
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-~ 4 - r-“‘ﬂ"”"v . . . 4 " \‘A u‘y‘-‘ - -‘_': ] . . i -
lpochl Acent in Chnrp, ST T T e
il Pasno, Texas. o e o S
Dear Bir: - [ T hnam L e

lororum is -ul. to your letter of Jeaucry U uu add-

. Lol '
3 pomsey \ " MW. “ 1s Maquested thas -n
5rTtoes Ankicated . n!smo iavestigation Vo Gatermiae whe 4he
poopls referred $0 are, And that dafinite muu’tun be made t0 do-
“Seruins whotbar thare is axy possibdilisy of leeating Merry Cemplell oF
Alvi*Tarpise through inquiry, sonfidentially smé etm\ly unic-d -
83 tc the indivicuels referred %o. ) -

In ths future it is suggested that hu& um the .flfom- R
tion contained in the eopies 0f the Yeporta ia 4h1s gase ‘twe ilatle %o -
you, and the informetion -mrug on the identifiocs tion erder, GAT !w

 " She_mnil & _the Wrother )
: o gu Df“ b 1 VM0,
{fovcd thud somni

In eonneciion with yowr prior imcuiry st Midland, Texns it
is believed that this marrants further @efinite suitable eonmsideret ion
. and astive aggresaive investisative action, IR order that by discrest
" sareful planning we may lecais Narry Campbell threugh this drother, as "
.is appazent that he 1s ia Yoush sith als relatives gt Tulse, Oklahuma,
th imvestigatios a8 to this brother ghould e son and asblively ;“ :

, urrud oa mtil noh time as Earry Campdell
REGORDED & INDEXED
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_ iu:i-tod e somewhat similar attitude as 1 rothctu by

}m ""JAN 30 1935 RECORDED & INDEXED

~ 99lieved s is an opportunist, endeavoring to ¢

L e . Pl e B g ot L ™ ™
ot e i

) iy
_ u: .
{ ! o

A
e at
 POCE OFFECE BOX @R .. . st el R
QUICAGO, ILLINGIS 5 L o -
¥ ; i—" T .
' Janwary 27, 1936,

Special Agent ia Charge, IN(S
Kansas City, Kissouri,

zgmm A c..mgmmu
In ns E

Reference is | %0 ,your letter o!’ hmry ll 2, 198‘ as %o '
the services effered by ome 10 ast as & sonfideatial lmfor-
ment % locaie Alvia Kerpis, he requests §10,000.00, und who

wmas referred t0 you by Mr, L. !. 001. of the ncohol. hx vut. Knn.
Clty.

h1d

Dear Bir:

~ - o
L Eee v

e hnvo no prior information as to thh imdividual as far
as I csn learn from the file in this metter at Chioccgo, except thet it
is poted in report of .gent Hanesn, Oklahoma City, dated Aungust §,1984,
page B, oop w were furnished your office, thet reference is
made to oﬂ *hot %ond"” desler, Tulsa, Oklahoowm, who uu-

cated to a o0 ant that he would set an an informant

you hnc ad eontast Iith.

 Yor tho nromuo- of the &hhu cz whieh
(1.4 or this letter 43 dei

scription of the person he emmtacted under the name ©
Tulsa, 1in oxder o Getermine whether or not tnn hdin s are one asd

with the deslings of ¢
thu pu-t: it aypears that he L2 an
Se given do undarstand that ia somnes

senders, we will &istate She RetesIRIy arrengeme

ffer of & largs

voward in hopes that he might develop informati o the oduuu T

of sudject Xarpis.
' Yery truly your

. J. COMMNIL, XY,
0C Okla.City/ Irerson.& conf) Bpecisl igent in cburp.
Buresu ol

gt.louis L " X -v
qt'P!!J:. . " Cinrismned
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Bpeclal Agent ia Chargs,
Et.Paul, Kinnerota, :

Dear Bir; In pe: BIMEIL

For the information of the file ia this msttier, Shere is
returzed herewith to yuu eopy of letter #f the loc Angdelep office dated
Jenuary 10, 1936, sddressed t0 the Director, which was forwarded %o ae
st 8t.Paul, for the sacpletion of your Bile, segsther with the enclosures

_ indicated, msmely pioture of Charles JJ 'ftxgernld, sfé specimens of
the handeriting of Fitsgerald and oberjason, one sopy of tuis
. _ s} ready being available in the files of t}e Ouie.zgo office.

-

Yery truly yours, B : Ca

‘e ) . - r3 {'v
. .‘; o Teat ": )
’ | R 7. COTLLEY,
EMCIA. AS:. IONSHT Special Agemt i3 Charge.
RJIC:INE
Enclosures ] ‘ o . 8
CC Burean - . e T
Cinoinnest L . , R o e
. Cleveland A . g .
.. 21 Pes® ; ‘ “m“m DL
Los Angeles B & ———

e AN S0 1936

— TN
i: —
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Federal Bureau of Inveatigation

A S, Brpurtent of Juntice
Poat Office Box 1276
Oklahome City, Oklahoma
Januery 28, 1986

DB:VC
756

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

United States Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.,

Washington, D. C.
RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:
¥ith reference to Bureau letter of Decem-

- ber 19, 1955 and the report of Special Agent R. C.

Suren of the Chlcago Office, dated January 6, 1956 with
reference to the complilation of dzta concerning wWil-

liam ElmerX Mead, with aliases, please be advised that
the records of the Oklahomz City Office have been
checked, attention, of course, being given to all of
his alisses as contalned in the letter and report re-
ferred to, and nothing has been found with respect to
him that is not contained in the instant case.

In view of the foregoing, it does mot ap-

pesr necessary to prepere any sumnary report concerning
this angle of the case.

cc All Field Offices,
and Connelley, Chicago.

ECORDED & INDEXED

JAN 30 1936

R
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¥ashington Field Office, Ra, 8525z,
¥ashington, D, C.

- . __:, wrve e - A-"‘:"‘ -y =% Lo A -

:mm-;m,mx. R

I3 smm “‘t ’.n vw. A « ‘ B ' ,\‘4-"‘ :
a"ellﬂ, mo. R ‘,.:0-‘_ Ty ;” : o
O\ Dear 8irs : e "-:‘::"‘.‘ “ . . -
7 > ,-
bﬁ’) , "~ Refarence is made Go mr othx- ot Imn 20, 1936, B
4 saking inquiry eoncerning Mr, ¥ Thosas, who rountly utuud

,-""\\Eg.': the managesent of the Carter latol clcnhnﬂ. Ohh,
AN A

rorymtnromuon,b. !‘hmopuudthoc.nlhrsom_.
- —- at Virginia Beagh, Virginia somse fex yearzs ago. Tuis Notel is ome -

of the leadin; Hotels in Virginis, particularly en the esastern sea-
board and ia patronized principally by e high class clientele from
New York and Boston. After leavin; the Cavalier Hotel, Mr. Thomus
ags.med the manageasnt of the Elliott Betel in Suffelk, Virginia, e
He then took over the managesent of the Roosevelt Hotel fin New
York Oity. Later, he took over the msnageaent of the Eotel Roanoke,

Y Roanoke, urum and of the Patrick Nenry Notal 4n Roadcke, Virgintia,
Y \ - l R . L - 0
von lr. Thomas then assumed the management of the Btomewall
A Juktan lot.ol. qunton, Virginis, later, going to the Carter Botel
«_\% in Qeveland, Oh |
PN The above ssntioned latoll are nu hndug and pu-!.nnt
\\" “t‘ll. . e .
Q Mr. Charles Gay, Nanager of fhe wq'tto Botal. this
dty. who {s personally known to Special Agent ¥, M. Niokey, ndﬂ.ud
ﬂnthohuhmlr.‘!bunmooullgtorsmuym. ‘
Q\ stated that Mr. Thomas is reliable end ¢ Wmm
tor-uan of & eonficential nature, - - - : ii
: \ : smooannn&m s
‘ ' - Special Agent F. M, Niockey also ted with Oelanel -
’ c. B, Dorland, Director, Public Bafety, $ginla, which Clty
is located near Virginia Beach, Colonel rlanc advigel {29t 4 Bnovs

Mr. Thooas personally and that he is oons od ﬁ vs'og relizble and -

JAN 30 1935 & ?t

N
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;

dependable man and tblt.lnhh o;:d.nion, !r. !ho-uwuldh-p-
proached for any l.ntomuon of s ocnildontm nature.

¥r. Thomes 1. a relstive of General J, hsuo nnoau.
formerly Adjutant General of the State of New !ork. He i3 now
President of the American Notels Corporatiom, - = . .

I belleve that you will £ind Nr. Thomas oooperstive and
should you desire to eontact him on an exce)tionally confidential

inquiry in connection with instant investigation that he would be
onl;, ¢too willing to render -nry assistanoe,

Y A
4 S L Very truly yours,
J. I. KEITH,
Special Agcnt in curgc.
’ ' s
H s MBL
P63 / .o ¥ SO
, ‘ ; ’ A
ec~-Buresu L - - -
Cincimnati,
P . ! : .. " /“"



PO GFFICH BOX 1B _ - e

CuIGAGO,, IZLLINOIS -~ . . I TR
: : b i
= ; ”

Iumlry l'r. 19!6.

Epecisl Agent im Charge,
Cleveland ,Ohio.

Dear £irs In re: BRIXID

Reference is »ads to your letters of Janmumry 14, 1956, both
of which enclosed sopies of the log maintnined as t0 the tup on tho
telp-hone of ¥ILLIAYX FERGUS at c1mhu.0hio. _ , o ~

In thie oomuuw the varivus parties uho contaocted
"Aillien Fergus, such as Kr.Cane nt Cherry $043, "Needls™ kitchell,
ths party 1o Room 617 Carter Hotel, ®t al, these perscns should be the
subject of the necssaary intenrive investimtion in order that we muy
be intimately advised &8s to the addressen, locutions, busincer activities
and connections of any &nd ell partier whe mey eome in oontect with
«3llier Tergus, and who may dbe r?uly oonnegted wi s Particularly
as to .ia assoclation with Arthur'liebcrbrund and Jane tton. All af
there parties aould be Gefinitely identified, and sthe possibility elim-
inated of them being a comtact for the subjecta we are ende woring %0 - .
loeate, or the intermediary through which the sudbjests we are emdvnvoring
to srpIehend my oontaot ouhc uth Heberbrand and P-tton or ARy other |-
parTRONS, , '

These cbecks as $0 the individusls referred to -hould b
ocarefully sarked out in order that nothing may be done which would =rouse
the suspigions of the persons in question, as due t0 the ectivities as
againat the Larvard Clud there, these individuels will undoudbtcdly bo
more or less apprehonsive at this time. -

- ‘-':h'f-, '.n ‘%m.. . Lo I .
| S _ .
| FEB —4 “9 B 92 4S

. K. ‘o OQ"\IMA FLDERAL RURCE re & - .

" EPYCL.L ASCIGHLENT - Spectal agrent in Chkirge.  JAN 29 |935
Y Cs iS5 US Srfagy i im0
¢C Burcau K (-
Cincinnpati ! ‘&{o -
St.Paul L




Bitision of Inbrestigation
- . M. $. Bepartment of Fustice

POST OFFICE BOX €12
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

January 27, 1936,

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice, BIOORDED

‘Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th 8t.N.¥., & ' 'r‘/ 7%4/
Weshington, D.C. [NDEXED ; _7’ /“ - é
Dear 8ir: FEP 10 93f In re: BREKID

7 Reference is made to my telephone conversation of PN y 'fdo

1936 from the St.Paul office advising as to the fect that Thomes szmﬁ"‘
arrested at Akron,0hio, hed been identified as one and the ,

. MiltorkLett, through his criminel record. : &S t FicE

I -(P} e

X3l

The first information referred to us by the Post Offiﬁ
spectors at Cleveland indicated that they themselves had written to the
Bureau asking for the erimipal record of Thomas J. Shaw, based upon a
¢opy of the fingerprints that had been obtained by them from the A.kron'
Police Department, t¢ which a reply was received indicating that Shaw
hed no prior oririnel record. However, subsequently the Post Office
Inspector at Cleveland changed his story as to how he had been advised
that no eriminal record was availasble, and indiceted that apparently
when he obtained the record from the Akron Police he had asked them as
to a further eriminel record as to Thomas J. Ehaw, and the Akron Polioce
advised that upon forwarding his prints on October 19, 1935 they had re-
ceived a reply from the Bureau to the effect that he had no prior record.
Subsequently as indicated in my telephone conversation, when the Cleve-
land office, upon my instructions, requested that a wented notice de
placed as against the record of Shaw,based upon his Akron,0hio arrest
apperently the Bursau located his complete criminal record, as is reflec-
ted in Bureau letter of Jamuary 13, 1956, file 7-576, and having assemb~
led his complete criminal record, same was thereafter forwarded to the
Akron,0hio Police Department. Immediately the Akron Police Department
received this criminal record, it being our impression that possibly the
wanted notice was also included thereon, dbut which by subsequent inquiry
of the Akron Police Department was proved to be erronsous, they eslled -
the Post Office Inspectors at Cleveland,advising them of the latest
information as to the record of 8haw, and the information that he was
ons and the sams as Milton lett, Acting immediately on such infomation
the Post Office Inspectors endeavored in bdoth Ohio and Oklahoma to cause
the arreat of Milton Lett for their purposes,

PAS'e QN\/){S:V\
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In thias conneotion in telephons communiecation to the (kla-
homa City office I requested that they endeavor to locate Milton Lett
possibly under the pretext thet we wished to confer gith him as to
his possible eonfidential services in loceting Barry\Campbell, and
thereafter they should arrange to gest out of him any possidble informe-
tion which would indicate the location of Herry Campbell and Alvin

ORarpis, partimlarly as it is believed he might kmow the locetion in
Cleveland,Ohio or that vieinity of these subjectas. As yet the Okla-
homa City office has not advised me as to whether they have looated
Milton Lett end I presume they have been unable to do s0. While it is
realized that Milton Lett was undubtedly under arrest on November 6§
and 7, 1935 and eould not have teken part in the Garrettsville,Ohio
train robbery, the fact remains that the Post Office Inspectors eclaim
the positive identification of him as Shaw in the buying of the automo-
bile used in this robbery,et Cleveland,Ohic on October 25, 1935. It
is poseible that the arrests of Milton Lett might have been self-serving
in order that he might have a definite alibi at the time thia robbery
occurred, he sapparently having been arrested November 6, 1935 at Coffey-
ville, and later turned over on November 7th to Yates Center,Eansas,
although apparently immediately thereafter released.

The most recent activities of Milton Lett lmown to us is his
employment at the Harvard Club fram about April to September,1835 as
furnished by our confidential informant at Cleveland, and it is very
possible that as bas previously deen reported, Campbell ocontacted Lett
and left rifty dollars with MarkiWhinnery in Oklehoma in April, 1935,who
thereafter took Lett to the vicigity of Cleveland where he obtained em-
ployment at the Harvard Club, I$% is noted that apparently about the
time Lett disappeared from Cleveland and later appeared in Oklahoma end
after which he was arrested as previouasly above referred to, this re-
presents spproximately the seme time as Harry Campbell is alleged to have
poseibly agein viaited with his mother and father at Tulsa, Oklahoma,

With this situation in mind it is balieved that the sur-
veillance being maintained of the home of the father and mother of Camp-
bell at Tulsa should be continuwed for the present time, until the situ-
ation has been dsfinitely worked out ard all possidbilities eliminated
as to Lett and Campbell both in Oklahoma and Cleveland,Ohio and vicine

ity.

Copies of this letter are being furnished the Oklahoma City
office with the request that they furnish me with copies of the log - -




maintained as to this particular surveillanes,or a report covering any
and all possible developments to date.

. BPECIAL ASSIGNMENT
EJC: M3
CC 8t,.Paul
Cineinnati
Oklahome City
Cleveland

7-82
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Federal Bureau of Inbestigation
H. 8. Bepnriment of Justice
BWashington, B. €.
January 27, 1936.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. EINARDS

In compliance with the request of
Mre Rosen, I am tranmmitting herewith six
copies of the oriminal record as appearing
in the files of the Identification Division
of Thomas J.AShaw, alias CulgEsker, alias
Miltod\ Lett, ‘Police Department, Alron, Ohio,
#26337¢ $#FBI=1008729.

Respectfully,

L L2l

L. C. 8childer. "

FEB 17
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

l Page(s) withheld eﬁtirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

B/ Deleted under exemption(s) _&..-_NMI:HLQY U.s.c. 53¢with no segregable

material available for release to you. b 6/ brl C

(7 Information pertained onlv to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

T] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

———  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be adviséd of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

— —_ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

3 For your information:

2 The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

“7-5726 - 922446 X
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. THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT m m L ¥ R Tene
mm“' . - - “‘I’l"i'-(m ¢-.‘1 mm"‘mm L m

-..1 . .. ] .. Ee - B .

nmutt., . s 198088 | moswLL BY g

o AVGXIPTS, ¥t sileser s FITIVE, LoBs | | comkomi o came X T
az1s; POMEAN, vith aliuses, Is Do | KINNAPING; EANPORING AND GB-
1233; nm;mmx.. with alieses, I, O 836, | STHOTIH @F JUATIGK

BT AL, EDWARD mfnm - Vietime .. . . |DIREANMS MOF, ... e

.UMMARY REPORT .

1 ' numunmmnmtmuummumumum

19, 1935, that & summary yepors eoataining all informatien eoneerning Williem
‘Kime ad, with aliases, availabls frem investigatios ia the Charlette Sffice
texritory be prepared for sll offices, a Feview of the fharlette files reveals
that ne informatien soneerning Mead exists exeept ht outlilol ia tko m

_tuo. whioh uru-uuua.- utouun - .g ca Bz e ;

, ‘ e T i Y e \..:il‘*‘“:‘ Yt

- - An TeTlected in the report of lpociul uut hll | A nubtt, dated a8
Boston, NMass,, Angust 88, 1955, @, Arthur Hastiags, 37 Rodbins Roed, Arlingtom,
Nasse had eontasted Williem Elmer Nsad through his ecasnal ssquaintance with Jeseph
Peter Powling nl l. M. *Jack" Lentz of ltnnah, h., at ﬁu'm 8. c., shout

- Mareh 87, 1938, - - woimoreoie - R Do o
.- ’:‘% BTN ) “"'”'b:d)‘ {_\f . ‘3
: mnpncmunuuta.:.mamnmum ",‘:.—g»;‘
. Septenber 10, 1835, reflesta that Joseph Peter Bosling, inm im.
James Py Donchus, James Ps Pyoper, Joo Podlisg, - m st Charlestem, !. 8.,
ea the might of NMarch BB, 1935, for ixvestigatiea, and ssed when Cermal -

. i‘.hrgutmut’lmlumnun,thtmmaﬂunlmlm that
" he i ot & Yeaident of Charleston, B. G, -lﬁouooﬂd&iumtuﬂu
pet out is th oaly informticn ebtained in ﬁlrlntu cm}unlo

hvnti;nt!.u at the Frumcis m..btol ia Qchnau, S. 6 failed h .
yosult in a discovery of Pouling’s haviag deen registered st Shat hotel ia 1’&
although h ves mttony m at the n-u-mu lotolmnh '.

: sl 5“:%2&??“‘.’

ol ‘hf v -:-h,ﬂ" &n i :ia~ f'.—f‘-‘“ ;‘U

K a-um-tlpuau-ntm mx-u-.‘"’im atmm Oay, S
Soteber 0, MM“M!‘NW.I&I-'IWM
were aud.y terviowel seaseraing thelr shmeoe meeoting nqnluu-lur‘d
"ol 8¢ &rthur Fastings st Guarlenton, S. §, sheut Mureh 87, 1935, aald $hey Gsnied
Tnowing sny of aadfs sssceiates ox Yoing )uuuu of M

o

,5' é —72#” JAN 80 10%
JAN 20°FY.  |EER -6 1936
‘ﬁ;’f : SeChiecago (1!. Jo luuull.y) coPLisg T w r:
R Saitlanta .
Sethariotte 20 6m29g; g{ "
. —3wAllL OTHER-OFTICES / e
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his present ghereabdouts, oontonuls tht thoir -ntug ﬂ.th m
in Charleston was .mmw.. SR PR
N PN N

She report ot Special Agent L. V. Chesaer, dated gt .
Charlette, M. Co, October 83, 1935, reflects that P, 0y Nead, $3Z Hager
Street, Gharlesten, 8. C,, 15 & reputadle business man and has »o
sonnection with Williem Elmer NMead, as was thought pessidle as shom
in the repert of Special Agent Robert O, Bendon, Atlanta, Ga,, abowve
Teferred %0, TYurther imvestigatien at Charleston, $. O revealed that
the P, 0y Moad t-uy above set out is the only Nead t-ily fa that
oitye - :

L e veport of Special Agent Punl N, rlnhtt. dated at
Boston, NMass., July 20, 1935, refleets thet William K, Nead, as €. B.
Carter, was srrested by the Northampton Pelice, Northampton, Masse,
July 18, 1935, and that among his effects was discovered a “Oonesceo
Pesaport®, aumber 755768, Seascn 1935e36, issued by the Oonoce

T T~ -Pravel Burean, Denver, Colo, te C. B. $harles, Charleston Notel,
Charleston, 8. 0, Subsequent iavestigatien, as reflested by the
report of Special Agent A. R, Gere, dated at Denver, Goloey July .
830, 1935, developed that C. E, Charles, Gharleston Hotel, Charleston,
. 8. Cep o April 5, 1955, requested road maps of Nexieo for hi-ult aad
four rnnd-, the mames of whom were unavailadle,

: - The n)ort of Qoeul Agent &. l. haho. um at o
T Onrlotto, 3. 8.y Angust 14y 1935, reflects that uvutt;atu- L
RN ‘a% Charleston, 8. €., shoved that C. B, tharles had deen rogiatmd
’ at the Charlestion Eotel ex NMay 15, 1935, registering frem Sevanmsh,
and remaining through Nay 18the Wurther investigation at Cherleston
failed to reflect aay information.ceaseraing 6. X, Gaarles,

- ff'

e ﬁmh of tio Gharlesten Dtol.,"ﬂurlutcn, 8. Gy
414 reflest that ea Anril 88, 1935, Mr, and Mra, ¥illiam Nead registered
" et that hotol rra achonoetdy, Bew !ox-t. being thoro for ealy ome
I‘&lt. e

s ) : RN - 4
- Y - ,‘- ~

L 50 lignlmu -f C. l. Clu'lu nﬁ n-. -l ln. nnt-
o bul, a3 o’nrug on the register of the Charlesten Notel were :
traced and have deex forwarded to the effiee of cn-:l;in re u-pcuu with
th.houhﬂnttiuofnmun-srbm e e e
n- photognn of lﬂlin Knsr Msad was trooly oxhibitd
$0 variocus witnesses at (harleston, 8, G, in all investigatioas
sonducted there without effecting an idemtificatienm,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

gc. Is, Wede, FUGITIVE, I40s f1218;

Form No. 1’ YT R
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CIHC'ImTI, aaxo S ST f“ LT NO. m ‘Q
REFORT MADK AY : xwrlm-cmm\m 1 rmicDFOR - an-omn;m-v . ;
. } w.»-ucnum -, i_ o } -
BUETALO, NEW YO 1/85/35 llﬂo?.a/“ - Je B LAWLER
CHARACTER OF CASK

BH.L, we8e, FUGITIVE, I+0s f1236; DR,
JoserR p.OMORAN, v.a., Y0 £1232, ot al,

RAPING; HARBORIM OF FUGITIVE;
OTION OF JUSTICE; NAT OHAL
EARMS ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ,&13_,, and stister ¥

Lo C e

1ihan located at Falooner, New York, "~ . .=
Unable to sscertein standing and reputation, .. .
M4l cover placed, 4ll telephons ealls .+ -
trncod to persons of geod rcpuntion. o '

.Po ’ L

~ . .
— . . . Ca .
—— St e - . -

-~ - SN

REFERENCE; Report of Special Agent Ce E. Greeaney, Pittsburgh, Penna,, dated
1/3/36; report of Speciel Agent E¢ J. Dowd, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated 1/9/56; Cloveland Bureau offics letter dated 1/!.&/86.

' ‘ i - ‘: , k ‘“'-x;_,: . A‘.I"'-""- "\, .’.;','r' T T

“,mmn.s: At J’matovn, New York | L 4 '

, ~ “¥He 1954 City Directory of J’moton, Ne !. rovulod tha name ot
Esther Bixler, meid, 97 Yorest Avenus, no residence address givens In the
street listing of the same directory, it appeared $hat Dr¢ R, Be Barone wes
listed as residing at 97 Forest Avenue, Of the five Sutton names appearing in
the directory, nons appeared as daving a wife by the name of Pearl,

Thomas Clark, Superintendent of lhil, Jamestown Post Office, mted
upon interview that 1fss Esther Bixler was unknown t0 him; that she had no
forvarding address fram 97 Farest Avenus; that shere wes no Button listed
whose wife's rmiden pame wes Pearl, ¥r, Olark further stated that €0 u-

;knonodgo, Dre Barone bore an oxooumt rmution in m omnltya

g o~ ‘Chief of Polioe Co To andbnrg, Jemestowm ?oneo Dopartmnt, atatoa
tpon {nterview that Dr, Barone bhad a very oxunnt ropltation ina tpo cosmuni £y
-and eculd be trusted and relied mpome | . . i L. <Yl

£
APPROVED AND SPECIAL ASENT
FORWARDED: B CHARSE
L]

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE ’ﬁ’ -

7 18576 -A298] N

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 4

G At fAN 29 PM.  FEB-413%

le« X J, Connelle W . .
- 1xs RES &
g - ﬁm?anﬁ %y OMAR 291863 L) &
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. 4he $wo directories of Feleoner, Ne¥e
- 3rse Le Be Calliban was wl o3 th‘f #‘

to his knowledge thers was an Esther Bixler

#_n'.,

ol . e T T R

; .Mies B, Cy Clurk, Secretery to Dr, Berons, 97 Fazest .
Avenue, stated upon interview that Dr, Barcne was presently out of
the e¢ity and would not return for same $wo weeks, Miss Clark
advised the writer that thers was amployed sometime ago a young lady
by the mams of Esther Bixler as s maid im the residence of Dr. Barone;
that Yiaes Bixler was employed bsfors the time of her (Miss Clerk's)
employmsnty dut thet she understood Miss Bixler had deen discharged
by Mrs. Barone, and that she was presently living with her sister
at Palconer, Rew York, The exact date she &id not know, and was
unadle to ascertain from other employses of Dr, Berone's housshold,

-t Mr, John Wright, superintendent of the Jaméstown Telephons
Campeny, stated upon interview that Selephone number 6413 was listed

_for the Anderson Restaurant and Bskery, ¥ B¢ Main Street, Falconer, .

'Few York; that the phone had been ponnected since July, 1935; that he
personally knew the two Anderson boys who ran the Restaurant, and that
they had good reputations and were reliable people in that cammni tye

At Pelooner, New Yoxx - .- - . . S e
Mr, Leon Rider, Postmaster, stated upon interview that he

414 pot know the Bixler girl, but #ixt there were two individuals in
thet comennity by the name of Esther and Pearl Sutton; that this Was & . -
miden nams, and thet neither of them were mrried, . Nre Rider further
stated that the two Anderson boys of the Anderson Restaursnt und Bakery,
bore an excellent reputation in the comsmnity and Were very relisble
and substantial citisense S : -

M ss Bdna R, Lyons, Genersl Delivery Clerk, stated upon
{nterview that she 4id not know anyone by the name of Bixler in the
eommnity, end @& ssarch through the ity directory by her for the name
of Bixler, revealed there was no one prqlantly at Felcoper by thet nams,

. Theodors, Postal Carrier, stated upon interviev that
g = - ving et 121 Elmwood Lvon_n:;
| Y., with her married sister Mras Ls &, Celliban, -Searoh
T airevtor] ipdicated that the meiden nems of
Gelliban wes s mechanice " -

animde L e e
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llmur ml, Polieo otrieau:, -utcd upon intorvu' '
that he did not know anyone in the community by the name of
Esther Bixler; that as far as he knew the Callihans bore s good
reputation in the commnity; that shey were more or less unknown
and that the exact length o‘ their ltay in Falooner wes not
known to him, :

-
:

Chief of Police W, M, Peplow stated wpon interview

that Esther Bixler was unknown $0 him and that Le £, mnm

bore & good ropntation in the ecmmity.

' " Inamsuch as Wr;pnhnon and stending of Esthar

‘Bixler and ¥ra. Lo £ Cellidan ware mnknown, & meil ecover ms -

offected with the Postmaster, Leon Rider, and & letfer of vonfirmation
s mail eover is being sent to him,

—t

At Westfiald, New York -

Chief of Police Andrew Tolletsom , wo was uurmmd
%0 be & reliable officer at the Buffalo Bureau otﬂee, stated uwpon
interview that Miss Bessie McDonald, 57 Elm Street, was a lifetime
resident of Westfield end bore an exeellent reputations that she was

" .about 48 yeers old, and that she was performing secretarial werk at

She Welch Grape Juice Companye The writer wishes to state that Miss
Bessie McDonald was fndicated in the report of Ko Jo Dowd as having
received ons of the telephons ealls listed in his report,

Mre Yo B, Richardson, Assistant Postmester, stated
upor interview that he had known Miss Bessie McDonald all her life;
that she hal besn working for some S5 ysars at the Welch Grape Juice
Company; that she was spproximately 50 years old, and thal her tathar
taa s -uporintandont of the tleh Pllnt bnfore his (utho

" 'At Franklinville, New York ‘3 fo e

‘Mre Je Je McCloTey, Postmaster, mtod upon intcrr:ln that

| Jma Purco, 15 Chestnut Avenus, was an attorney and a lifetims resident

of Franklinville; that he was single, and bore an excellent reputetion
4n the sommnity, end was presently their County Attorney. The Irltor
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wishes to note that Mr, :ml Pierce was one of t)u recipienu tt
e phone call as set out in the report tr b N .T. Dnd. . s

At Buffalo, New York | '
Mre P, W. Helffenstein, Superintendent, N,Y, State
Telephone Company, Room 1300, 40 Church Street, stated after a ssarch
of his records that; Delaware 8435 was listed in the name of
¥ervin B, Morrison, 84 Delham Street, and shat the phone was ecomnected
Jen, 4, 1934: Garfield 8940 was listed in the name of the Cornwell
Quality Tool Cos, 62 Landon Street, and that there was a separate
. 1isting at this number in the name of Gust C, Hoff; that the phone wes
; oonnected Octs 15, 1986; University 8424 was listed in the name of
- Dr, Hermen F, May, 59 Greenfield Street, end that the phone was
connected in Decernber, 1921t that all of the adove listed sude
‘—ccribar- had paid their dills-regularly, !nd thero was nothing against
"them at the Telephone Compeny.

The 1035 City Directory indicates that Marvin B. Morrison

is Treasurer of the Morrison Railway Supply Company; that he is
married and that his present address is 84 Delham Streety 4¢hat
Gust Ce Hoff was & salesman, and that his present address is 62 Lunon
Street: that Herman ¥, May is & physician at 50 Bryant mn{t,

.

that his rondenne is n 59 Oreenﬁuld stroot. '

R s

- uustunt Ue8e Attornoy J‘. B. Cariero stated npon j.ntu-viu
that Dr. May is ons of the outatanding physicians of Buffalo, New York;
that he bears an sxcellent reputation, and is the U,S, Attorney, George
L. Grobets private phyud.ln. The namss of Hoff and Morrison were

unknmtohil. , b”lA

. & letter fram thes Special Agent in chnrge, Cls valand, Ohio,
' dated Jan, €2, 1936, fndicated that fhe long Aistence telephons eells

o b4
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set out in the report of E, I, Dowd dated Jan, §, 1636, made by Murrey

-Gook fram his homg and place of business, The Swallows, Ashtabula, = .

Ohio, should not be shecked by the suxiliary offioces, in view of whioch

v the other ocalls nt out 4n the reference report are not befng shecked,
3 '." - A . . 3} N . !

- BUFFALO OFFICE at hleomr, K.Y, will mort -11
cover pleced on the mail of Miss Esther Bixler and Mrse Ly
Callihan et 121 nmood Avenue, o .
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Fe0. Box ,“

Buffalo, New Yo%
. January 27, 1936

- - :\ _‘:‘l‘;’ -~ ~- R ] ;_:,:r»\‘ﬂ v
~ Sr. Leon Rider “:;' 1» - N . ;

, Postmaster ‘. goooae 8 .
" Peleoner, Wev York w7 o g
Dear Sir: V” .

. Srel.

Your ecoperstios 13 Shis matter 1s greatly appresisted.

VYery truly yours,

;
PO AT P e

B R &m’m A
q--m dgont Ya Charge T
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Federal Buremt of Infrestigation
. 8, Bepartment of Fustice

1300 Liberty Trust Bldg.,
Philadelphia, Pa,

\/ 8

"3'\-";1-.',1,- s
LT

Januery 27, 1936,

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U.S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanie Ave. at 9th St. ,N.W.,
Weshington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

I am attaching hereto receipt covering
) trensfer of one Buick Car to the U.S. Marshal,

You will recall that this was the car

in the Karpis Case. It has been deleted fram our inventory.

| de owu". N ;
REV:AG. +&. VETTERL]I, .
/Bac. /7" Speciel Agent in Charge.

0

S0
N 6\1\/.

RECORDED & INDEXED 7,? 0/: Zp —9q< ]

——— e -

Yoo

JAN 20 1958

/ L X IR Gl a s iclasi[aaichs
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Philedelphia, Pa,
Jenuary 22, 1938

Received fram the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, United States Department of
- Justice, Philadelphia, Pe., one Bulck Sedan,
Motor #42949155, Serial #2783525, in accord-
ance with an order issued by the United States
District Court, Eastern District of Pennsylvania,
Court #M-575, dated January 20, 1936.
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Dear Bir: BReference is made t0 my letter of 20th inst. in
-mhich I requested contact with R
apprehanding of P. 3. Wo. 1, 3192 Karpés. 5o far ho
no snswer has been received from you !
.. my cooperation in this matter, Howev
. -+ 7“gou on this matter «Alvin is still here and has Jesu simce .
o Dec 10th and how long before timt I payfs tell. s ds . -
7.7 .. pb doubt contrary to what.'yeu %Zhink. -# tely apon the :
" recognition of Alvin I went to'P. Eqtrs, and saw Detective '
. Thompson and tock him over the fisld jw promised his . - »
. support and guve me his telsphone no.  _peveral #imes - - - -
aftervarde I culled him and hs wmas out and one time felled
%0 gaterlize after be rec'd my message. . #n another occesion
I pointed out & man badly wsnted and he took this sun out
.« .- . +0f bearing distant and after & few mlnies talk with him
let him go free although he sdmitted that this man had all ~
e qualificetions and ear_marks, such as #yes, hair, testh all
Tty e out, looks and weight but that he was & inches taller thaa . .. -
¢ 7 7, himsélf mot 5 £1'10 1/8 inches as M himself Wee that height = °
£ "7 -~ Detective Thogpson is not then qysplf my beight 48 :
Tf - . 8 £4 8 inchesT ghis or 1eft thegtity immedistely - .-
U TN REeTr Pwtsrtieg : , one hour -
afterwards I sm not certain Af they picked him up, I lost
$250.00 on that. I dent know just bow much longer Karpis will
be bere but confidentially between uis two hs could be here .
until he waes able t0 grow shiskers bsfore these cops could
" .  find him. {nderptandly between ws I don't trust them and  ~
* . anotber thing 1t would take up 0 much space an paper to go
T, . .t v into details on this mubject.- our office would of first . .
Yoo - boen notified af this dpom first dategilon of Xerpds dut - .-
<. 4 .. &% was hot #n his 1 -ofil ‘sxpected quisk returss, but Alvid .-
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.27, 1936, esaseraing Yhis mtter, and
th‘mm..‘o,‘ »

.+ .. :Charge, Federy] Iuress of Iavestiga

7 Fest Offies Buildiag, Jecksonvills, Fiorids, $o duve a8 -
.. Apent eall spen you with referente $6 your oummmisetiam. . -

.- tom . PR - e

s

e T TS O TP LAY

~cc Jacksonville (with'dopies of incoming letter): a
(with copy of incoming ledter) .,ima (s
’ti". - - g A
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ot lpmbor, Special Agent Dennis waa sngeged s @ .0 -
~aarveillance sssignuent ia sonnestion with the m
un, 'N.oh mcludod hh Mviu ‘lbo mlah;_
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2 \ Saem T xn oonnﬂa with uu-ﬁ.un n.lch hn)nu
- oomlutod for Ahe purpose of 6ffeeting She apprehensien of -
£ “william RimerOpoad, 1t 1e ¢oeired that sll effices scutast :
) . -She eonfidence amd bumce squads of polies dspartmsats ia an
% L - eittes ir thelr respestive distriets of 80,000 er mars pogu~
QN o ~iatton, . furaishing photocrephs of Nesd if sume are not w,.
- /7. . slresdy ia possessicn of $he warious police departaents, and-
.. vejuesting that imvestigations be mede through Meeding hotels'

"« .". and other places frequented By eonfidense men {n mor 0 hnm N

.7 Ahe losation of this imdividual. It is espesially suggested - .

_Shat iavestigations be made in plaees tbnr. tlntor mo Faciag ';1 .
1. b‘lw “““.t“. ?”: _“- - .".I'A- v’-‘..-_)ﬂ'x'& ‘\ " w 1 h— -~ 3:‘ .

RSP “gesh office ia reforred %o the “parsonal and oonnmzux- -
- ,lcttor tron $ke Bureau wnder dats of December A9, 1935, whieh 7 «

. sontains deseriptive and ether uu u to md, nﬂ atates. W
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e i st.Pamd Jeomry,$ te M, 1936, wesulting 1p the

i B‘wcr.o.mm » Savyer vhse @ ‘5‘#
"owr; defenve Sad{osted, ﬂsumuum aie » K y."
he was §8 Yierida st Riami fp Septexbar, 283, m-ﬁ»'ﬂ ‘

rrison; that he end Willls Zarrison left Niwei,

'.d 35 Detreit, Kiohimn in Beptonbar, ssd ‘Tegittere
- Rotel. - Bedtdmuvin thom-aho‘ulthm.

- u-ing momotg inuhlt. 4

‘

Lsmox 3
omznoe lo deseYrpine shetler b» Mpod et thin- 0,

shinld Be discreet and cereful, and if Sawysr did ‘seg el sgolraedel -
4t wculd be sirisable t0 dsiermine Just what the usmmu:: of:tha plass -
"'48, for tlLe Dossibility Shut ethor suhjecta ey bive is ths pn.n‘op:nd_'{ .

T as shim ’cuutm.-ar uium. s m n s, mppi.u plau gmgu:
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3. Bepartment of Jnatice

POST OFFICE BOX 8182
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

January 28, 1936

Director,

Foderal Bureau of Investigation

U. 5. Department of Justioce,
Pennsylwenia Avenue at 9th St.N.W.,
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir: In re: BREKID

Reference is made to report of Special Agent J. L. Flood,
Omaha, Nebraska January 22, 1936, in which reference is mede to the
criminal record of HarryCBamr, and in whieh it 1s indicated that
aa BarryUSandlovich on December 23, 1914 he entered a plea of guilty
in the County District Court, Lincoln, Nebraska to the charge of
burglary with explosives,and was placed on probation for three years,
and discharged therefrom on September 22, 1917,

At the time Harry Sawyer testified at the trisl of the
above indicated camse on January 21, 1836 at 8t.Paul, in hia cross
examination UnitedStates Attorney Sulliven asked him as to whether or
not he had ever been convicted of a felony, as is the usual impeech-
ment proceeding in connection with witnesses under these circumstances,
and first Haerry Sawyer replied that he refused to answer, on the ad-
vice of his attorney., The Court then asked the defense counsel as to
whether they hed so instructed their client and Rugene O'Sullivan,
attorney, Omeha, Nebresks, one of the counsels for Harry Sawyer advised
immediately that he had not advised him to that effect, but that he hed
instructed him to say no, In subsequent explanation of the position
of attorney 0'Sullivan he sauhmitted to the Court and the United States
Attorney the contention that thias party, having entered a plea of
guilty and thereafter being placed immediately on probation without
having entered upon an actual sentence under such plee of guilty, had
therefore never been convicted of a felony, under whet was apparently
soms local practice at Omaha, Nebraska,

Bome resesarch just immediately to the Government conszidering
plceing this situation in evidence in rebuttal at the close of the

defense proceedings, indicated some decisions showing inability of the

AQ

prosscution to introduce any such evidence .aa ta prio op,most
. RECORDED ’7 J? _Z; Sz

TaALIUN

‘.;"‘E

"‘.)I:,If,sm?.aza.ﬁﬁﬁ”EB 5:936 M uu..mﬁ .
B> pak




of which bhowaver, had to 4o with the remoteness of the original eon-
viction with the present conviction, rether than the situation as
above referred to, to the effect that the party hed not been convicted
of a felony inasmuch as he had never entered into or served any pert
of a sentence in comnection with his plea of guilty in question,

Yor the inforxation of the warious offices, in efforts to

-present suchyfévidence in the future in trials of cases, it is suggest-
ed that the office, to which copy of this letter is being sent,
confer with the United States Attorney in that district ss to what
may be the situation in a cese as covered by Herry Sawyer, and parti-
cularly as to what would be the situation as to Sawyer having answer-
ed no, in reply to the question as to whether he had been convicted
of & _felony, under all the circumstances indicated by the record as
obtained from the County District Court at Lincoln, Nebraske. This is

esired in order that the possibility of charging Harry Sawyer with

er jury under the circumstances could be considered. However it is to
be noted thet Sawyer is now under a life sentence in connection with
this case and probably will not be prosecuted, but the information 1is
nevertheless desired for future reference in osses of a similar nature.

SPECTAL ASSIGNMENT Special Agent in Charge.

EJC: J¥S

CC Omaha - -
8t.Paul :
Cincinnati

7-82
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m!.ptumhagvcofmrlmnm -
" Mith, » together with rhotogrephic negatives '
_sontaired therein the fromt and side views bave
" been printed as ene pletwre, in the femer a
. regular polies photograph, sad f£ifty espies %hesvef
dave beea yrepared, Theee eepies, Sogether with ,"
r:* wtﬁu‘.. are ulu tunﬂnd to mm-
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‘ ‘ . - U 5. mm’z’.'w nm" nce
- Pear Bir: SR R UL I '-j.- O di‘, nu

LT Nmuhuhtomhtﬂrlﬂd m.o, o
5. 1938, nd $o the Jev Orlesns Offiee ix shich you advise Shat - ,:,‘:-
‘Harold B Brida, Be. $143 D. 0. RMaformatory, lerton, Yirginis, dad -

g veen imt oyed et which Sime he furnished informetioa t 10 Mam Y L
mau ound to be soataeting members of we _ umc |

oad its moohm 1a Ohiesge, - .~ oo -

™he auqo Offise deaires %o be ohiqd doﬁ-r ‘ "

the umu reforred %0 16 fdentisal with S4liian Daker, alias lnou
--MeBride, who in the past hes pontaoted Detreit, Ghiesgo amd los n.o-
les Offipes, 9leiming ¢hat he would be adle %o lombde fugitive mem-
‘bors of the Parker-Karpis gang. The prastiee of tis (ndividml wes
- %o sontast losal mewspepers end thereaftier tirough the mewspepers .
o, . 8% in Soush with She verieus field effioes of $he Durean, &lmys . .Y
7 Senanding sonsiderable smms of money for #xpensse, am his h!om— o
Siom wes found te de of 5o Wlums, m. 14 u mnm; hun

thtnuhon o Lilliss Heldea. t’:f“{ri’ T ‘?
) o " Phetograph of Billim Paicer, ‘altes Nerold umu.

™ nmhu hereto for the beshingten Field offive for wse ia deter-' nhT A
. miaing whether William Beker is fdextisal with lnrol‘ l. lclruo, S e
: ,_an curuu u mx.ortul-tomtm. P ..

tcryttllrm,

»uzd Agent 1 M
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_ 1- petion S18h Sfforts ¥ s2fest ;» mnu-uu ot
Oubjoct- Alvin ond BarryZhempbell, 18 dus Deceme desiredls :
o ,ri L. %0 lecate ene Mil ‘t.mommmuumu

o f.'\*. tb hu-oor uo-um. m. huic ws.-n.onn-s.

! Cus rhru uuum\l.o Mo‘dﬂ.iﬂmhﬁthh& < e
:} .onium as o infesment by the Oklahama Gity Buresu offine, u-l ‘ ”l"” aafo
X7 mes-thought 90 We leeated im and arowsd Wenan, Oklahoma,’ mtly. R R
‘ 7 powever, iaformatioh hes been reeeived from the post effise’ ’ e
« . inspestors at Oleveland, Obio hat the phetegreph of eme 'rhnn J’. T I I

‘\suu has been identified gs hat of the individual who op Ostoder

85, 1935, at Clevelsnd, Okio, purcheped 8 Plymouth pedan u\ouuh.
w.10D wes used ina meil yoddery shish ccourred et Garretsville, ".- T -

Ohio on Noveaber 7, 1985, @hroush fingerprint yecords 1% wves IR
X .. eostablished that Thomas 7. Shaw is idsntieal with Miltem Lets, &% . .- ', -
2 sbould be gtated that Miltom Lett was arrested ay Ceffeyville, -
E S 'Kanses on Neveauber 6, 1935, snd en the follewiag &xy was iwrned over -
N Ao the authorities at Yutes Osntar, Kansaa, My shom he Was uluqn.t- REAEARRES
N - - 1y releassd, It Lo pesaidle $hat these arrests of Lottt may Mave ha ke
b\% , eelf-gerviag in erder that he might Mave » l.ortuto .uu n ih . » T

..',--; R

\5“ Hime of the Gurretteville mail yobbery, . comert
ST e Iaformation fltluhol ‘” Md Aalli Pnl m of o
" ‘ tho mwm- City offiee by Thomms Mill of South Ooffeyville, fklatemd .
AR M- %o indieate that Milton Lett i the imdividual whe heeompsnied "%, ¢
” *" Barry Osmpbell %0 $he bheme of ary in Oklaboma Guping lﬂl f A
; mm.oo vas loft with Whinsery. I¢ 1s Xuosn Shat Iatt wes '.:;, ,
T < ompleyed ot %he Earvard Qiud fn (levelsnd from sbout April ¢
CT lon-hr, 1935, thias nrnutun nﬂu o tron a mttunul

L ufomt u chvdnl P EORE it o Rl l.j »-{.._-;..
- ,:s Il vlu of thm dtutuu. it h wmuxy tou-vu
e ﬁ-t Mt bas infemmasion as 40 She whereabouts of Guupbell eal °
T . Karpis, mnd for that resson it 18 desired that e be losated -u R
PRI ut.rm-u. mmwmunu_pummmumtm; .




o hrornu h made h uport o Md Ann ' u ,\_’
I ucnlotnn, Kanses Olty, Misaoyri date ! Deosmber P, 1085 mmu e

‘ap intsrvies widh ¥rs. Xsthe 111y, 3401 XKia Btreet oorrquua.

WP . 77 . Kepsas, in whieh she advised 'that hey son-im-law l:rtg:m-rh .u (IRt
L © . .| working fer enother sen-in-law, ' ton iz & phingpenl :
wTo 7T tavern leested on the higbway det Tt. soett, Kanmas amd mn,
.o 7. Wissouri, sy & point about five miles ot .of Ft. Boott. It S &
T - be atated thiat xarl dorris was resently visitiag in Washington, D-C. iy
- v, eith 3 ..un, sho s pnvlmly Suraished salushle jnfermaties -~ n,
> T %0 the eu, o R ,; SR SRR

. . t-.,_ o .0 < 2
R i « '-\

.“’- PRk x

'i 1}

R n!tmnu ts tho -do b roport of mtd aunt el o

el -mnm. '‘Oklahoma Gity, Oklahoms isted Depenber 18, 1435, & ’ortuu N .:’f_-; S
IwFs s of whieh relates So &% imtervier by Agsnt Hanses aith Wilton Lett . "" IRSNSR
. Z.... =t wann, Oklahoma on December li, 1835, Durimg this interview . i Ty

Lett stated ke kel 8ot boer around kis home Of late for the reasos - - i

‘that ke hed been working for hd thontou as -11 usht dnb nou' A £

rt. Mt. Klnlll- ; ‘ 5 : e e, AT o e e
. Prior oontaet- hﬂ! -hotn jln. !othor 'uﬂ.ly m nmu

T to tmhh sy informatiob 42 her possession. It is desired tlnt

oMo :'v immediate sontact be had uith this wowmn {n erder %o learn from .

S Ty her the losation ¢f her son-in-lan Ted Thernton, who ean Ro m
cv .. . . - supply Gate as $0 She loomtien af Latt 4if he 1» met with him, It fll
e ¢, 7. possible $hat Mrs., Teilly eenfurnish information shieh will result

.0 7.7 . in the location ef Lett, It 1s Gesired that the eantsct ®ith m.
-0 . - 'teilly be handled {a sueh @ menner that she mill Bat be oaused 8 i e

' - 4hink that either Thoraton or Lstt is xmxna u -w urnnny. u-w i .' ’

RS ttat Lett fo %o be taken into eustedy, ' . o WS e
. o s i~ L., h“- RN v - N .o .
LRI T 2f gou e muuful ia nprohnlins ¥i1ton uts, it 1" L
LT mue-ud that you advise me Lsmedistaly by long &lstance »hphen_.
P vt . T%e Okla'ioma Olty offios should e advise! immediately of sll
Cﬂolopumn in this matter as they are pnmtl.y m\vor.ng to
locuo Lett fcr m -u;unou. e S AR




cnduvérir to apprebend Latt, emd sivise Ghay -111 take tu\oly
of him 1f be 1s Jocsted ot any tims. This disposition will be
a¥ailable as Vo Lett whea we dave mutod the possidilitive ct

u .m_x;m. 3t. ml. c.ummu;
movollnd
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-. TRIS CASE ORIGINATD AT N cmcmm R mO .
REPORTMADEAT - f . . | DATEWHEN MASE mm : },_.'.4 u-on'uun

. o “;A- v ) tji' 2]
QAHA NEDRASYA . | 1/e9/%6  N/16,17/36 - J’. Lo TLOGJ

{ vms A1VIN FuRPIS, with allasss, ¥UGITIVE, L.Oe 1218 cnmacrm ov e -
-|DR. JOSEPH P.OMORAN, with aliases, T.O. 1332: -+ nmumm~ :

. AVPBELL, with aliasés, I.o. 1236; et a1 | OBSTRUCTION OF ms**xm.
' m JAED GZORGECBEREER seseoios..vs VICTIM ¥ A NAYTONAL rnm;c'r. T

S SUUEE & o

; ‘% f?ﬂééls OFFACTS .
chirom‘actic P.ychopathie Sanitarimn, Davenport. Iov;‘.”.
- with which instftutior he has been connectsd sinece - 1.

- with the fusitives at large in this case. county
.1, - .Attorney, Estherville, Iowas, sdvises indictment hn
-4 . s .. . been returned ugainat Gharles Ty Fitzgerald for bank
R .7 gpobbery. Two witneases recogniz tzgerald at seone
. o+, .+ of robbery ‘and in event he is ested outside of Ion, a e
“T""he will be extradited. EDM.NEKSTONE left, Estherville ... ~
in 1917 and was not identiftéd as one of the bank . «.’j‘n
' robberg with ritzgerald' neither was he identifisd Az
at Gus‘;tcnc. el T N LU S

¢ ot -

’ - . . . . N
1 . ‘-’ . 4' o {,.

.'-mzzczﬁ ’ Letters from Special Agent in Charge 1:, J. COnneiley,
T Chicaeo. l8/18/3-5 12/27/35 12/30/35 1/4/35. GRS

R

' the identity and responsibility of Dr. Gerald K, Pothofrf, D.C., B24 West .
“6th Street,,rorest Park, Davenmport, Iowe, and further 4o ascertain if Doctor
o .'Pothorf 13 the contact through 'which Charlaa J. ritzgerald is ccm:umieating

Q{LU " 1924, beara excellent reputetion, has mo connection e “

Investigation was mde by Special Agent J’. K. l‘ranz to determine i

: . Ter PR . r .
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i e all
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vith KABPIS ﬁn& GAMEEKLL. Tha :rouowing nmrgnd

[

L » 4 1 m -
rresidmt-rraumr of the cuxopncﬂe chhopaﬁo%mlq- ;m—
~ 4arium, .known a# $he nrut -Park Senitariim, Devenpert;: )
He hea been connectsd ’mith’ th;t instivuiion since a}taa
. bears anexsellent ;npxtation in Baven.part, Jome,: amrdhs ‘to _
- Caief of Police Sam Kelly and the Davznport thmbq;'eo; e gt f\g
commme Inrcrmation Burea.u, ; o A 2 =‘ ot

£z, 1

-y .-* o
S R sk .

;‘ -:';1 ‘ ¥ “

R *alao contacted ur E. ‘S ’aart, Bulinen lhna}& ,pr
the Yoreat Park Samitnrlum, who ’ltntodthuf 'boctcr ‘PaiRott
,haa besn the chier Oonaultinb Physiclaﬁ ;or '&hat S@tﬂ.&tutiw
slnce 1924. 2. s : ~ A T

,- e 4 e - - .
‘r; o -

co 'Arter ':oooiving t‘he nbon wnmtion “rqlaﬂﬁ tg
Daetor ?othort, I ‘wes oconvinced that he was & vespinaible .’
> ,pﬂ:‘acn,uof gool’ ae;utauon, who ;£outd be Telied Mpon, T,
- therafors, ‘oontacted film‘to see if he received the l.ttgr
~ -under conaideration. g thought that perhers. lilliam
* . might b rgceiﬂng troatmont -at_the Senitarium smd tha; xh
;.. check enclosed in. the 1stter may have tieen in- peynent tor ’
. mervices rendered; however, Dogtor Pothoff -tateﬂ they do~
not have apatient Psarirz thst name, o have’ &hzy aach @ S
pationt.. “He stated he Aid receive 8 letter ‘!'r:zn Aos Anstlol. A
£ . He seprched through ‘a #stack of lotten OR tin'doﬁk, g.ocath L
1t, and noted thel it was posimerked Pecsmber #5, 1935, . ‘;:' i
'me letter des ‘fram the Superior of ‘the !lonutu'y ot:('hs TREE A
N Angela, los .Lngelea, Onufarnia.' ATy ._* o o S e
PO 2] . ';I-\m.',' »’ ~._‘ " : 2
T ITE TU Speci-al Agant 'i. l. Bundy oonductcd the 'rollorhg lnventigatim
o /*'t M ‘uolnes and Estharviile, Ion:- ot '-';aj,éf;;' : - TR ‘L

s ',.;
, P

P 'At the Ion Std'be Burﬂm

:ora,, the file of -the matters pertaini t9 ths xobbnry of- ths .
pmnet County Btets Bank et Es : i Zowa ot ducust .BO, 1929

_?- ~Wes examined,  Fron THIf ¥ile, 11 més determned thit- mqra,u,g

) W the Buresu ef Investigation at-Des Molnps, -

,' & ‘Towa, 8 police officer wémed Fones, st Bstherville; lows, haﬂ
: giyen iuformatica that dne KLAUK BIONE, ;who-fomerly.lived in'"
zsthemﬂe, but hed not been thare*for fifteen ysars, was thc
hmit vho drove-the aatam oar, nttar -$he. n-mvuh hmk '

5 ubbu-y.. This 1nfomtion tn sng{ac:od to hhvb heen 41bcloaed*~

- -




.,,.;. LR AR .[‘"Aﬁo‘kbcr repo:n 'h *ﬂn ,tfl oy -tam tha3' ) ? o
ﬁotogro.;h o BarryQiorris,; alies "Slimluom "has bewn 4&:&1!‘!’, 4\5
,_k-\uthn'b ‘'of the ﬂrtm#gﬁ,”tmhr. - a8 < A oy
;. 7Xi11ed tu” Ausun s 411?{;;%»9 hig bdy

) ;;, e 'It ',1" nlao iwm meorunsy.&'pm puntay
“were Four dandiss involved. qn& Anmdmg h1 iﬂmr acﬁinpd,wt, g
. ‘were five,’ annriytion: ot only foyr are 1wn ‘in the-Pepx
xone regorh stated Ahat escape ‘waa mals in & fefa tmﬁ& ent¥ '
-‘&hereroxe, maﬂ.\ﬂ,‘&thax the utth &xb:c} mq@'pt . &nm»

. tho ;cena of *hﬁ ;obbery £ ""L

DAY 2
a 4
€

f"‘hhe rq’o’be;y u‘e

A.Derim '

';,!:xo :cur g&rsans -preunt "

POLLON B i P h e s A g,

‘:: o .f? Oil . ".: ‘ 45 "z"“jw{;\ o .:f& i ) A ;v'fsf
L A Y e apparetly. the 1eaderr Bie)a5s" 'ho%sht. 4 foot 3l on i e
- 1 :,m:h- welght, '225; build, melinnd t0 be bormlont' unplexioq. 3 ,
Tt dark “Dyen, dark. ‘&aard ~b1acr.. R M’-‘ * _?;,»’ L T PR
Tl Y i, 32 age, 403 hetent, §'fect 11 'tnshes; teisht 1,90' Kl
R T,--:’f;;;_ \complaion, dark tace. broad, «voice, deep and r.m.é e = na L R

o . P ) e e

P . - - o . e I‘. ~»’.‘. 4

MY P 7. « - K At . = . N
Z P -

SO T L ey s - . Age, 35 yoars;- haisht. 5 :oet v Inchec, -exght, AT
L 180-190 pounds eamplexi.on, dark, face round_'. o LA -'-*.'-i‘ L

- 4 .. 'x_ TN, '.,;. e -

- ‘-;_"_’;7 i : ‘n‘ '. - ‘F‘ .v~-.>‘ - ;
ST el "f‘ ’NO-: 4.r 160. 30: hoisht. 5 oot 110 inchea; 'oight 170-
R ;-,' 1.75, cumplexion. dark; face roumd.. This man ltwgd ln"ths itmt . 'f e

P * with the ‘ear ard the othm' thrqe gnnrea thg pank. : ' o :
u . f"-.‘,_,..- . =S v “At Eathervule. :m’ ‘mlel'iff el‘lff !"redricksen dvisad ’:\"'j" .o

gy e that the police officer named Jones is L ‘L, Jomes, Who 38 sl qn" t‘-‘.:;.‘-j{
' ‘»’»‘,, R the Estherville Police Force, Sheriff. ?redricknn stated he 414 _ 77

s ¢ a0 -0 T opnot kmow ELVAN STONZ, nor 4id ke know of the part’ h@ m supposed \
e to haxe played 3_.!:. the bank robber(. Lol * : B f

AT o ’vx.; 1‘... ;renes aaviaqd that uhortly a.rtar the J.'obbery,
S ;,;c-eone ‘he does not Tecall who, told Wm thit ‘Howard Stons, "\n-other
- - of.KIVAR STONE, remarked at a- ‘drinking party. $het hig’ ‘Prothes - .
. C3IMWN STONE wes oae of the bandits who held up ‘the Rrgnet Cmmty :
‘ iState Bank, Deing fhe cme who drowe the getaway @ar} that the pm'ty :
. gt bandits, ia making thair getaway,-drove ‘sast .Lor & feu ullu Py
Toqul there got.inty s m;evrntct farn trpek! *yhidh than drpve i'
: -,‘ to ﬁnneapohl lﬁrj.nelota. L. 2y s 3 ST SR in . 4! AT

i 2

.



.....

»-"'v*‘",’.
L "‘"5-,’?"1?"'“" i"'

.. . -
¢ , S .'.’. e " f,*ff"‘. ~
'Regarding thla reportod Itatmnt yr“s‘amn Bton-, &.e. 15
Ianes stated that ecne was comunloatod to e Xme Bigte, Mm’
* bf Inveatigation and that ‘an -agent ‘DY ‘thp hau thap qas
" %o Rstherville, but uﬁ-m:whe-ring ‘fom MYy ‘Tonesa the acecunt. »

¥his matter,; decided shat it-81d mat meriy Anvnugaf;pmmn
nothins moTe was om dm l’bmt u. B 7oy A ;
Pyt B *:;,';s e
L s mTones, ﬁimaelr, ua not tnow LN smm .Be :ugguiga,
hotorvar, that Orover McCall, of Ilt}m:ville, kna' W
Jkover MoCell stated thit ELMAN STONE had 1ived ut _ﬁehuam
* during his.younger years lnd attended school there; thag “Be.wns ’a
-firaman for the Rock Island- Reilroad duf pince leaving Jsth!rﬁll'
._.,lie hes not ‘been’ bhck ‘at any-time to *hp knowiedgs of Mr. leccll o aR,
Mr, cCzall-stated thet Xlman, apparently"ian &.good ﬂtim 3
 Description by Mr. MeCall is as’ rollows: j.go #5;, ha.lght 8- Snot a
Y {nches; weight, 15%; hair, ughbbrm. nyn, Qaght;. omplu;nn, el
_ ‘.;_»_ Tair, mationality, mrim, paeunu-zuu, ugebn.toeo, qna iad '
ey alouchy walk. L ' i

M ' Vv T T
v PRI
. vy 4

_:-.,_‘,,,-, AN ’ AL
‘*', ’Eovard Gtono, brother or ’!DJAN'SM‘E, whc;' w p-m m-pocfnd T
ot petty thieving, but who has-no known trimind recopd, .. advuod* PO
. ~thet his brother, ELMLN, left Esthewilie #bout 3917, when he
i, :- went to Kansas City, .Missourt, where he was employsd by %he Union
' Pacific Railroad; that from Kansas city, Bissouri, he ‘went -to .
. Wersaw, Vissouri, where he operated a farm for. severel years; that

. L . saveral years azo he is believed 1o have left ‘this rgrm. but his .;;f-":_ f?’«‘, -
T ~ present wheresbouts are not known; that- Elman'a son-inelaw, Eraje . v T
_ : "Grubdb, who lives in Kensas City, Kansas and-1is- employed by the . . 5. m e

2. . . Union Pecific Reilroad, ¢an.inform s to Elmap’s present 1horeabouts, Pesor L
- %77 " that Elmsn Wes never known by eny neme, dther 'than kis own and hq.t e L
T hDever been nicknemed 'Gus'; -that since leaving about 191’7 z'.lman )
. .. : hes mever returned to Estherville. .lccording to Howard Stang,
... I Blman is°4f the following description: | "Age, 45 heicht, 5. feat’ 7 SR
« . . inches; weight, 140; build; slender; eyes, blue or gray; hair,: gray*f e
.. peculierities, dear., Elnzn has been married three times. Eis - SRS
R 1__.'_,' - first mol her-ln-lal .uves at Batherville, “Lowa. He has sevural P
LT children, whose names and whereabouts can be luppiled by Mrs. Ernie
“# .~ Grubb, Kansas City, Xanses, his daugixter. Tre pnly photograph thieh s
,'r:"'jf,-,-.' R Howard‘Stone Ahsd pf Elman was an 0ld gne, Whieh 4t was nst. .&eemed SRS
no “of value to have' ho!ever, ir pho':ograph 18 uesired, ;lt 18’ p‘rq’bahle g 'f'f a

DR "- “that Mrs. Erhfe Grudbb cen supply a recent one.  Howard $tonq ﬂated';‘», "
7.7 %,.'¢ . that he Les never known of mny -trouble that his brother Xlmen hap - NN
o Jml and that “Elnan 18 not the kind of mvho uou;d,bg 1; troub).e. ,
) a. . . “(~.',~_( i gt -‘ . .‘t‘ .l‘ 3

LA L il e . Bale, Souity dbtorney, statet he emot Paimliiax’
'f;n the a’vidénco agunat cﬁarlea J.; b tg@ra.td. .;.ae oxmnea the

= '” ,‘..\' . "_,_ v’f‘.‘bg: i "-,_‘



thc Lndictment f:ain:t ruwnd, 13;

.stmunenta ‘of witnesses gnd thexn: .t;tod,thgt ﬂna }.nl
ls now good’ md.thutmtgd'd:( 7411 .be et prm,tor; ‘
.~ %don, if lgcated in Rhe mturo and- tm h’tcun

‘ 'ﬁ-m any place;: hw&i. ir tho quo bf. atrdst. s
trm Estherviile, he would first”seek $he sprrovel 4f $9a’sow
Gommi ssionera to $he hessssary .oosts’ :An sxandnatiom Bf ‘¥he -
tnessas'-st nts 4.:&10&1:16 ‘Bb-t nwo ntnum ' ai

L tmmmumcn mumutotuemmiw,g 3
Ryl ""‘,lettcr ot Decelnur 18,"3935; directed Vo this’ 4ftive;’ sopy of which was « »
Pl :tornrdad 10 .the Kansad City Bureau Office, will nefe a _photom;h h!
« _‘ L “‘Kman Stone is desired so that it mey be farwarded to the Denver mreau .

: ,' v Office to be oxhibited to Arthyr Jaohnson alias "Red™ Price, Pl'asectly '
. conrined 1n the COlorado State Penitentiary st cmon city. COlorail.o

b . . L
A N -~ . o S R @ AT

te e .. \ o~

s e "'." At nnsas City, Kanaaa R 1nterviev lra.lrnie Grubb whome. . _
T husband is employed by the Union Pacific Reilroad,' and ebtain a-photog-aph
..o ef Elman Stane, - Information herein .apt rurth is to. tho affect that,ll‘a.'

S
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7=-576-0193 Janusry 28, 1936

MEMOIARDUM FOR MR. TAMM

RE: ALVINOKARPIS, with aliases,
Fugitive, I. 0: 1213, et al,
Edward GeorgeiBremer,
Victim - KIDNAPING.

¥ith reference to previous correspondence
concerning the drawing of a new indictment at Jackson-
ville, Florida, inesmuch as the United States Attorney
at St. Paul, in a conference with Special Agent K. R,
McIntire, suggested that the indictment now pending
age:.nst Myrtle Eaton at Jacksonville, Florida is
defective, the Jacksonville, Florida Office of the
Bureau has been informed by Assistant United States

- Attorney William A. Peisley that the Department has

written him concerning this matter. Mr. Paisley is
of the opinion that the indictment is somewshat faulty
and has stated he intends to draw another indictment
within the next few deys against Kyrtle Eaton and,
upon completion of this new indictment, he intends

to submit it to the Department for approval. If the
indictment 18 approved he will present the matter to
a Grand Jury which is to convene on February 23, 1936
at Tampa, Florida, and at such time he will reguest
the return of a new indictment.

Respectfully,

7 fo

A. Rosen. ]

i
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R At approzi-.toly‘bqnliloa eutofﬁ:frton’i!cm
Jaruary 9, 1936, at approximately £:00 P ,vlr. Xarpavics hd
tnaecident ocoasioned by his fallure to maks a ripht turn in the
road, which resulted in hié landing ins qitqh, il pEBSing ar o i
axtended 8id to Mr. Karpavice, helping him 10 Tetury ﬁ.rhxtomne . 1
%o the road and he proceeded to Meuston, liacmi.n, Ihhant ﬁr-g* :
" ther assistance. However, at that place he .droye
. .Garage for mecessary repeirs to his smtomobile. : ‘.ﬁ»au ypm;geﬁcy, :
.+ repeirs mecessitated his rekaining at Imwtdnpliaconsin, whtil
noon op Ja.nu.ry 10, ‘1986, whereupon be fpgistersd at the ’I-.usfa >
.- .. .Hotel, Mamuston, Wisconsin, for the night ef vamusry ¥, 21956, A -
_' ‘-.mrveilhnce ‘was meintained by Agents during the night and Kar-'
ptvicz was obaerved to frequent several *tavem !a"lnnstoa.”‘ el
- lr. nrpaucz lert Inuston, liaconsin, c.t 12 :16 r.“v. g
on Jmua.ry 10, 10368, and proceeded withouyt further. thoubls’ td;';{'-a;’;,.‘.“'
St. peul, Minnesotsa, arriving there at sbout 11255 P.-N., on =77 :*,.
Jenuary 10, 18356. -Upon his arrival at the ln.ttq- Place he was -
"observed to stop at 1039 Lmrson Street, ‘where he remained ton e
approximetely fifteen mimutes. It was later ascertained that -
th.ia ie the hone of ]ra. Dehney, nother of Dolares Dohney.l'.,,tt
“fipon his return to the aitomobile* . mpm.cz w
proceedad to the business district of St. Peul and registered
‘@t the Seymour Hotel, located on Robert Street between Third and
Fourth Streets, where he registered for the might and no further’ ‘, :
activity on his part was observed by Agents antil ‘they were re- -
lieved by Agents J. E. Brennan and M- J. Cassidy 6f the St. m
Bnrean Office c.t u.pmom:!mtely 12:25 A. l. on Jama.ry JJ., .1956. ]

=~ -

SN

: o ItienotedthatwhileanroutetronChiugotoﬁt.hnl,,

Mr. Karpavicz made frequent stope along the road, mecessitated™hy .- -~

the fact thet he became very easily confused 4n his directions, end ‘FL oy

it was necessary for the Agents to teke side rosds and drive sith-- - . i,
out lights to avoid recognition by Mr. Karpevics.. It was also .noted~ J‘- '
that frequent stope were mede by this individual at various taverns

along the Toid and it wes quite evident that Mr. xa.rpavics -as under <

tho nﬂnence of liqnor during -ost of the trip. T

L At Bo 'tine did lr. larpnvics -.ke any contuct !ith any
o;!' -t'he pubjecta in this case and fyom inquiries made by the lgmtl
12 the various iaverns at which Mr: Kerpavies spent his time, -4t -

“was quite evident that he did not hw' tbat. he was bsing follweﬂ
bylgmtaofthehrm R




0 on .Ta.nuary 11, 1.956, at 8 so’x. g
Oassidy of the St. Paul Bureau Office, wnd jgents ..
s ’Puffey of the Chicego Burean office, made 8 gumﬂ.lanoe .ot,ﬂ;e”"' 3%
* Seymour Hotel and yr. Karpevict was bbserved to leave ths [o‘l)ol
R “-and proceed to the address, 1039 Lawson Sireet, which address, -
. . ~maccording to information receivod from Special Agentin. charge
f-v-"gi ~Es J. Connelley, proved to be the home of Mrs, ﬁoimuﬂlrs.
"Pat Reilly, wife of Pat Reilly, a eubject in ‘I:he JOPIL ¢ase, mow -
et a,_~_ A eonfined 1n the United States Pgnitentj,m-y L-vemorth, ‘nnas, o

. v
{‘ . a*.‘d L‘.] Cedh L . L

- - 5‘\ ~ngry
- PN - . -

T Mo further activitiea oh e part of M ’”xax-pﬂcs
Tl were observed by the Agents meintaining this surveilldnce unt.il
7, 8300 P M. on the above date, whereupon they were relieved by
... " Agent P, C. Dunne of the St. rlul Ofticoand Agent Dolle of
g Cha.oago oIfice.f, e Pzt ‘

>
-

. BN . had . . 4 '.' —L 'ﬁ—.,"’v-kr'_
d,ﬁ . x., ..r . - ,’.--‘
CETNT, . P " k :

RIS bn January 1956, Agen&s Iirkhnd, Doylé and anfey
FAERSN returned to the Chioago Surean -Office rron St. _.lhul.

4 ‘

:"

RO AU o Special Agent Brenna.n reported the infom‘hion tht ho Tl
i md S ci.al Agent Cassidy were informed at 10330 P. M. on January -
Crptees o 0 10, 1936 that the ‘above named Agents from the Chicago 0ffice had
RSN | arrived et approximstely 10:25 P. M., maintaining a surveillance -
1 . '-‘. ) of John Karpavicsz, and that these Agents were at 'that time rarked
in front of the Seywour Hotel, 521 Robert Street, St. faul. &t -
i AR ‘; this point Special Agents Cessidy and Brennan contacted the Spec:h.l
Tt .Agents from the Chicago-Office, and at 11:00. P. M. Special lgantc
iy ;" Cassidy and Brennan were informed thet Karpavics bhad checked 1nto
- %he Seymour Hotel, ‘fgents.Brennan and Casgidy, after remeining
" in front of the Seymour Hotel until 2:00 A. ¥. on Jemary’ 1, 1956.
.on instructions of Special Agent in Charge I. J. Connelley’ obtd.ned
-1 a room located under that room occupied by ¥r.¥arpavies.  This . ..=':
", ‘room wes in such position that Agents Cassidy. and Brennan eoula
observe Mr. Karpavics coming down the nlmtor Qr thq atnir-.y ofr
'l;he Seynoﬁr Sotel. iy ,; x ‘»‘ o .

At Tez0 ALN, 2m Ja.mxary 11 1956, _lgants Mfay.‘pd it AL
Iirklm;d came to-the Seymour Hotel and. "at’ 8500 A, M. ¥r, Ksrpavics.f~
smerged from the Hotel and attemptéd to-start his Fm'd goupe, which

_ bore mlbais 1936 license ¥o. 46784, but ur. vics wes unable

: togethisarctarted.»!bthanmthmm tional “Bank
Garaga -and Had the Ford towed there, and 1t was ‘detarnined that he
. left 9rdm to reline’ the brekes of this car. ‘Nr. Earpavics then -
’andered aroumi toun and nenhnlly -ent to the h-sey County Court

v 5 i ‘* "




' -‘}":.'. .; proceeded to ‘the garage and cewred the 4eta.1.le eoncel‘ndng the

7 ¥epair to Mr. Karpavice! car..“Tt mes learbed that Mr,Xarpevics 3 ,:}x
- ;:-.'~ ", - could mot obtain poeeeasian of this car until epp-oxinmy ggoo ‘ EaReER
RRA TR P. X On Jmary ll, 1936. . ‘“ & ".‘"ia ‘-hw,. 2, '( JRY 5:‘3" ; "‘ '

Tt e
N

o 3 e lr. xarpavicz retnrned to thesemur netel and. relsined ‘
R until 1:50 P. M., after which he wandered sround the streets of- St. "
.. _:Paul and eventmny went to the garege and: obteined peeessibn of =

o7 hie car, eafter which he drove to the address- of 1059 mweonstreet, B
'» '; vhich eddress Ls previausly aenf.!.oned u thia ropor%n 5 ‘” = P
.l‘.a Z‘-." : '-'.,'.. TS L . i S A - SEss "—.‘”
' '.”f,-i B lt 50 P. M. on January 11, 1956, ‘genfa caeeidy a;:d
Lo Brenmn were relieved of the mn-veﬂlance by Agents S 'olf and".
SRR Dunneef t.he St Panl ofﬁ.ce. ' .f- ' N S R i '-’r.
-’;--_' "i‘.'.‘, '."g‘_" L .- e W Y 22 S5 I < ; o e ' - :T"f"‘s' L STl .
LT T om Sunda}'. J’anua.ry 18, 1956, Agente Gesei.dyand Brennan et e

oL : proceeded to the address of 1038 Lawson at 9:50 A. M., at which i L
.. %, .- point they did not observe the automobile of Mr. Karpavicz, and po . Tia e
"o %t - Agents were observed in the vicinity of that address. Agente ~ -
./ ", .Cessldy and Brennan thereafter located the car of Mr. Karpavics ' ‘ S
.« ":i in front of the Spaulding Hotel. Agent Brennan, at about 4200 ° Loy
o' -P.M., observed Mrs. Fat Remyeoneupthasmet ::lt.haymmg R

B B man and woman and ent.er this Hot.el. T il
A " o !he folloring nenomndum was submitted by special
e e _Agent S. I. Bardy eoncemim his ectivitiee in the eurveillmce T
o0 ef lr. Ka.rpavicz: R . R A IR
. "'~“,';-,.~_' IR - ,.;‘ . ',-3 : CoA T T .,..,‘--:.g-‘.‘ :-.
o et aapout 9-00 P, ll., .Tenmry 11, 1056, ‘gent was h—'

itrucf-ed to find the car of John Karpavics which had Illinois .

_plates and was supposed to be in St. paul. Shortly thereafter

~dgents H. A. Loughran and Hardy located this car perked at Sth -

" ! , ._‘ and Wabasha Streets, and not.iﬁ.ed thé St. Faul- ofﬁ.ee. !'he ocar:

e 'as unoccupied when found A 3 " e iy e e i R
R ) --:»5. Pl o - T A ,s»‘

Y .:; T wprectal Ageint 4n Gharge Connelley instracted that
I dhen Ka.rpavicz returned o the car he was to be watched until he
R _‘yent to bed.” Agent Loughran watched the Karpavics car while
S ,‘-‘ ,; . Agent Bardy went to get a Buresu car (Ballards' Garege, Brd I: \,,\»"
;v _ " Mabaeshe).” On returning, larpavicn' ocar and Agent Ioughran'e cu- C
v hadgonerm-Sthtndlamha- Agentlhrdytriodun-u

&
DR




PR

: of Karpavics and. rejoin sgent Loughren, ‘going $wice 45’ ‘1089 B,
. .'». lawson Street, address of Mrs. Delanasy, and to 554.and 836 Bimand,

i ; BE. A. Ioughran concerning hia activity in the mrvai.lla.nce ot M,

:“" po.rkaﬂ.ouﬂ: oftbéegornau"

. nntil ].2-50 A. ’s Jm 12’ ms" “’,1& ‘P e @ A

o

.+ Street, {one of ‘which is seld to be_the udress ofhn.ht
i Beil],y, dnnghter crgrs. pe.'h.noy). . ‘. %

P "Agenta Hudya.nd Sidney "olt .reliavad ﬁgmta Guaitb «
a.na J.B. Brennan at 4:00 P. M,, Jenary 12, 1936, covering Jobm *
. Karpavicz! car parked on Wabasha-Street pear the Gpaulding intei 7ot
- 4in St. uaui with instructdons io match this car,. and Karpavics, .
(if he - ‘should appear) mntil the latier went to bed.. The Jarposs
was to a.pprehand Alvin hrpis if he eontact.ed ~John &rpmr!. .

LR SRS R

‘ L "Agent &rdy utchad tbis car matil 11:15 'P. y I :rv-
ceiving i.nstructions to discontinie at that tims. The car was *. "~ " -

' fiot-moved during this time. . ggent Wolf followed John Karpavics, - - - ,

" ‘Mrs. Delaney, and a younger man and woman from the .Speulding Hotal

to a cafe about 5:50 P. M., after which the younger couple went R

‘west on Wabasha Street, Mrs. Delaney got on a street car, and John ';' f

- Karpavicz returned to the Spnnlding Hotel and went to & room abant o

6130 Po Mo, .y RS Lo Pt e T

N

c

BRI ‘Agent Iolf ascertained from the clerk 1.n the Spmldj.ng
Botel that Ka.rpavicz mas not registered there under his own name, . - ;““‘v;

"but there was' an slderly man from Chicago who reg tered there e
‘the evening ot Janua.r_y 11, 1956 using the me of m_, SR
M—'— ", . . I . __-_ vy ;-AA _a;(: . _':u‘ 3 = T

L 'Alvin Karpis was not Seen during t.hia mrroilh.ncc.“'&o ;
-young woman mentioned resembled Mrs. Pat Reilly {Babe Delansy) end - - - -
may have been her. The !.d.entlty of the man ucorting her u not sy e ;
known. . . S Ko L g

v ~ co: .. ¥ .
. KRS : o . P
. - s

el : -

-. ~.-,'4, - fhe ufonmg momdm -3 'ubﬁ-tm by chm nﬂlt & h:’:_ .

la.rpavicz. ERC R AR R SR S 0 5‘:’- Lo e
A , "Dn Ja.unary 3.1, 1956, lgent was driving aorth on h.basha
“Btreet from Kellogg Blvd., Bt. Paul, iimn,, ebout 10100 P. M., #c- .
- ‘companied by Special Agent S, W. Berdy, when ‘Agent Bardy . mttad

tha Ilinois 1936 license 646-784 on an 6ld nodel Ford ¢

. on the east side pf Wabasha Street near the corner of Sth ztroat -"-’:'

.'m ¢ront of the Morthern Stg‘tos rbwer Buildingw- the ﬁrat m _j_,--;‘_;‘




Courts Boilding to let t.he htter noti.ty the lgent
ST e Agmt then proceeded back to §th and Wabasha and ﬁnﬂing 8
AR : instant auto still parked, proceeded to p.rk the Hpdson” oh thn
. : east side of Wabashe Street at the northeast tormer of 4th wnd .

. v Webesha Streets, and proceeded to the cormer of 5th and Iubuha
" to watch the wandmitlgentﬂu-dylrotura Agentatatlomd
hinseli' on the Jouthwest oorner of Sta nnd la‘bu!n. S R 7

'. "» RO .- e = .“‘_,_,'

T .

FRETET oy 10:50 P. . lgmt ired and ahor el

e therea.ttor ‘both Agents werse ‘Joined by Spec Agent in Charge- s
. - o B J. Comnelley, who advised that a discreet surveillance of the car

‘sand its eccupants should be kept as it mas not believed thatgohn
.- Karpavics, the driver of the far, was aware that he was being

.+, - ~watched, but that he was probably going to the Dola.ney relidence
gt 1039 3. Lawson Street !or ‘t.he night. R .

f
"'vb

S mr. Gonnelley 1eft about, 10:40 P- l. and ahortly !
RS  thereatter: Aeent Bardy left, mting he 1ad been instructed to e
T set‘anot.her car, ..°.

L. ) . . . ‘ __.“ \l. ‘_.
- R .,_‘,,, . . -

o : !About 11 o P. Il. Agent observed three people, 1ho had
stopped near the building line of the Northern States power Com-" ‘
pany building, where people also wait for street’cars, go over to - ;‘
_ the instant car and proceed to unlock it, whereupon Agent crossed - T
‘Wabasha Street and approached the car as an elderly man in an old
' gray overcoat and a gray felt hat proceeded around the rear of tbo
ea&r to the left door. At the same time the girl in the party, . '~ - ‘
dressed in dark clothes, entered the car. - As Agent passed by the . ‘

- -car, the third person, a men described a&s about 22 years old, - . =7% '

. 5'8% tg1l, 150 pounds in weight, medium build, turned around and T
looked at Agent before entering the car. - Agent thought that this =~ -

_ - person might possibly be Alvin Karpis but upon meeing his eyes, ~-.... .
. ‘together with his age and height, immediately realized that he was " -
-, not. His syes were completely unlike those appearing in the photo—
R gra.nh of Karpis in that they were more round and his face contour =~ ., -
A ‘was £1so more rounded. The older. man was not observed closely. T
As Agent passed the car and reached a point about fifty feet be-
..} .- yond, going south on the east side ot Uabnsha, ﬂ:o ongino of ‘t.he
T j.nstl.nt car was started. R P =

PR N ‘.*._ R .,,»

e

j : T ugenf. hurriodly ,proceoded to enter the Hudson pnrkod
S d 41‘. the opposite end of the block but was unsble to see the oar - F
RO ',,‘ a.‘hoad due to an obstruction Ln i'.he niddle of the block on tho oast_

&
4 Y,;




tide of labasha, 'here a phtforn uaed for i.‘l.gging a.nd laadj.ng o8
-had been built. .Agent iherefore jmmedistely started ihe Hudson -nd
proceeded north on'Wabasha, believing that the other car hed driven
~off. - 48 the gudson passed the above obstrnction, the Ford was noted
about twenty-five to thirty-five feet ahead and a3 no other cars ._';1. ‘
_were in the block at the time, Agent slowed down and procesded ;-
‘across 5th Street, believing that the other car would start shor’cly"i
and either go in the same direction or tu.rn past on 5th tom.rds tb,e
Delaney residence. Driving at about 10 miles per hour Agent eon~— -
¥ timied observing the other car through the rear view I.‘.eror, bt .

_ 4t 4id not start to move. Therafore, with two cars ‘Baving pulled

o " up behind Agent, it was decided to turn east on 6th end hurriedly -

make the block. Wnen Agent started south on. Cedar Street ¢3 block
* east of Wabasha), a sharp lookout was kept for the instent csr on

.' ¢ Sth Street but. it did not appear, and on reaching 4hat Street, %%
e Agent turned west but did not see the instant cer -om that’ Street
" V.or erossing Wabasha. Upon arrlvi.ng at 5th and Wabashs, it wes .

~ noted that the other car was gone 80 Agent proceeded over: 'abasha

't6 6th Street and drove down 6th rapidly to & point ‘two blocks '

.;_ _ from what is called the 6th Street Bridge, believing that instent = i

T

-car was being driven to the Delaney residence at 1039 E. Iuwson
- Street. The car not having been sean, -Agelt proceeded .over to .

- Tth Street and followed this Street to Arcade; out Arcade o Lewson, - o

~and east on Lawson Street to Earl Street. W¥hile proceeding east
.on Lawson, Agent noted cars with two foreign licenses - .one lrkan- :

X m - gas.and one Wisconsin. The Arkansas license was’ observed about a’

- block east of Arcade Street and the Wisconsin license about half-ay
'betwsen Arcade and Earl Streets. ‘The glass on both cars was frosted -

. a8 though someone was inside. The instant car noi baving been seen, . -

Agent proceeded to a drug store on Arcade and called the Office, - : .I
. gpeaking to Mr. Stein, and being edvised to come in as the boys lnd
put the crowd to bed. At ;t.his tj.ne it ,as 11.50 P. I.

N~

L e The t‘ollouing nemorandmn was submitted by Special Agent
CA P. c. Dunne concerning his act.ivity in connection with the eur- -
veillance of lr. !arpavicz. e TRy

'On Ja.nua.ry 11, 1956, Specia.l Agents P. G nmne, the | :
writer, and ‘Jerome Doyle, employing writer's personally owned auto-
\-,nobile, were instructed by Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley -

'- _'_7 %0 proceed 1o 1089 East Lawson Strest, St. Paul, Winu., and there ..
.. 40 maintain & surveillance of Mr. John K vicz, father of Sub- -

" - jeet Alvin xarpis; . The above instructio further reflected’ thnt

‘Mr. Karpavics wag: driving a 1950 model 4FRord coupe, blue in eolor,
.‘and bearing I1linois’ dicense plates 546-784, 1936. - At 2300 PoM.7'

: Agent Doyle and !riber procoeded ‘!’o 1059 E. Latson St.raet ;:nd '




f-:there naint.ained a ntch on ‘the party and. ‘ar Outihed abovs.

"'6200 P, M. of the same day, ¥r. Xarpevics, sccospanied by Mrs.
Delaney, the mother of Polores. Delaney, ‘woman »of. Aiwin Ka.rpia 5
left the home of nrs. nelanoy and prooeaded to a&.ther 352
Edmmd Street. ST

wr e o

j,- e -me to -the Iact tha'a the at.reet ras ‘very da.rk and 4.130
: dne to ‘the fact’ that the hauses Bore po house munbara, Lgenta am

pavicz a.nd lrs. nelmey atopped L.

S £ 'At 8:00 2. l. on the sane dv, lr. xa.rpavlcz,
_ Delaney and another young woman left the house at 532 or 556 -
Eqmnd Street cnﬁ procesded in e direction touard t.ho downtom g

up u 2 \

the third party joined Mr.” xa.rpavicz and bis “woman pomps,nion, ‘ -

eill;nce maintairied by writer and Special Agent Doyle w%ee qiite.
successfu__. ‘However, the third perty, later identified as ¥rs. Pat °
."Reilly (Babe Delaney),
- Karpavice to employ a rather puszling ron%ﬁlgents ‘followed the
Ford car and its occupants up and down%everal dark and deserted -
" .streets and finally arrived nea.r the State Caplt.ol Building on N.
Ri.ce Street, st Ml-_ :

L -;"'.lt this point, Agents' car was about a half block be-f'
hnd lr. xarpavicz and - ¢company when suddenly the car driven by Kar-
pa.vicz came to a'halt, and Agents' car was forced to go around ‘thé
* car of Karpavicz, due to the fact that Agents had no time or spce
.-to park fheir gcar. Agents procesded one-half block down Kellog
"‘Blvd. to the‘dmerican Express Terminal Loading Platform, killed the .
J.ights on the car,“turned arcund, turned on the car lights and came ..

“peck ap- Kellog Blvd. to where the car driven by Karpavice was how ... -

"parked on the lefthand side of the Street. WNhen Agents' car passed

"‘:t.he ear of mpadcz it was _parked, “facing south, the parking lights
wersg ‘orf; ‘And the pécupants were getting cut. lrs. Pat Rellly was. ;.
1 tamﬁng ‘on"ths sidewalk, ‘mnd #gents' ver passed them, made a righ

;ha.nd wm ﬁ. tha next corner, na-&lf block fron the pnrked gar,

& sister to Dolores Delaney, at once caused Ir.



_ . e A L
top 'behind a’ sign boa.rd, and lgent Boyln aa-mea %ﬂf
vmtah the occupa.nts of thé car. under survpilhncg,'_

L. llriter rgmined 4n Agents' car, eu!b the J:!ahts,‘hnd hpt
t.he notor mnning After-a Tew ni.:mtes writer Yeft the car'and . ,
- stood behind the sign-board and saw Agent Doyle coming back wp the. . -
RS ‘street in front of “the Post Office. Nhen Agent Doyle approached - :i
writing Agent, who had welked about 25 ‘yards to mest Agent D&'yle,
- - Agent Doyle told writer that when he first cane up' to, the car he

‘the window and ahook ‘her f1st at him. »lgant ‘Doyle ns . "zade® as
‘far as Mrs. Rellly was concerned. Writer than proceéded toa: boez\-
joint directly across from the perked car 6f Karpavics, h.opi.ng ¥
., that ¥r, Karpavics and Mrs. Delensy wers in there. ; When' tritor-,:',...
‘entered the ‘beer-joint he saw a hat and goat, resombling the .. i-d
: % “attire worn by Mr. Xarpavics, a soiled grey Fedora hat’and'a dark
) overcoat, ing naar ono of 't.he booths 1n ‘the beer-joint.
LT < e g
ol 'The beer-joint consisted~o’f a be.r, ‘a’ s't.ean tn'ble 1!:
: ‘the right aide 'of the room and booths," conpletely partitioned
" off, on the lefthand side ‘of the room. It was riot possible fnr
-~ Agent to secure a view of the occupants of the.
" walking right up 1o them and viewing the- o
- . making it poseible that Agent would be *made" hy the occupa.nts,
had they been ur. xarpavicz a.nd urs. Delanoy., :

2 Voo "In the .heantime lgent Doyle m in the bar driven by
. “‘==1gents Watching the parked car under surveillance. . Suddenly Agent :
“heard an automobile horn #oot, but believing &t to be just another
.ear, did not leave the beer-joint but attempted to Hee who was in
_ the booths. @Agent then walked mear the booths Put conld #8® N0 .
"pne, due to the high walls. surrounding them, \‘Agent then left $he
3 ‘{ “beer-joint gnd noticed that the car of ¥r. Karpavics wes gane. -
. ~Ismediately” Agent Doyle drove ap and teported that hé had ‘blown *
" the horn outside of the bBeer-joint but that he was Torced to Tol-
- low the. oai" unde’r survoillance‘ and therefore ‘could -not wait forA -

' PR Agont Boyie, a.tter ﬂgco:nring .
g o-r under ‘watch, and not being able to Tind 1t, retirned to. the 1*
;;ncinity of 1059 E, Ip.wson 8treet and naint&ined a vigil there np
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o . Ir. Karpa‘vicl turther é'h'bed that'his ton—ln-aﬁ
Ir. newbold, had advised him that Govazment Agents had beén &

his place of employment and interviewed him oancernj.ng Alvin

Ka.rpis. " Kerpavics stated that he was not very friendly ‘with nrs

,hin" “He stated thathedidnottrustlewbold-ndwasofthe g
.opinion that Rewbold Iould "tip aff" the Police 1:!' .he knew the

it d

s 'rrnot furnish information concerning the 'herea.bouts of their son ~
- Af the aame was known to them. However, ¥r,. Karpaviez,’ a8 he .-
.. - bhas previously stated to jgents of the Bureau, advised ‘that if: he ,
" .kmew the present’ whereabouts of his son he ‘would proceed 1o ‘bim .
- &nd -endeavor to induce him tb Btirrender but that -he wau‘l& go no
f‘urther in msing t.he apprehension nf his uon.s

. :'-‘" N I CMr, Karpancz is well avare of the cha.rge of nurder fj_ IR TN
-— agea.nst Subject Alvin Karpls.at West Plains, Missouri for. 'the B
.- -.,. murder of Sheriff C. R. Kelly, and is er aware thet if . ...~~~ .-
s % T convicted of first degree murder in the Stete of Hissouri, Sub- _ _’
. ject Karpis would be lieble to the death penelty. It was in<: - :
 » dicated to Mr. Karpavicez that should the Federzl Bureau of . j’f:‘fﬁ PRI
Fg estigation obtain cuetody of Alvin Karpie, the most the Gy e e
ederzl Government could give him would be life imprisomment,-- <+ .
.8nd he stated he yealized that would be true, and for thet .-
IR ._..:: ‘Teason he desired if his son were. oaptured that the ,lgents of
T t.his Bureau abtain cus’oody or him o e _f’: e A T
ST w‘.' B Ur. Karpavicz ata‘bed further to .lgent Suran that .
i ";:'* . 'hen he went to ‘Pniladelphis, Pennsylvania to obtein oustody of R
- v ‘the child of Alvin xarpis and Polores Delaney, he wes given :~‘"- w R
FRET - $50.00 by Dolores. Mr. Karpavicz displeyed to Agent Suran the .77 TLls
JEr - beby carriage and bed and other articles recently purchesed for : Plan e
T ;. +the baby and in voluntarily furnishing informstion as to where . . - .. ', :
B - they.obtained the funds to purchase these articles, Mr. and Mrs, -~ =z "~
Karpavicz advised that at the time they recelved custody of the :
‘beby, Mrs. Karpavicz had $400.00, which she had saved over & .
-“period of ‘years, and that this emount had now been elmost, com- .
.. e - pletely exhausted in support of the child; -that medicine and '
Sl wi7T fmilk were large items of expense, snd they furnished the ﬁu‘—
A ther information that from time to ‘time they had sent Dolores
Delaney small auns of money at !ilan, lllchigan.' AL »




. o, ‘ ) *r.(h"‘- '1‘
. S y ;Karpav;ez arrj.veﬂ m ‘st. !hujl vhe  came " &
. fl-be St Ihul Bureeu Office, a8 previously mt-ioﬁod, and di
" to Special Agenf in Charge Connelley sind Special #gent . Surwn ;
" approximately $35.00, $10.00 of which he turned oveX to’ ‘gen
- Suran for delivery.to Polores: Delaney, inzsmich @8 i} was mt.
“deemed advisable to permit ¥r. Xerpavigz to dsi‘b with: Polores
: -‘!Jelaney until after it sas definitelrdecidsd whether the m;ﬂd,
"be used a8 a withess. Agent Suran delivered the §10.00 %0
. Dolores Delanew ‘and obtained the appropriste receipt’ Ior sm,
esE 'hich wes" placed ‘!.n the St. mul ﬁurenu Office fﬂa. :

’y
: ; [ ‘,. .
Sl ,R'. ! B “ . ‘

_On .Tamm.ry 1B,v-1956, ]Jnited Btatee« -lttornoyl‘:go:qge 5%
Snllinn'grantad permission to0-John Iar;nvics and J¥rs. Helen
- Delaney to visit Dolores: Delaney &t thé Remsey Lounty juili :
-Specinl Agent in- Gherge R.”D..Brown and Agént Suren accompani ed
?'these persons to the jail snd they mere permitted to wisit. '
‘- % Polores, ohe.at & iime, in the presence of ‘Special Agent’ in e
RS 'Charge Brown and Agent Suran. Specisl pgent in Charge Brown : RS
DR ’.ﬂf;’ ,and Agent Suran overheerd the entire conversetion had,  which f BRSPS
om0 v i P conversation was mostly ¢oncerning the baby of Dolores Deln.nsy. : CLir
xothmg was said by either Mr, Karg vig,g’ Mrs. Delaney wh:.ch
-would be of yzlue to this investiga¥ién, and no indication was -
- given to Bolores by either Mr. Karpevicz or Helen Delaney that
. she should not cooperate uith 'hhe Governnent, '

v

CRIN: . et

-~ 7‘1 llr xarpavicz advisod Agent Sura.n that he’ mtendad
-~ to retum 1o Chicsgo.on the evening of Janusry 18, 1986, ks' the
Janitor ‘whom he had employed to sake his place at 2840 Nortk
Francisco had permitted a fire to occur in the building, doing
“.considerable demage and cutting off completé telephone and ":.. .
" electric service to the buillding. " He stated he intended to - ¥
,.return to Chlcago-due to this situation and thet he would retnrn- g
"'1n his Ford coupe, but due o the comdition of the roads, he .
: g prrobably would not arrive in Chicago until Smaday night, .Tanuary ;
e el 19, or on ionday norning, Janmry £0.. %

. s
. . L

R U PR - '*.-‘n— - - RS I
ST TS 4 -

S Both Yrs, nelanay a.nd Nr. 1arpavicz were questioned
) ,concerning the present wheresbouts of .Jean Pelaney, dut both -
_denied that they knew where she was presen‘bly res:.ding ‘Mrs,-
Delsney stated ‘that Jean was presently employed as e’ checkroom -
girl 4y some night club on the near north side-of-Chicego, _but
lhe elaA.med she oonld no‘b recall the mme of. the night el\mt .

-~




o o
' - '19 1986, Agent ‘Sufan 1 1 s
Spanlding xoeel Bt. ml. to determine ‘whether .Mr.: *Reynols A
" had: deperted, and was advised by the clark on duty thet ¥r. %G o
- #Reynolds® (Earpavicz) had checked out of the Hotpl at 3800 .. =
P, ¥. on Jamary 18, 1956, u.nd sta.ted that ho m mtn;-ninz to
Chi Iliinois : e Y

B ' "!he Agents ninhiniug ‘hhe purveillme of ﬂae home
e of :rohn tarpavics obseryed that NMr. Zarpavicg returned to his s . ~
. home at ‘930 P. M. on J&nmry 19, 19%6, ‘at which time he was .
'~a,ccompa.nied by a woman, At 8245 P. M. an outgoing cell was made
. from the Karpavicz spartment and. 4t was ¥rs, Pat. Bei_'l.ly {Babe . ¢
Delaney) ealling the Silhouette Ciub, Briargate 6536, located lt
1555 Howard Street,: chioago, Illipois. Bhe asked for %Jean;
‘. the checkroom girl®, ' The Silhogette Club is no doubt the pw:e
“of émployment of Jean peleney, - As will be’ previdusly noted dnm
this report; Mrs. Helen Delaney stated that Jeen was uorking as
a checkroom gi.rl in a night club in Chiugo. R ,,

h’on the foregoing i‘t. 18 ngted,,ﬁt Babe Delaney
' _-returned to Chicago, Illinois from st. Paul with J’ohn Iarpavicz.
; o * e ‘ «,«‘ o . . ) “.
L ‘. ‘Inasmuch as John xa.rpavicz wes in close touch with
i Babgﬂgi;ly, who is difficult %o follow, and his, John Kerpavics'
* movements were accounted for: ‘durimng period Jemuary 12 to Jamuery .
.18, ‘1936, while he was at St. Paul attending the trial and livi.ng 3
o &t the Speulding Hotel, close surveillance was discontinued upon .
. pstruction of Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley in order -% '
"to ‘avpid erousing his suspicions #ith resulting possible inter- -
rerence with check a.nd aurveillance being naintained at chicago.

SRR Thisuas:lsorollowedinallowinghimtoretumto
s Chicago, 1‘b being difficult to follow him due to his slow driving -
; ‘,» nnd the fact that he, becoaes lost frequent.ly in i‘ollowing the route

IR IEEER S ER
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wmuxuuasmmmmmum sevin agalh,'
“Freeman asked Tutbs 1f this mox were Yarpis, Wt m» .ahodk-Ms °
gua snd asxad Joy Be mtul gin, $0 wvhich Froemsn yopiied : X
‘Ahat he had sesn pietures of Yearpls mad had observed that sln

man appearsd to be fdentiosl with them. Freemin stated Shat -

Zubbs never 41d admit €hat Shis man ‘e Kerpis bat also um
uamu, mmmmgmmumuuw
©.x 26entity of the man, he was $01d4 g Bim tbat »h-dhthrhn

; ‘;avhlt muth tlult Mt Ihat bl i.d un ﬁd! hizh‘l e o u

P

“

W

" »vrnnn mhh-l e nquhm{y ﬂﬁ

o d'nbb- ty :tatug Wst he, Freeaen, lind heea 1a & trusty eomp
... fwonty uiles from Sslljmsv, ‘and Tudds used 3o sell Whiskey h
Bhe convicts there, He further saié that Tudbbe wisd %o b @ !

" gé0d friend of Presty Doy Floyd, and hes ifved ia hll pncnt

‘;ubm sbout -u of hte nr- and_ 18 well hou- ’;; I

ST preenen aom-n»a m-' ‘sadbin an boing mn
. ‘of logs, one story, kitohen on the bask of the eabia, snd hav-
" 418z ® large ehimney mnde of rocks. Jt has & picket fence, snd -
;- tbere is @ dlearing in fromt of the esdin, This eabin is: Mt
- pated elomne fa & woolSed country sid._js mblut one quarter of a
-, mile back in ths #oods off of the msim highwey, om the left hu:d
" ‘e1de eoming from {#llisax, snd ss mentioned edave, is shout rour
. miles from fhet town. Thers are two dirt rosds, roughly is the
-.ajeph of "7'. both Jeading from the msis highway sad exing ot
. ..~ She sablm. “Tubds has ons dog. Drlinu-uy m;-c 1- 20, m nt . .’,
v :_'thu cabh oxnpt 'hatu ua M.o rl!'o. T e

‘ o m nrst mﬁ ct pkozocnpha n ﬂu )ot-t
_' lmuﬂcauu ‘booklet was ‘41splayed %o Freamen, ead he tohct-
, ;-: 5 cﬂ tho photomph ct xo.rpu an uing ar the maa bc m. CTE T
o e "-"" neorlug %o mcm, i ducﬂp“a or m
: laufollovl:




Keaps m:h om ' ESE A
“Claims arrestad at l‘h . !Qhu--
e, for T jaynetigetion; ey Orieaas, -
'Laullzm. Tor. lm.thjluu; and
.- san n-rmluo. c.uronx-. ror h-
; Mintln." Lo :
&m‘h!ﬂ’l nawrhdmm,
: , Bk aGrises St her ronak
’!'eu. hhruo. 5




% OF SERVICE DESIRED I“ml'l NUBBER
DoMEsTIC rorciaN ¢ a % ¢ -

ELEGAAM LL RATE CAD enEcK
T W yA
IGHY RESSAGE T
1GHT LETTER (4.1 q et fuLd
W1P RADIOSRA "’“"_‘_t‘

m‘:h‘r—':‘-?:: ‘—H. STANDARD TINE

Send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to b
- Be Pmil, Mimn,
L;\ i . :ﬂh n. lmo

8:00 PM.
W' - Mr, BJ. cm.ll." ’ :
Special Agent im Charge,

Foderal Buresu of Imvestigationm,
U. 8. Department of Justiee,
1900 BankerasBldg., ‘
Chiscago, Illinois.
_ a - 5-' ’ .
® " BBREKID. SULLIVAN AND MADALA Pmmm*mﬂﬁ; KIGHT FORTY FIVE TONIGHT. So¥*

oo 2

RECORDED .
Colygz FEBY 193 i
Gicin, Businest, Government Rate .-

- b LS Do Thdd Fageai Bureau of lnvestigation, ...‘_;_ - e
3 - U. S. Department of Justice, o OQQ‘ e s

LOUAYHOED: Wi Station and Federal Courts Building. _ V" o / A

. ' 37, PAUL, MINN o |
4 : \




e
N
R )
. SR
s "
. y
: [d = .
Tal . .
1 . Lot
. o34
i -
; s
»
g ]

m
;[ Witk Tefersuse t¢ pmsspert mm- tn ml o m v

/ ctrm that Filliem 7, Ferges scntemplates returaisg % Bayeps, m

"upmh&tonh.‘nhn-u
plied for a pussport, sud 1f so full perticalars should bs sesured -

- seeh application, #n oder thet rn-rct ﬁt uu Mh mx

m llnl- h!)- mcmm'w n»:. ’
wmn.c..mmn,uug,m Ry .;

btnncaunh-l. m-, '
W M nra-m. mxamn

nnnmtly because of intous tax difficulties e 1s Bxperienciig
_some Srouble im ssoariag & peskpert. Tt {8 respedifully requested
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In Miami, Florida on Pebruary 13, 1935 McDonald was intere
viewed by the writer and Special Agent Re De Brown at the Dade Gounty
Jeile During thie interview McDonald assumed the attitude that he
was a most important individual; that Bureeu Agents had made a great
mistake in arresting him; that he was persosally asquainted with ~—~7
President Roosevelt, Mr, J. Bdgar Noover, senators Vandenberg, $ousina,
Hmnilton Lewis and representative Hemilton Fish, end if Agents were mot
extremely sareful in their dealings with him that he would bave them
fired. He was questioned at this time as to the transfer by him ef She
ransom money in Havans, Ouwba, he merely being told that & large sm' -
67 the ransom money eould be put imto his hamds through a ehain of LA
evidence in Cube, and he weplied "you will have o do $hat"s Later l

~ he advised that he would plesd gui{lty If the ransom money eould be _ v
placed in his hands through evidence, He Was asked other guestionms

conserning his estivities in Cuba but all of Ais ansvers were -
eontrary to known factss Ne impressel Agents &uring the ecurge of -
this interview as having & highly exaggerated idea of his ewn imm o

portanse and as being highly insulted decause he wmes in jaily, BNe
wes asked sbout two different arrests at Havans, Cuba and at this
time he beceme highly insulted and refused to talk further with
Agents, elaiming that he had mever bean mntod end shat he 4id »ot
have to stand for such insults. - _

P " In eontrast $o the sbove is the attitude assumed by NMoDomald
in Detroit, Michigan on Oetober 15, 1935 when contaet was had with
him by the writer and Special Agent J. He Hansen, At that time McDonald

—— appeared bdbefore the United States Camissionsr at Detroit, Michigan

at a removal hearisg, Agents tslked wish*him in the corfinement roam
in the office of the United States Marshal at Detroit and McDonald‘'s
efforts to be friendly were very notiseable, He addressed iAgent Hensen
e as "John® gnd the writer as Was” aml during the sourse of the oonvere
_zb,___ ' a;tm went Mmto the mnt- surroynding his arrest in Florida im —1
a .February, Daring the eourse ef this interview MoDonald advised that -
his father, Michael{McDonsld, was a leeding figure in the gmmbling
: world in and around Chicago, Illimois during the,sighteen nineties,
- The writer asked him if he was related to Guy cDonald and he
’ replied that he was and went on to state that he'had spent a lot of
money on this brother at the Mayo Brothers Sanetariwm, Rocheater,
Minnesots, in eonmection with a growth on his ayes As to this
drother it should be stated that during September, 1934, investie
gation i the Dillimger ease disclosed that Guy De MoDomald was
residing iz a eottage at Wausonds, Illinois, which was the property
.of one James Murrsy, an ex=conviet, he having served a ssntence st
“Leavenvorth peniteatiary for participatios in the Roadout mail redbery
- end that Baby hoo 'ol-on was harbored in thh nttn.go by m D. .

__,,H_, -
g ey *




MeDonaldts attitude of friemdliness and spology for the

‘at$itude he had assumed at Miami, Florida during the early part
of the yoar was in sueh eontrast $0 his attitude at the former
interview shat Agents were impressed by the great differenmse, .
Agents received the impression at the time of this interview that =~
MocDonald had shanged his attitude thinkiu ﬂut 1n 0 lohg ho -:l.ght
bonblotoholphiuolfinmomo o W

. f i

Purisg the eourse of tho recent trial at 8t rnﬂ., l:lnnuct-
the writer exehanged greetings with McDonald on several occasions and
it should be stated that on each of these oscasions MeDonald’s

_sttitude was one of extreme friendlinesss The writer received the
impression during all sontasts with MuDonald that his varicus attitudes
were those of the oldetime confidence men and his yoles of tnit: or
triondliuu, as the case night be, were self serving,

At the tm chomld as urrutod by Burean Agents at 'ut
"Plll Beach, Florida #a Fedruary 9, 1935, there was found in his
possession two leather byief ecases of $he zipper type whieh eontaimed
equipment sush as erder blinks of dbeskérsge houses, telegrapk eompany

_and glue for preparing sush messages, shecks on mmercus danks, §l1
? of which was the type of persphermalia ecmmonly ussd by & sonfidence
man iz perpetrating a rece horse swindle, MecDonald would offer mo
explanation for possession of this equipment, Iavestigstion of the
eontents of thess brief cases was made tha nny pnpers rmml

therein were shown %o be fietitioua, -

He was interviewed at the time of his crrnt by Special

. Agent J+ He Hansen, and the sttitude he assumed was that his dignity
: - had-been insulted, As durisg the interview with Special Agenta Browa ..
and McEKee, he attempted to impress upon Agent Hansen the faet that -
he was personally sequainted with important people at Washington,
De Ce and that if Agent Hansen was not eareful ia dealing with him
that he would "get his jod%,

4 short $inme prior $o the bdeginning ef the recent trial
on this matter at St. Paul, Minnesota, McDonald was interviewed by
Special Agent J. K. Brennan st the Remsey Gounty Jail in Ste Paule
_At Shat $ime e made mome remark which Agent Brensar 4id not like
and Brennan gave him & sbort enswer indivetiag that he did not eare
- o $alk with him, MeDonald them became angry and stated he would .
see to it that Agent Breunan made a publiec spolegy to him in court.
puring the sourse of the trial Agent Brennan sagountered MoDonald
‘4n one of the maus® yooms in the Ceurt Howse and gt that ¥ime .. .
MoDoneld sttempted to spologise for having bevame angry, stating - -
he was sorry he had lost his temper end that there was no asonse
in not being friendse

forms and envelops of the type on whish messages are delivered, tapo







f.ntmion l- nlao uuod to ﬁo tm M ring the 90
o or xcnonm'. megotistions as to the exshangs of rensom menwy ia fhis ;
. "‘sase at Havana, Cubs during Septmmber, 1034, ke 41l aot dbep &t tho
~Hotel Presilente where hs had ptayed on all previous visits dut ;. -
Fegistered at the Hotel Basionale under his esrreét neme $ot in Ris O

?i._'._ij.q,unu. u 0 the .uhnp ot the -onq e used gho lu ’tﬂm e

> ‘_-;;;-" ‘ T lttontion 1 “also ealied %o tho hct Shat hn M&‘ bar, -
2T 1035 Mra) Gesstus My Naonels Tade s txip fo Havans, Oube sad sa ne

Lei 7 dsy following Rer ‘dyperture & man nmmeBosgue Deganr o visit the . '
.. ‘warjous persons who eppeared against M as witnesses in Sto“l’nl..
linnuotn, Selling 3hek that Mo was & Triead of Mry and Mrse MeDenald -
- -and offering them monsy 'if they would aet Wmmmnum,
- When he was told Shat they wers aot interesied in ths _monsy, uuu
~_$hreats wers mads, they being 3014 that $hey weuld Bé killed by
. 'gangsters with machine guns as 500n &3 they reached 3he United Stntu, )
r\u-thor, that the list person who had tutiﬂod nsaiut lnDould vas SN
round 1nqua1mthmhoad cnt o;’t. s L

Itmunuhatutumtcmiul.mduaipf
vnt:lgntoa about 15 years ago by Pest (ffice Iaspectors at Dotroit,
o li“chigan for haviag barbored a man wanted in oommestion wifh the .
CLT ;." " Rondout, Illinois meil robbory. hiunc mr bocm ot thia ;-
T vutigution homar. o -
S Gn:hctl of the 'r1tor uthpw Il. lcbmld hu ime |
d:lntod that the man has a keen mind Mt as in the case of the average .
.+ . ~sonfidence man has exaggerated ideas of his importanse and delieves he ST A
S . ean cutesmart the other man through triskerys His smawers to quntiou '
i ;.' ,-_1,_._? ‘conderaing his astivities “have shown that he was fully eepeble of - _ ~:. -
v vlittmntiating between right and wrong end was fully eware of the - .~

. sonsequences of Xis illegal astivitiess The varied atSitudes sssumed . .~ ‘

o by hia on the oseasions he has been interviewed go to show that he S
v_,-:r wms gradually realising the seriousness of his imvolvment snd that he ;2

‘was possibly tryiag to ingratiate himself with Agents im order to0 ;3’

S ponibly omse them o feel sorry for him and thereby help himselfy

SRR R utiutien lu sliown thnt McDonald hu the uctiou ot
B | porson who is fully sapasble of attending to his affairs, It is. LT
? 0 be stated that a person who bas dealt with him on only oie ncuiol EA

or @uring one contimmous period of time might de the vietim of his )

.- 7 personality or sbility o win sonf{isnces, and if MeDonald was tryug
R ,:' - <~ '%0 jmpress upon others the idea that he s ut 011 :ight montau: o
Sy, hu night bo lucconm. n ioinc n. . : L
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REFERENCES ¢ Report of Special Agent Ry C, Suran, Chicago, Ill.,
B ' ~dated 12/26/35; report of Specisl Agent Ry Cy Suren,
Chieago, Ill,, dated 18/27/35; letter from 8t, Paul
Bureau Office dated 12/30/35; repaxrt of Speodal
_ . ~ Agmt J, Michael McGrath, Aberdeen, South Dakota,
o * dmted 12/21/85; letter from Jacksonville Bureeu
‘ - Office dated 11/8/35; report of Special Ageat We R
Ramsey, San Franciseq, Oslifornia, dated 12/21/55;
report of 8Special Agent J, L, Madala, Chicago,
1., dated 12/10/35; Bureau letter datod 12/16/55°
Buresu letter dated 12/4/35¢

DETAILS: : The surveillance of John Karpaviez, who resides at
£840 Horth Franctisoo Avenues Chicagos Illinois has - .
, boen oont:lnuod by Special Agents of the Chiocmgo Bureau Office sinee
the rendition of the reference report of Special .Lgont Re c. Suran,
Med at Chicago, Il].inoil, Decn:ber 27, 1955. T

- Bpoe:lal lgantl V. E, Criss and M, :. Gurnn hn SR
been stationed in the home of James Greer at 2841 North Francisco,
from whiech point the surveillance is maintained of the froat of
the apartment house oocupied by John Karpaviez. Special Agents
Criss and Gurnea occupied this plant Qrom Deowmber 19, 1935, to
January 105 1936, on which latter date Special Agent Gurnea was
relieved of the asaignment by Special Agent J. ¥, Jones, Om
~ January 21, 1936, 8pecial Agent H, B, Duffey relieved Special dgmt -
_ Jones on this assignment and Agent Duffey has continued op the - 7
) lurveillnnce thmughout the prriod coverod by the inltcnt ]wr_gporb.

. Speeial Agents Y. M, n and Ry Py Shanaban
together with informant AnthonyKVaitkus, fave been stationed at _
£839 North Richmond Street, Chicago, Illinois, where the telephone tap

of John Karpavioz! telephone has been maintained, On Jamuary 3, 1936,
Special Agent Shanshan was relisved on this plant by Special Agent
D: 44 Bryce, the latter dgent continuing $0 cover this assignment
until he was’ reliwod on Jamu-y 8, 1936, by Bpaeial Agent I. Ce .
L - On Jama.ry L ) 1935, .Tohn Karpa.vicz lott Ohioag:, _
T 'nlinou, for 3t, Paul, Minnesota, whers he remained until Janu- -
o u'y 19, 1936, on 'hioh htter date h- rotmcd o Guoag:. : .

el
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The activities of John Karpaviez at St, Paul are being reported in
a separate report and it is here stated thatwhile John Karpaviez

- was in 8%, Faul, Minnesota, the swveillances at 2841 MNorth l'ru-r
sisoo and B839 North RiGmond Street, Chieag, Illinois, were
ocontinued by the Agents sbove nemed ineamuch as Mrse John Karpe=
' viez, mother of Alvin Karpia, a8 well ds the son of Alvin Iarpil )
rmined at the ,ﬁdreu of ya Horth rrnoim Street, -

—_— . =~

Among the msp‘.leioua urmmmeu obnmd ot
the home of John Earpavioz, Special dgent Gurnea on December £0,
1935, at 5:45 pane, Observed an unknown man, epparently trying
to look into the apartment being osoupied by John Karpaviez
which is the baseanent apartments B8pecial dgent Gurnea immdiately
by meens of radio dbroadoast notified SBpecial dgen$ R, P, Shanahan
of this ooccurrence, 8pecial Agent Shanahan, as above noted, was

- stationel at 2839 North Riechmond Street, Special Aga:t Shenahan
conducted an immediatefinvestigation of this oceurrense, but was
unable to l.ooate the individunl rothn‘td %o by Spodd Aga:nt

-

[

on Deocember 31. 1935, at 123123 rlmo. an tut- qu/
g:ing call was made from the telephone of John Karpaviez, -~
Belmont 7899 to Calumet 5093, cial ent R, P, Shanahan

. .
el
o

Spoeiul Agont R, c. Suren upon boing tolophonieall:

" advised of ﬁin oscurrence by Special Agent Shanshan fmmediately -
ascertained tiat telephone Calumet 5093 was iszmied to Joe Jacoby,

a3 =




~ 2425 South Ealsted Btreet, An immediste investigation was condusted

at that place to determine the nature of the residence wherein this
telephone was looated, 4gent Suran determined that the address at

- 2423 South Halsted Street, Chicago, was a small hou.u ndjoining tho E

. oonverntion. : . &

'rivor and was obviously a fish markot.

[ <t + - o

- Bpociul Agent &mnahan mintained e lurreillanco
et Califomia and George Streets on 12/31/35 from 7:40 Dem. %0 9 p.m,,
but no ocontact was made at that address between the parties to the
telephone conversation, Special Agent Shanahen moticed a

woman waiting in the vieinity of the above eornery; but no one met

ber and ahe went into an apartment house on George Street at about
8330 p.m,, and did not reappear ani it is not believed that this
woman was the one who ntorred to horae].t as J ean :ln the tolephono

C o at 9308 p.n., on 18/31/35, an meoming eall wes b?
ovu-heu-d on Belmont 7899, This eonversation was detween Clara A C

" Yenute and Mrs, Ksrpaviez thuanjan and the msme was translased

r,
"

= At 11:10 Pole OO sammry 19, 1935, nabo"nolan.y

(llra. Patonouly) called from the Karpaviocz apartment to Briargate

6336, which is the Silhouette Club located at 5515 Howard Street.

At this time Babe Delaney asked 1o speeak to the check roam girl,
J

D«u to a ﬁro 1n the npa.rbmnt ‘buildmg oecupiod

, by John Karpavicz the telephone service and electric light ser-

vice were temporarily suspended due to Gamage done $0 the wires ’

by the fire, which ooccurred on January 13, 1956, The telephone

tap on the telephone of John Earpavicz was disconnected at 2:05
Pems on that date and was not again connected until the telephone

linesmen bhad completed the necessary repairs to the various tele-

R P L R N
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phone at the apariment house. Special Agent Jones again ocomnnected .
"~ the telephone tap at 3il5 p.ms on Jamiary 18, 1936. A eomplete LR

telephone log as well as the log of other activities of Agemts .
engaged in this surveillance have besn maintained, s the same ==
are not deing wholly inoorporated i{n this report, but are leutod
1n the files of the Ghiengo Bu:rean Ortice. = )
. . - ?v ) .:)': ““'..
4 ':': L ;_ . l. ' - « .
' . £ . ) '
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The following investigation was oonducted and reported
by Special Agent John L. Madala:

Reference is made to lstter from the 8t. Paul Burun
ofﬁ.eo, dated December 30, 1935, wherein it is requested that thi. :
office endeavor %o locate Richard H. Thornton and interview him fer

whatever information he might have relative $o Bobert Carville
Ormiston, aliass Armstrong who it is Delieved is fdentical with Dr.

-Joseph P. Moran., It was suggested that Armstrong can prodbebly be
located through Mr. Fey of the Antmbno Dealers Association of

Chioago

There is no Automodbile Dealers Auocht:lon in Chiocego,
Illinois, and a telephone inguiry at the AAA Auto Associetion
revealed that Mr. Fay is an official of the Chicago Auto Trade
Association, lecated ut 307 N. Iiehig-n Avenue, talnphou lnnklin
aozz. . , N . W

Asont 1ntervinod Mr. J. R’ Behnudor. uoroury ) ir.m

his records that Mr. Richard H. Thorsdanis presently connected with

* the Medinah Athletie Cludb of Chicago in somes offieisl eapacity; and
" that he is no longer engaged in the sutomodbile sales business.

At the Medinah Athletic Club, 540 N. Michigan Avenue,
Chieago, Illinois, it was learned that jr. Thornton holds the
position of secretary to the president, mr., J. L. McKee. Agent
interviewed Mr., Thornton in his ottioo, room 2603, and he advised
that he bas known Armstrong, whose full name is W, R, Armstrong, -
" sinee 1923, at which time Armstrong was working for Chet Schifer, -
" B0 then was genaral manager for the Durant Distributor at Fart
VYayne, Indiana; that during tshat period he, Thornton, was assistant
sales manager of the Durant Motor Car Company at lansing, Michigan,
and Ammstrong made frequent trips to Lansing and conducted business
with him; that subsequently Armstrong came $0 Iansing and worked
out of that office as @ torrttory man.

Mr. Thormnton further stated thet scme time later, when
hg was Vice-President ef the W, C., Audble Motor Company, Durant
Distridutors in Chicego, Illinois, Armetrong paid him frequent

. visits, end on many oecasions went on parties with him; that he.

" ‘then lost treek of Armatrong until 1937 er 1928, when he heard that
~ Ammstrong was oonnectéd. with the Peerless Motor Car Company at
- Cleveland, Ghio; that he at that time was with this same campany

© " 4hornton steted that his first assignment with the Peerless Motor
Car Conpany was to proceed to Minneapolis and check up on Armstrong,

at the above address on January 3, 1956. He advised after cansulting

in Ghiecago, Illinois holding the position of sales manager. Wr. . . . o
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a8s it appeared he had embezzled sdout $300,00 of the company's
money, these funds being advancdd to him at the time they sent him
1) lénnupolis as their sholesale representative in that territety.

o “hornton stated that when he reached Minnespolis, ke found ..
Armstrong confined im the United States Veterans Hospital at Ft.
Snelling, spparently addieted to dope; that Armstrong appeared in a
bad shape, his manner of speech was wvery incoherent and he sould not

. geot sny information out of him relative to the $300,00 which was
-advanced to him. He stated that he, Thornton, degean cheocking up
Amatrong's wife and found that she bad separated from Armstrong and
returned to her home scmewhere in Indiama; that he could not salvage
~any of the money in guestion. Mr. Thorgton further stated that
Armstrong has a young son  snd as far as he knows, the boy is living .
with his mother; that it is his understanding that Armstrong was @
“Captain in the United States imy during the World War.

o Agent was further advised by Mr, Thornton that while S

Armstrong was working out of the Cleveland branch ef the Durant Motor
,Car Company, at Cleveland, Ohio, he was under the direct supervision
of Charles Tucker, who is now employed with some automobile agency
at Omaha, Nebraske; that doth Tucker and Chet Schifer, of Ft. Wayne,
Indiana, were very friendly with Armstrong, and can probdbably furnish
more isformation concerning him then he, &s the last time he saw

" Armstrong was in February of 1929; $hat he hasn't heard anything
directly or indirectly of him since that time.

- " Agent exhibited to Mr. Thormten a photograph of Dy, -~ _
~JOosdph P. Moran, and he identified it as the man known to him as
~ Armstrong, stating that there is no question im his mind about the

- 1dentification. He stated that Armstrong must now be around 42

years of age, g _

e ot ene
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Iith nrcron« so roport 0! lpocial Agnt Je lichnl IeGrath. A
uoraun office dated December X1, 1935 requesting imvestigation at the .-
University of Chicage for information oconcerning the sister of Bootor Robert
CarlvilleWmmiston, who is reported to have formerly been the Dean of Women
at this university, the following investigation was eondnetod »y Bpecul
Agént D, P, Sullivan on Desember 28, 1935: - o

Doctor mm-, secretary of the Board of Trustees, University
of Chicego was interviewed. Nootor Moulds has been attached to the
University of Chicago for many years. He stated that he could not reeall
any woman by the name of Ormmiston or Amstrong, the alias oceasionaliy used
by Doctor Robert Omiston, baving been comnected with the University of
Chicago. He expressly stated that the woman who was Dean of Women &t the
University im 1925 and for many years prior thereto is now retired and i
residing on the scuth side of Chicego. Ke could not recall a Dean of Women
at: the University of Chicago who has 4ied for many years paste Doctor -
Moulds likewise stated that he sould not recall any person by the nams of
Doctor Robert Carlville Omistom being connected with the university at any
time, He checked his records under the name of both Amstrong and Ormiston
but stated that there was mo informatiom tm the files indicating that any
person by those namss, either mam or 'om, was at any time oonnected with
the Uni'nrlity of Ohionp. _

. ,-,u' Iith nfonn« to l.otter from the J"ckaonvillo ofrice ute& lov.
© Bg 1935, setting out informetion eoncerning the arrest of William Elmer Mead
" @t Chicago,Illinois in 1985 on mail frsud charges preferred against him by
the United States District Court at Jacksonville, Florida, Agent Sullivan
made inquiry at the Clerk's office of the United States Distriet Court,Chicage
whose records indicate that a warrant on a mail frand charge originally was
issued at Jacksonvills on February 8, 1952 and was returned endorased "not
found®, and an alias warrant wea issusd on August 11, 1933, end Me3d was -
arrestéd at Chicago on August 15th of the same years Bond for his appear=
ance in the sum of $10,000 was given by Meak who gave his address at that

"~ time as 2970 Sheridan Road, The United SBtates Fidelity and Guaranty Coe
175 West Jacksonboulevard, Chicago, ‘hamdled Mead’s bond., Mead appeared on -
August 24, 1935 and the above dond was cancelled and a new bond in the sum
“of $10,000 with the above oompany “as surety was givea, Mead at that time
gave hia address as 1538 Fargo Avenwsy On August 8%, 1955 the above bend
with the transeript of the testimony was mailed to the United States District
Court at Jacksonville, Florida, In this comnectiom om April 30, 1934 Mr,

B, JAMaroney of the United Btates Fidelity and Guaranty Company, 170 West
Jackson Boulevard called the Chicago Bureau office and stated that when

Mead was arrested at Chicago in the above mail tuugi charge a woman giving
her name as Marie DeTemple, 1533 Fargo Avenus, Chicego cams to his office
and put up $10,000 in Liberty bonds to secure a bomd for Mead's release;
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that when Mead failed to appear for trial the bond was forfeiteds Maroney
stated that at that time the Intermal Revenus Bureau had also been checking
on Marie DeTemple and Mead for svagion of Iamcome tax; that Marie DeTemple
appeared at his office on several oceasions snd when Mead failed to appear

_ in answer to the above eharge, upoa gquestioning she stated that she thought
Metd might have gone to Cuba although she did not know his whereabouts,
Maroney stated that Louis P:lqutt formerly nttornoy tor Iohn Dillingor, was
Teprosentiag Mead,

Je B. NMathews and Mr, n.tnek. Mansger of 'tho Claim Department,
United States Fidelity and Guarenty Company,170 Weat Jackson Boulevard were
interviewed to ascertain whsther they had any additionmal imformation to that

tation {ndicating a previous address for Marie DeTemple as 6139 South Clark
‘Btreet, The eompany had a registered letter malled to this address which was
returned marked "mo such address¥, and in faot there is mo such address in
_Chicago as 6139 South Clark Btnot. The above $10,000 boad was forfeited on
‘Hay 18, 1934 at Jqokeonville, Florida and was paid in full, There is mo :
other information in the file of valus ia locating Mead,

—— At the Wellington Armas Hotel, Sheridan Road A, C. Davigd,
Manager, and T, J, Gorman, Assistant S were interviewed by Agent D, P
Sullivan and photogrephs of Mead were exhibited to them, and they failed to
recognize samee This is a furnished apartment dnilding and tenants are mot
=l gompelled to sign leasess There 1. no tornrdiu pldu-s ot rroc_ord for .. -
——__Nead from tais lddrou. L . - ‘ : s

“ .

!'ron the dneription or Marie Munplo givn by lr. hroney and
MroDetrick of the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Marie DeTemple
‘48 1dentical with Marie Mead, wife of Willian Klmer Mead, who resides at 1533
Fargo Avenus, Chicago,Illinoise Previous investigation has developed infor-
mation that the Internal Revenue Bureau has levied an attachment on all the
profits of the above address, which is an spartment house, in payment of an
income tu lien against William Elmer Mead,

' With reference o nport of Special Agent W, R, n-ny, San -
!‘rlncino, dated December 21, 1935 seétting out an undeveloped lead t0 ascer~
tain whether William Elmer Mead or Kate Mead own property in Chicege, Agent
Sullivan made inqiiry at the office of the County Asssessor, Oounty Recorder
and County Treasurer at Chicago, and ascertained that the owners of real :
property in Chicago are not listed in alphabetical order; that the only way
it can be learned whether a person holds property im Chicago is to check
through fram the present date the books containing names of all the grantors

“ -

obtained in 1934 from Mr, Maromeys The file was checked and there was a mo-
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and grentees of property iam Ohicago until s dead was filed under the name
sought, Ageat Sullivan ascertained that this would take approximately two
weeks timee It was not deemed advisahle to spend that amoumt of time im
such a search, inasmuch as the work would beuseless i€ Nead hold ;roporty
ndor & fictitious name mot knon to tho Bnrun. o - .
With rotoroneo to the lad ia roport of spochl Asant John Le
Madals December 10, 1935, Chicago,Illinois to conduct investigation at 3840
Emerald Avenus, Ohicago,Illinois an address visited by John Kerpavies oa
December 1, 1935, the following investigation was conducted dy Special
Agent D, P, Sullivan: OCarrier Coleman, 22nd Street Station, 8218 South
State Street who delivers mmil to the above address was interviewed, He
stated that he cannot recall She names of the persons living at 5240 Emerald
Avenus and stated they have resided at tiis address for same years; that he
san recall a persoa shose meme msounded liks Letusks receiving mail at the -
.~ @above address. He suggested that Agent Sullivan coxtact Mr. Antheny au.th
who uvu hudi.atoly across the strest at 8239 Mmerald Avenue,

T M, ht’hou Saith, 8230 South Emerald Avenus was 1ntorvhwod and
-tntod that Mr, Karpus, and his son Arthur resided on the second floor at
S840 Emerald Avenus and Mr, Karpus' brother and his foster daughter Edpa
—— Karpus resided on the first floor. Mr. Smith stated that there are likewiss

a couple of roomers residing on the firet flsor with the Karpus family.

'He stated that the ocoupants of 3240 South Emerald Avemue are quiet and well

behaved people who d{d not mingle with the neishbors; that he had never

noticed anything suspisious about the house amd could not recall any nn:.-
“.. . torss, Mre Smith's som Rdward was alsc present and stated that Arthur _

T EKarpis 6ceasionally drives a new sar which is probably s Plymouth, dut Bo be-

‘14eved that this car beloaged to Arthur's employer, -Rdward satated that o
ocoasionally aew cars are parked in front of the house and that he would
makes & record of any license plates on any mew Yord, Ohevrolets or other
small cars and would immediately notify thia effies theresf, Mr, Anthony
Saith likewise stated that he had seen Edrma Karpus at the Sook Oounty Burean
of Public Welfare oa ome occasione Photographs of XKerpis smd Campbell were
shown to Mr, Smith and his son Edward, but they failed to recogaise them as
representing anyons visiting 3840 horald Avenue, chicago.minouo

At the cook coutx Burean of Pubne Iolfm. s5th and uhlud
‘Avenus the records were sxamined by Agent Sullivan, and showed that in 1953 :
George and Mary Karpws and their som Arthur, 3840 DBssrald Avanus applied for
velief; that George is a member of the Americam Clothiers Umion, Local 869;
"that they listed as relatives Peter Xarpus, & brother, who is & member of the
Icemans Union, Local 708, and Edns, an adopted daughter of Peter Karpuss
The records ‘show that in May, 1935 they listed az a roomer Peter Latucks$
that Arthur Karpus was employed at the Capital Press, £541 Halsted Street;
that in June 1934 Edna Karpus was employed as a housekeeper for Antone Tykas
S804 Wallace Strest, Neither family has beea on relief since 1934e




T It 1s to be noted that oa November B34, 1930 Mr, Karpavies was
followed to 3236 West 110th Sireet, Chicagoe Upon investigatiom Shis
address was found to be escupied by & family nemed Lsttucks, ¥ndoubtedly
this person iz t relative of the hﬁlﬁks ruidus at mo aonth hml
~ Avenuse, Ohieago,nlinoiu - ;_-. . . y
Itth ‘reference ta the call ndo by lr. l’u-ptvic: to 8153 South
Halsted 8t. oa December 1, 1935 an examination of the premises resulted in
sscerteining that this is a Mally, Carrier James Dytruch, MoKinley Park
Statior who delivers mail to the sbove address stated that the address 31335
South Halsted wes a Lithwanian meeting hall used by Lithwanian organisations;
that there are no living quarters in the building, ¥Ne was shown photographs
of Karpis and Campball but failed to recognizs them, 30r oculd hs recall
ever having deliversimail to the above address for anyons nsmed XKarpis or
Campbelle Undoubtedly Mr, Karpavies'vigita $¢ this hall are made Decauss
of his lintionauty, and he posatuy u [ 1 ub-r ot non uthmm orani-'
sation, ‘ : L ) IR

With reference %o tho telephone nll ndo by lr-. nrpavte: -
Sovenber 14, 1955 to a Mrs. Greenhouse, 8717 Argyle 8treest, the following
investigation was eonducted, It was ascertained that Dostor Kleim resides
next door to the above address at 4845 Fairfield Avenue., Mrs. Klein was
interviewed and stated that the address 8¥17 Argyle Street is a mmall
apartment house contaiming three storfes- one apartment on each floor;
that it was built by the Gresnhouse family; that Mr, and Mra, Greenhouse
reside on the second rfleor; that Mr, Greenhouse is engaged ia importing
.. tassels and orasments for womems' dresses; that she firast floor is ocoupied

== 9y other msmders of the Greesnhouss family consisting of Mr, and Nrs, GFoem~

' house, an elderly couple who are mot employed, and by their daughter and
son~-im~law Mr.and Mrs, Glube, MNr, Glube is an architect apnd is interested
in local politics. She atated that these families are orderly and appareatly
steady aand reputadls peoples Mrse Klein stated that she could not recall
any suspicious persons visiting the Giube family; that she did recall Mrs,
Greenhouse stated oz ome occasiom that she formerly lived in the vieinity of
Francisco and Diversey Avenus. It is to be noted that this is im the close
‘vioinity of the residence of Mr, and Mrs, Karpavicse Inasmch as the Green-
house family spparently is reputedle, and inammuch as the iavestigation in-
dicates that they are merely scquaintances of the Karpavies fumily, ae tnrthor
uvuuation was unducted nacornfn; thess pecple at this tim. .

O . Iith roreronco to the report of Special Asent Jehn L, Madala utoa
Dombor 21, 1955 soncerning $elephons call made from $he Karpavics home 0
Hyde Park 7671, unpublished telephome listed to William Beyer, 1504 East 66tk
Place, and with further reference te the automobile bearing Illimois license
plates 707~£13 1isted to G. A. Nelson, 1400 Bast 66th Place, which autoamobile
was used by Mrs., Delaney, Bud Delanay, end Mrs. Ortlepp (not Orthlope as
previously reported), on November 12, 1935 when &riving awey from the Karpav-
icz home, the following investigation was conducted by Agent D.P.Sullivan:

o ll
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Langley Avenmug, Chicago stated that Mrse Beyer is manager of the apartment ,
duilding at 180¢ Bast 66th Place; that she apparently is honest and reputable. .
‘Ho stated that a Mr, and Mrs. Ortlegp and parties named Nelson receive meil
at 1504 X, 66th Place, having moved about two months ago from 1400 Rast 66th
Place. Hs gtated that Mrs, Ortlepp formmerly was Mrs,Nelson, but has since
remarried; that she is an elderly woman who has & son and daughter aamed
Nelson. The carrier suggested that Agent interview NMrs., Lawless, manager of
the apartment building at 1400 East 66tk cee MNrs, J, BE. Lawless, 1400
Easgt 66th Place was fnterviewed and stated that Mr.and Mirs, Ortlepp, a
#aughter named Sis, & som Harry, about tweaty years of age and ancther goa

- Gifford A, Nelson, resided im her spartment house for approximately three
years, but moved about two months ago; that Gifford Nelson recently married
and is »mot now living with his mother who is presently residiang at 1504 X -
66th Place, Mrs, Lawless stated thet Mr,Ortlepp formerly worked in same =
sapacity for the United 8Btates Government but is presently uwnemployed; thet .
Séfford. Felsen is & mamber of the Black Horse Troep ia Chicago which she
understands is a highly reputable social organigation; that the family
is apparently both responsible and honest. Mras. lLawless stated that the young-
or son Harry Nelson is presently workiag for the Inland Steel mills at Chi-
cago and obtained employment there from Mr, Nlliam Anderson who lives ia _
her apartment house, Mrs, Lawless stated thlt she believed it would be safe
%0 aontaet the And.rooa rnuy tor mrthor 1nror-ation ooneorniag thou

‘ pooplo. .‘ . . ; W ‘“ T , b 5 —;‘m
== -~ 7" Mrs. Willim Andoroon. 1406 Bast 1379 Phco was ntorvhnd i by

' Agent Sullivan md stated that she is mequainted with and ocoasionally visits
Nr, and Mrs, Ovtiepp:; that she recalls having heard from the femily that

some two or three years ago Doelores Dalaney visited the Ortleyp family on
several occasions; that afterwards they had ascertained that she had been
brought to the apartment house by Alvin Karpis who did not enter the house

but waited for her outside in an awtomodile, MNrs, Anderson stated that Babe
Delaney had recently left Chicago for St.Paul, Minnesota; that Mra., Delaney

is reniding with her son Robert Delaney im the 6000 block oa South Ximbark
Avenus., 8he stated that Jear Delaney is 1iving somewhers on the north aside

of Chicago and that Gifford A. Welaep is employed by the gontinental Casualty
 Campany ia the Standard 04l Building in a pasition whick he hasz held for _
several years, 8She stated that the Ortlepps eand Nelsons very seldom refer $o

- Alvin Karpis and she #0es 20t believe this family fe im touch with him. low- )
ever ghe guggested that Agent Sullivan centact GQifford A.Nelson, . : .

Mre Gifford A.Nelsom, Continental Casualty Compemy, llth floor
Standard 011 Building was interviewed by Agent Sullivan and stated that his
family, with his mother Mrs,Ortlepp formerly resided in St,Paul in an
spartment houss with the Delaney family; that he hes known the Delaney girls
since they were children; that they appeared to be responsible until he discovered
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that verious memders of the femily were oconnected with the Dillinger and Karpis
gangs: ¢ He stated that he had heard that about two years age wheas Dolores
Delaney visited his folks while they were residing at 1400 Fast 86th Plaoce,
Alvin Karpis had drought her to the apartment heuss, dut did not entery

He stated that he is well acquainted with RBoberts Delansy who spends a great
deal-of time with his younger brother Harry Nelson., He stated he feels
sexrtain that the Delaney family is not im touch with Alvim Xarpis; that he
does knew that Mrs, Dslansy stated that her som Bobert Delansy had givea )
her thres dollars for Chziastims; whichk she had to spend for groceries;
that apparently the family is without fumds, imammuch as Mrs, Delaney is
staying in Chicego besause she canmot afford to go dack to St,Paul, Mim,

He stated that Robert Delaney is employed by & mattress and wpholstery :
stuffing company on the north side of Chicage; that this upholstery stuffiag
* wsed by this company is called sisel (phonetic spelling)e He stated he &id
not believe it advisable to sontact his brother Harry or his mother for
further infermatioa concermning the Delaney family and advised he would maXe
inquiry to ascertain where Delansy is working, amd likewise would discreetly
‘question his younger brother for amy informet ton h my hvo unconh; e
the shereabouts of Alvin Karpime

: With reference to the Christmes card addressed to Dolores Delaney
from Mrse Katherins Ortlepp, 1502 East 66th Place as mentioned in lstter from
the Detroit office to the Bureau dated December 28, 1955, 1t is evident that
this card sas sent by Mrs, Ortlepp mentioned abeves
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!ho repert ot lpuid. ls-t John Ry !.uufora,
mum mh-n. dated Aprdil 30, 1985, sets forth a list of
a3l $1,000 dills shipped from the Federal Reserve Bank, ltlntq
Georgie, to the Yederal Reserve Bank, Havana, Ouba, during the
yoar 1934, This report indicates that en February 18, 1934,
bille of $1,000 denominetion in the amount of $600,000 were
shipped by the Federal Reserve Bank at Atlanta, Georgia, to
the Yederal Reserve Bank, Havana, OCudba, 7The serial mmbers of

P R AT AT




, mh -m-m were as fouo-, -;&: ~, . \; L , L
T * roooumu-moozuoo;, VR
" 30001980L4~POOOLYS00A |
FO001880) 4~¥000184004
- ($100,000, eireulsted hills)

"It will be noted that two .1,000 bills found in
tho safety deposit dox at Waukegan, Illimois, bear ssrial mmbers
JOOO178E54 and FOOOL7809A, which seriel mumbers are within the
group shipped $o the Federal Resarve Bank at Havana, Cuba, in the
package ocontaining $1,000 bills dearing serial mumbers from -

~ JO00173014+7000179004¢ It is believed possidle that the §1,000
W11 bearing serial mumber FOOOLSS5424 may have been shipped by
. the Federal Reserve Bank, Atlanta, Georgia, to the Federel Re~
, .. serve Bank, Navans, Cuha, sometime during the yesr, 1933, and the
<.  Aflanta Bureau Office has bean requested by letter %o eonduet an
investigation at the Federal Ressrve Bank, Atlanta, Georgia, %o
‘sscertain if the aforestated bill was also shipped from Athnt;,
Goorch, to ancnn, Ouba. o ia®
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: The fnuoving mnstigation 'u oondncted ud
‘rcported by specnl Agmt John L. lladalas . : 55
Via . i m”"3
Reference i.e luuio to mruu lottor dated
December 4, 1935, in whieh there was set forth considerable
information concerning Dr, David D, Omens and Dr.

it is possible that Alvin Karpis and Harry

eithar or the above two physi clans. - ) ) f _;
' ' It was notod in the report of Special Agent

R. c. Suran dntod at Chicago, Illinois, April 3, 1935, that
" a general sharacter investigtion wes made concerning Dr. VYon
Borries which investigetion was predicated on the finding of an
advertisament of Dr, Von Borries smong the personal effects of
Alvin Karpis in Niami, Floride, on or about Jume 16, 1935,

o mske arrangements for plastic mgery through - - '

With further Msi‘ﬁ’ e to the aforesaid inves-

tigation concerning Dr, Von Borries, Agent egain ocontacted on
December 8, 1935, Mry B¢ Oy Halling, Assistant Pirector of the

“Buresu of Investiation, Ghicago Miedioal Association, 512 North . '

- ~Dearborn Strest, Chicago, F1linois, telephone Superior 0880,

Mre Halling sdvised from his records thet he has received mo "
further information with respect to the character of Dr, Von
Borries since an Agent from this Office interviewed him last
in February of this yearj that he has & memorandmm in his file
indieating that should he dome into possession of any derogatory
information relative to Dr, Von Borries he should immediately
potify this Office of same. Mr, Halling et this time reit-
erated to Agent substantially the same information which he
previously fwrnished Special Agent 4, A, Muzzey and whieh i -
oontained in the report of reference of Special Agent Sunn, .
and, th.rerore, same is mt inclndod in this report. L

’ s Ooncerning Drg David ¥, Omens (not David D,
. (lnenl), Mr, Halling secured his file on him and advised there- -
from that Dr. Omens apparently enjoys a good reputation within
the medical society; that he is a fellow of the American Kedicel
Association and a member in good standing of the Chicago Medical
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. ‘Association; that he graduated from ¥he Mediocal School- of Loyole

Toiversity at Chicago, Illinois in 1916 and since thet time has

. anjoyed a good generel prectice in Chieago, Illinoia, There -

dioate of chiengo Ilunol.l up \mt}l that timo.;

appeared in the file of Dr. Omens & newspaper ¢lipping dated
June 13, 1931 which indicated that Dr. (saens yes a dgfense :11;-

" ness in the trial of A} Capone when he was being prosecuted in

the Fedesrel Court for contempt of court charges; that he was
instituting a civil suit against the estate of Mike ®the Pike® -
eitler for §1,000.00 which was the amount of a note executed
by Heitler and held by Dr. Omens for peyment of medical ser-
wvices rendered to him. It will be recalled that Mike *the Pikenw
Heitler was murdered in ganglend fashion in the sarly part of
1931 andhis body burned in an abdbandoned ice house nsar Barring-
$on, Illinois; that he was closély allied with the (epone Syn-

" s o
M5 an effort to obtein further information re-
garding the general reputation of Dr. Omens, Agent axamined .
at the office of the United States Attorney, Chicego, Illineis,
the transcript of testimony in the case of 4] Capone which was

-

* taken at the time he was prosecuted for contempt of court

charges in the Federal District Court at Chicago, Illinois.

It was noted thet Dr. Omens 4fd im-fact sppear as a defense -
witness for Al Capone and that in this comection he testified
tnder oath that he gradusted from the Medical School of Loyola

Dniversity in 1926 and has practiced contdnuously ia-ghicago, «‘ S
_Illinoie, since that time; thet he attended the femily of Al — :. i

Capons {n & professionsl cepecity for eight yeers prior to = -

1931, It was further noted thet Dr. Omens proceeded to Florida

on Jam 14, 1929 after receiving telegraphic instructions
from Al Fepone to this effect; that he remeined at Al Capone's
home in Mkiami, ¥lorida, for a period of two weeka during which
time he treated him for bronchial pneumonias Dr. (mens fur-
ther testified thet he assisted Dr, Ormsby for d ght years - - -
prior to 1931 at the Rush Mediocal School Clinic and that he
spent %wo hours every day at this elinic without receiving any
pay,; bis work in that connection being voluntary. -He also

;edmitted that he is a genersl practitioner, but contemplates - :
" -specielizing {n disesses of the skin. It was noted that the a
. attorneys far the prosecutien dlieited from Dr. Omens during
. the oross examination o¢f him that he was requested to go &

- Florida to attend Al Capone by Al's brother, Relph Capone. He

also admitted on the stand on oross exemination that he at one
time served Jeck Guzik and Marty Durkin in e professionel way.
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S "... --._A check of the city $elephone directory dis-
) clond that Dr. ‘Devid V. Omens has his office and residence at
1211 Independence Boulanrd, chi.ugo, Ilnnon, tolophono po,b.
well 4073, . L *._ u ; “

e .;.,.;— .
‘

.« '(’

N ,. | B . It wee detominedtnt the ebove address 1s in
the district covered by the Hawthorme Post ornco station, 2302
Bouth Crewford Lvonue, Chicago, Illinois, .

Agent intqrvimd cnrrior I.eo .Taeoblon nt tho
above Post Office Station on December 12, 1935, and he advised
‘that he had delivered mail $o0 Dr. Omens for the past four years
~and is very well acquainted with him; that Dr. Omens formerly
.. . 'bad his office at 1225 Independsnce Boulevard, having moved -
PR from that address %o his present locetion mbout three years T
-7 eagoe The caerrier ia of the opinion thet Dr. fimens ownsihe .
‘building at the latter address, stating that he hed the front .
side completely remodeled when he moved into it, He further
‘stated that Dn'. Omens and his family solely oceccupy the premises
"“at 1211 Independence Boulevard and that he has his office on
the first floor.

%hen qneaticnod $h reference to any persons
“who might be in the employ of Dr, OGmens, Cerrier Jacobson
advised that to his knowledge the Doctor has no npurse assist-
~ ing him in his work and that the omnly peraon he has observed - -~ ..
LT ~around there other ¢han the immediate members of his family W
C—— P’ ‘*‘3: a young eolored girl who sppsars to be the maid; thet she . A
. spperently resides there as he sees hor almost every day when %7
he delivers mail to that sddress. Carrier Jacobson further o
advised that Dre Omens drites. a large Buick Sedan, 1934 model,
and thet his office hours eare from 12 noon toc 1l p.m, every day
sxcopt Sunday; that he aspecializes in skin diseases and has a
more then average practice; that he is of Jewish nativity
- and mst or h.h patronago consists or poople of that race. -

- ) L Lgcnt was rurthcr ‘dviud hy the earrier that o
BRI Dre Gnons roeolvu considergble mail, Both first and second * = -
S _ dluss metter. He, howevar, was unsble to ‘state wiers most ot . _
: -7 7" the mail ‘cems fram, explaining that he never had oocasion %6 - L Rd
I .«-a,.'f‘;-,'..mrticulnrly P&y attention to 1t, - PNCHSY Yo 2 AR

RPN . K HEL W Bady ﬁm time, ot
vised Lgent at he ususlly arrives at the address, 1211
Independence Boulevard with his meil at about 9:30 a.m., @md
2:30 puam., and &8s & consequence he never gets to see any of
Dr. Omens* patients.




An examination of the medical direstory pnbliM
. .- by the smerican Medical Associatien disclosed that Dr. Devid ¥,

“ omens, 1811 Independsnes Boulevard, Chicego, Illinois, gradusted
from the medioal school of Loyola University, chicago, Illimois,
in the yead 1916, He wes an iatwrne at the Jefferson Park Nospital,

. Chicago, Illimois, during 1916 and 1917, and later became & ltlff
meuber of that hospital as dmematologist (-na dinseases).

' In view of the above and the further fact that
1t has been dsfinitely establiahed that Dr. Omens treated pgrthur
— - Sohnson, alias Red Pries, at this same hospital on November 16,
1931, it was balieved advisable to make i{nquiry at this instie
tution to determine whether Dr. Omens hed in the past year plased
any subjests involved :.n thi- euo th-un for udiul .tmtion.

B Agent salled at the .Tofromn Pnrt nolpit-l, whish
‘48 located at 1406 West Monros Street, Chicago, Illimois, snd intere
~ viewsg Dye I. Bs BoDertacm, Superintendsst. Pr. Rodertsen advised
that Dr. Omens has not desn on the staff of the Jeffersoa Park
Bospital since 1952, however, he still occasionally places some
. of his patients i their e¢ars, He further stated that he has known
-Ire Ouens for about fiftesn years and always found him to bde &
‘gentleman and a good prectitioner; that he is »ow specializing
in skin diseases wmhich practise has ttlo or no un tor tho
facilities of a hup:ltll. S s : .

Agent nkol Dr. Bobertsen what persoms, if cny, o
' wers placod in the Jafferson Park Hospital by Br. Omens within °*; - «
U oo past twd years. Hs advised after sonsulting his records that -
) he treated only two persons therein, a young girl of adout fif-
teen yoars of age, and an slderly weman, both of whom are of the
Jouish race, and apparently are »ot in any way oconnected with
porsons of the type of the majority of Br. Omsn®s mtients. = - -
It may be stated here that Dr. Robertson currently pamoeived ‘
what Agent was endsavoring to asceartain from him as he advanced
the information that the only person wham he sonsiders of a
quutionablo charaster whom Dr. Omens Dlased imn the hompital -
‘within the past three years was itti, who was treated
~ by Dr. Oueps for a gumshot wound ia the latter part of 1938. L
.He further sdvised that it is coomoa kuovledge that Dre Omms .
was the faxily physician of the Capone family for msny years
and i¢ is his epinion that any person of bad yepute whem Dre
. Omens has attended im the past ware refarred to him dy this
family. ¥e stated that Dr. Omsns never held himself out to be,

o 822«
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Re has in the past taken care of many of Al Cepene®s friemds, he -

434 3ot o s¢ With say infriagement wpon the lamy Dre Bebertesa
,-atuncmuuumﬁommnu»yum, ,

Nlinois, md is & staff nmber at the Nownt Sinei Hespitel ead

She Presbyterisa Hospital beth 1a Chienge, Illinoiss $hat ke likee

wise prectices on the sudbjeet af dermatelogy eme hour svery week
at the Rush Mediocal Sshoel, shich institutien ic an affiliation
of the University of CGhicage; that he is ales & wluntary elinie -

nlnm.n of the Rermatology Divisien of the Bush Nedisal a&ul. =

Agut oxhiditod to Bz. hbmnn y»toa\pn ot

lu-ry Gnqboil. Alvia Karpis snd Charles 7, Fitsgarald as well - Tl

a8 Thomas Henry Bobinsom, swhjest in the Slelnay sase, mad ke

definitely stated that none ef thess persons % his hﬂlolp . '.-_ ,r |

Were over ,.n.t- in She Jeffersca Purk Sospital,

T hntd tt Galifornis Avesws smd 15th Piace, Ohieago, Illinois,
- §n order fo determine whether Dr, Qmens treated Alvia Karpis,
"Earry Cempbell or Charles J. ritsgonl.d at this hespital during

~4

lgut mt vuitod tn lnnt sun !locpihl ‘hioh

the past year, it deing noted that Onens wes 8lso & member
of the staff of this hospitaly  In €his vennestion Agent inter-
vieowed Mr, K, Wy Helman, office mangger, who advised that he

ASs boem in the amploy of the subjeet hospital fer the last sight .
sk uthe years, 'Us stated thet the Momt Simei Nospitel is ma 1

o - Affiliation of the Jowish Charities of Ohicags and tat ayproxis .

- mately 90% of 1te patisnts are people of the Jewish rece, Agemt :

Py

wes further alviged by Mr, Holmsn that Dry Omens has beem on $hs
staff af Shis hospital feor many years Hut that the number of

patients pleced thereis by him have been vary few, Hs stated -

that most of Dr, Omex's werk with the hespital is 1a 1ts elinie

where he specialises ia the trestamt of skin unuu-

- . Agent asked Nir, Helman what patients, if -y, have - _‘
‘h- yhud or treated by Dre Omens i the Rospital during the - -

$ yoar sat ho sdvised from his own rescllestion that he attended
Tnek MeGura and Hisk Caravslla a5 wmll as two yeung girlsj that . .

FRN »6-:\' was esufined iz She hespital with dreashisl pmeumenia - -
- ) ':.*

n-rmumun”motnumuatm
NoGurn remained in ¥he
f § slight ailment which Mr, !ohln sould mot recall,

hospital for saly a Tow days on sesomat
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It li;ht be ntuhd that both Jask MoeGurn m
7 Wek cuuou: e no-imt msmbers of tlu Cspone aynéiocats in
o chiuco. zmnou.

 Mre Helman tu-thu- ;rovim the ntomt:lon that
- - m-. m does not handle any more ssneral practies and for this
reason the fesilities of a hospital are vary seldom reguired by
him, nt exhi{bitpd $o Mr. Helmen photogratphs ef Alvin Enrpis,
HarryCexpbell gnd Charles J. Fitagersld, and he advised after
viowing sams that he is sertain that none of these muuu- '
were over pmm lt the mtum Kmltﬂo . f-"-‘

T R n the rruhytorun Bospital, lhich is lautut
n Congress and Wood Streets, Chicage, Illinois, Agent sontasted
Bre Ae 8¢ Baton, Swerintendent. Dr. Bacon adviged that Dr.
s Omens s unknown to him apd that he has aever been on the =
- steff of the Presbyterian bospitel and %0 his knowledge mo
" patients were ever plased with the intitution by m-. mnn:.

Tnesmich as’Ho ioﬂntto 1ntomtion ws obtained
shich nisht indicate that Dre Omens is involved in this gsase in
amy way, it was believed advisable ¢ dépenly interview him with -

" peference %0 his treatnant of Artiky Jehnson, alias Red Pries,_

. ,,-_h 1931, 4t being noted that he was never interviewed in this

regard and also $0 obsarve his resstion in Shis eommection,
It night be stated that during the interview with Dr, Omens whioch
will bde set ocut hsreinafter, n0o mantion ef Karpis or Caxpdell was
mads to him nor did Agent advanee %0 hik the possidility Shat -
thess persons might eome $o0 hAim, prodadly upor the recommsndation
ot the syndicate for any plastioc surgery works .

‘a o Dre Omans briefly related his m-orouionnl his»
tory most of which has alreadyliom made a part of this mort and,

. - therefore, will nat be included in this interview. He sigted .
- %hat he hes been the family physieian for the Capone faxily for
-~ wpproximately ten years and that he treatsd Ralph Capone for gastrie

~ - . pains adout cme mont)y agp; that he likewise was the family physician
- for nkler until the time of his, Winklerts, death, Dr. Omens

related with referanse to the sircumstances by which he was intgpo-
dused into the syndioste that for three or four years prior to
19235 he was Chief Surgeon for the Checker Cab Company; that during
shis pariod Al Capone amd Newberry, both of whom later dbecans
allied with the syndicate, wers the "strong-armed® men for the

o4 e
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Cheeker Jad Ommpany, amd sinee they funeticned sut of his afTiee

ia thet they investigated any acsidents iz which the Chesker Ogp
Gexpany was $avolved, he betame Very ¢lese %0 them; that after he
sevtered his eonnections with the Ghesker Ced Gompany in 1988 and
apbered into general practise work, Al Capone and Ted Newberry ve-
" %ained him as their fumily physieian and thereafter these persons
reforred many of thair frissds 30 him, soms of whem were Ralph .
Capone, Jask Guzik, Jask MeGurn, Gus Wiskler, Frank NMitti, Louis
cmpi md severel others prominens in the mup underwerld,

It night de mtd %hat Dr, hou did net att-pt B
%0 eonceal the fact that he had attended the above ammed persens,
all of wham were at ome time oconsidersd public eaemies of Chicam,
On the eontrery, he advised #hat these peraoms have the utmost
sonfidenes ia him and usually sontact him whaiever they meed the .

. attention of a physieianj Shat §f Sheir ailment 4068 ROt Some uthin
the sategory of his prastise, he wuld refer them $o the proper
spesialist, Dre Omens further sdvised thet he started spesialising

*. 4n deTmatology Shree years ago and that adout 98£ of his prectiee
e} the present time is of tiat mature; that he oceasionally treats
persons for the nerve diseases and upon special request will perfomm
tonsil eperutions, He further stated jhat he is on the staff of
" 4he Mount Sinai Hospital ani $heé Teffarson Park Hospital and that
anee & week for two hours he serves as a dermatologist in the clinic
at the Rush lodinl l&ool, &toop, quou. S

-

. £}
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— Y unmaun-ntuumormm'noaf .
Johuson at the Jefferson Park Hospital, he od that this fndie _ -~

"~ vidual was kmown % him by the name of Arthur eron and that :
he was reforred $o him by sither Gus Winkler or Ted Newderry, He
sould fumish »o further infermtion with respect te this indivie
dual and referred Ageut to the Jefferson Park Hospital for the
eomplete history and his disgnosis of Johnson, Inammeh as $his
information had previously deep obtained by Special Agent W,

Oarter Baum and is eontained in the repert of that Agent dated

-.a% Chicago, Illinois, Beptemder 18, 1933, ia the Kansas Oity
lu-.m ono,, thu lead m m ou'rud ons. ‘3_;:

-

| I W' ol
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o " Agm uxdnr. Onens itmpcoon or persons
qppou'd nt his affice within the Jast year smd esked hip sdvise Do
" 4n sonnettion with any plestie surgery works Ee immsdiately Tes -
‘plied {n the negative and sdded that he would not even consider
a proposition of that typss In this eonnection he mentioned the
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receat smvistions otﬂ DT, qua-‘anor.ul Dy Iuom'th-;idy h .
. 4he Dillinger sase, stating that he &oes no$ mant % bu-l u- '
“velved with the Govomnnt u ny wy, : R L

Ko

-

o ‘ Ageat them asked Dr, Gmens Ihthcr he ot uy tino
referred any person or persons who desired a plastic surgery opera-
tion $0 a specialist in that work, haviag in mindi the informetion

T set ferth in referense letter in that Br. Yon Borries made sertains
alterations o2 Gus Winkler at the imstanee of Dr, Omens. It was
noted that Dre Omens displayed surprise at the above guestion and
after soms time relustantly admitted that he on ene cecasion referred
Qus Winkler te¢ a plastic surgeoa in Chicago for sush mm operatiom, -

. He, however, diplomatically refused % furaish the name of the sud-

- jest plastic surgeon, explaining that he did not want to iavolve
hin and at the smme time mentiomed that the patiemt in Shis sese
was not mnted Hr any orime at the $ime the operation was performed,

- Without any specifis reguest deing made of him, Dry Omens advised

4. Agent that should he recetve any salls sither directly or through
another party with refersuce %o a plastic surgery operation, he
will immediately call it to the attention of the (hiosgo Bureau
0ffices He added that he now enjoys § more than average prastise
in s&kxin disecases and does not wins %5 bdeeoms invelved in any way
with the Government or smy matter which will give him any unfavor-

= this Tegard snd mas furnished the mame of the reporting Agent emd
. = f®pecial Agmt in Charge B, Jo Connslley as well as uth th- ‘.J.F' §
. .« ~ phons mumber 01' the Ohieago Buremn Offise. - - - N

ﬁth further referenee $o Dr. Otte Yoa lorrln,
who aseording to refersnce letter is am estadlished apd wnssrupuleus
plastic surgeon im Chicago, Illinois, the following investigation
was sonduosted:

' : Aa exemination of the Oity tohphono limtory
. @1sclosed that Dry Yon Borries still maintains offiees at 162 X, .
ltato Dtroot, Ohiup, Im»u, tolophon Durbon .28, }

CoT . With & view to utmnm Ihotnr nr. Vbn noruu
hu a ualisted Selephone aumber assigued % him, in additien Se¢
" $he ome mentiened sbeve, Agent soatasted the Illinois Bell Telepbons
" 'Company a8 to this and was sdvised that the $elephone listed in the
ourrent direstory is the only one assigned %0 Dr, Von Borries at
162 North State Street, Chicago, Illinois,

able publieity. Dr, Omens appearsd simeere ia his statmments in .
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‘In order % persenally ehserve Pre Vean Jorries anéd
any assistants or empleyees whidh he might have and &lso to edserve
his reaction te a proposition involviag a plastis surgery epsretion
 wnder questi le and suspieious womditions, Agent salled wpon By, .
— Yoo Borries his office, Foem 707, oz Deember 9, 1938, Agent,
osing his 1dentity, informed Dr, Voa Porries shat .
ders and that he was representing a mctolmm/
— _ resides cu¥ of town and whe €ésires eertain alterations e made en v
his facey fhat Agent was referred ® him, Dr. Vea Berries, by a
mutual aequaintanes the name of whom wmas 20% given, Hs was further
informed that Agent had previoudly eonsulted other plastie wurgeens
for his friead with referense %o the operation iz questien, dut
‘that nome of tham wanted te undertake the woxk for some reeson &r
other. During the sasuing conversation with Pr, Yon Borries Agmmt -
~ eadeavored to lead Dr, Von Berries %o believe that his friead eould
pot stqnd an arrest; that he is willing % pay a large sum of money -
for ths epsration and that any work performed by him would be kept = =
s in striet cemfidenses It might be stated that im this diseussion
" with Dre Von Borries ecneerning the sontesplated eperation,it was
noted that at mo time 4id Dr, Yon Borries indicate or attempt to
diseourage Agent im letting him perform Whe operatisr in questiom

eoffort %o ensouregs the idea of having him perform the operatiom,
He stated that he econsidered himself eme of the Dest plastie sure
gooas in the eouniry and amphasised the faet shat ke has deen ene
~mged iz this type of practics for almest thirty«five years; that -
“he is the aldest sstadlished plastiec surgeon in Chicago, Ne fur-
ther related that he 1s 2 native of K@ tusky and baasted of the
faet that he holds degrees in medisine amd engineering and law,
He atated that he has & grown son and daughter, doth of whom have
succesded in the dusimess world; that he aj$ ene time was worth
$100,000400 Wt lest all ot his muy in m real utato invest-

mtl.

‘ ' !r.fniorrluuurdu-tthnmmkm-
o tonod by him wenld e kept sonfidential emd inm $his somnestion
- " posited $hat if men like Dillingar would eoms to his offiece for

of any operation whieh they might wdergo, he would &estrey such @ -
recor bdoth Tor their md his mfety, ¥s fwrther confidemntially
informed Agent that smy person eould enter sad leave his office
without aaybody within the office seeing him; that there is a
door leading to the ecerridor from his private office and that one
oould enter by that way without anyone slse seeing him,

e the suppesed friend, Om the gentrafy, however, he made every - - - -

plastio surgery work amd 1f they Sesired that me reserd be kept - ..
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< At the i of Hhe sensulsation with Dy Ven Borries
Agoat informed him that he would see his frienld the follswing day
and advise him of the results of the eonfermnce with himg that if
the friemd agreed %o have him, Dr, Von Borries, perform the opers-
%ion in qustion, Agent will communieate with him by Selepbone and
arrangs for mn appointment, IS might de stated that Dr, Von Borries
eonfidentially informed Agent that he weuld be wunable e definitely
advise further whether he oould perform the opsration before first
examining the subject ani ssveral times suggested shat Agent bring
the supposeld patient to his office for & preliminary sxamination,
indicating that everything will be all right, Agent fafermed Dr,
Vonaorrm thtt he would get in tntnthm uutuhyl. '

It was aeted that ﬁr. Yo lorriu has a mrly

hrco otﬁu which eonsists of a reseption or waitiang room, two

small adjoining offiess and an eperating reom, Thare are twe hoxl -

through whieh one sen snter his offise from the outside, ene lead-

ing %o the reception room and he ether to his epersting reem,

It was further noted that he has & young girl, approximately 18

yoars of ags working for him as a nurse and offiee girl, Mo

other smployees ware seen and ne perefas ealled at hianaffice &ur- -
A.gcnt’l viclt with Dre Yor Borries, :

. .’Ia exder to sesure further inform dien nhu'n :
« 3 Dre Vbn Borries amd partisularly as %o who has been in his —
employ during the past year, Agent salled at ¢he Main Pest Offise
and interviewsd Oarriers Frunk Keaney snd O, Xempsl, whe jointly
deliver mail to Dry Vor Borries, Noth of thess earriers advised
that Dr, Yon Borries is a very eefontric individual and is 09«
pecially foad of women, &8 & result of whieh he has frem time to
time reoeived sonsideredls pudlieity in the newspspers, They
were umeble $o furnish the name of the girl who new is working
tor Dr., Vea Borries, dut stated that she has bewmm in his employe
for oaly five er six meuthsj that previous thareto a stout bloade
girl worked for the Doctor, Wt they have mot seen her for some-
time nor 4o they kmow her: Nem® o anything adout here -It was

further ascertained from the sarriers thas Dre Von Borries lives -
" and sleeps in his office; that he Yeceives very little persomal - ..
- mpil nd he very seldom has & patient ia his offise, OCarrier

Kenney advised that em ene oocasion last year Dr, Yor Borries
beoame involved in an affair with some young girl and received
eonsidereble pudblieity on mesount of ity He d not rememder
the details of $his affiir ner eould he or the other earrier
furnish any further information with respsst to Dr. Von Borries.
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A% the mergue of the Thicage lnnin; horhn, mt
uuod a searsh %0 Do made of the mewspaper 8lippings perSaining :
%o O%to Yon Borries. Thess alippings wers yresmmted to igemat feor
" exmmingtion and it was noted that he received Gemsiderebdle pudblicity
over a period of ®ae paat twenly years, in the leeal newspspers, '
most of vhish was as a result of unsuecessful marriages and affairs
T 7 with women., The latest slipping, vhich was dated Ney 1R, 1934, re~
flests that one Miss Floremes Laseh, of 4063 Meads Avemue, Ghioango,
Illinois, was ferecidbly held dy Dr, Von Berries for sight tetmn
days in the rear room of his effiee; that he Mﬂuhumm
thrutuod to kill hr 1: she tried to unp. e T
Aant ndnvoro( nnnl tines nthont nom- to .
contast Miss Flerense Laseh for informtion which might lead S0 .
eany of the smployees whe n‘t nn urha lil' Dt. Van Iomu _

duriag this year, o ) ) -

Invessigation diselosed that the bBuilding at 162
North State Street is mamaged by Mre H, K, Gordon and that he is

.whatever information 1- ia his ﬁilnuin nhtivo % my tomt
ia the bllildiu .

- ' ‘ ‘In view of ﬁillpni htmi-odlrc&louom
- -eitiu effice, Hoam 110}, end was advised $bat he has betn manager
' of e said building for feur yeers amd has knowa Dr. Von Borries
Tor that length of timse, Xeo stated that he is very friemdly with
the Doetor and knoss him betser than probdably aay ether teman$ in
the building, Mre Goxiom esntinuned that Dr, Venm Borries isa
native of Esntueky and eomes from & very prominant and wealthy
fanily; that the Dootor was at ene time werthconsiderable money,
bt lost {4 all thdough several mafortunate affairs with women,
Hs stated $hat Dy, Von Borxies has bdesn married at least five
4imes and that ho undoubtedly is paying alimony $o three or four
. of his former wives; that his Jast marriage was about a year ape
ul existed for only a fow days; that in this ease he married a
young girl abent tweaty-five years of age and assording %o re=
)orn ke kept this girl locked within his offiee for efcht days; - -
that after she managed %o make her eseape she filed a Mill of .- ...
divoree agrinst him, eharging him with srualty,

Agent was further advised dy Mr, Gordon that Dre
Yon Borries lives and sleeps in his offiscemd has done so for the
past five or six years; that he is down and out and ewes the

very relisble and trustworthy amd o0yld be counted wpon to furaish



building adout §5,000 for back remt, HNr, Gorden stated, howsver,
that his fire hulis the deed te a pieee of preperty ownsd by Dr, .
VYon Borries either im Hammond or Oary, Indiana, whish is worth -
‘dbout $104000 %o §12,000 and for #his reason he is mot very mush
worried adout the Dostor's imability im Shis regard,

With referense %0 the charestsr of Dr, Ven Dorrlu,
Mre Uordon advissd that the Dostor is as henest as the day is long,
is very consciemtiocus, has goed hadits with the exseption of his
fanoy for women, and is very lideral with his money whem he has
any; Shat sheamever the Dogtor ecllests any monsy from his patients
he immediately somes %o his offiee and pays him & sertain portion
of it on msocount, He also lets Mr. Gordon know when he is $0 per-
form an opsration and Row much money he will min for 1%.

Agent asked Mr, Sordon whether he delieved Br,
Yon lorriu would perform any plastie surgery opsration ef &
person of the Dillinger typs if he were offered a large smount
of money %0 d0 so, He replied he is sertain that Dr, Voa Borries
would not emtertain she thought of do such a job and &8s an
example, Mr, Gordon related thas y after the killing of
Jehn Dillinger wvhex considerable publiecity was had with reference
%o the faecial opsration em Dillingsr, hs, Mr., Gordom, dined with
Dr. Yon Borries em ane oocasien during this time and im édscussing

_ w-the Above matter with him, Dy, Von Borries asserted that he weulld

. mot underteke sush an operstion for ull the monsy ia the werld,

It might be stated that uwp to this poins, Agent
414 ut aprrise Mr, Gorden the purpose ef the iaquiry soacerning
Dre Von Borries, dut infomed him that the iavestigation in faot
was predicated on an sponymous letter, )oui.uy from a former
ucutuﬁd patient of kis,

alsc asked Mr, Sopdon whether $o his knowledge
Dre Yon brrul sver laft Qhiongo or his office for seversl days

: f»_ﬂthin the past year or whethir to Ris knowl edge the Doctor ever

same inte snidden possession of & large smount of money. Mr. Gordon

" replied Shat he is foirly sertain Wat Dr, You Borries 4id mot leave

-She 8ity of his effice for any leagth of %time dwing this year amd
also $hat to his knowledge he 4id not eollect a larges amount of
money at one $ime, 4Agent had Mr, Gordon produss Dr, Von Borries!
sscount and an examination ef seme disclosed that Dr. Von Borries
made the following payments on ascount for rent during 1935:

® 30 e




i | . 3/15/36 C$ 45,00 .
2/85/88 ) 0000 - .
o/8/%5 19,11
S efisfss 5,00 P
- . B/8/35 T 8000 .
8/82/85 - T8e31
8/85/85 © 90400
- , . a/ae 25,00 :
s/8/36 504,00
4/18/35 300,00
5 -~ 756400
*/10/88 ' - 80400
v/13/35 . - . 95400
TR ?/16/35 .3 50400 .
i 8/84/35 S 83407
- efse/ss 60,00 _
11/30/35 150400 -

‘Palance as of 12/10/356 '50“.83 -

I$ will be noted that the largest pt:lont on
ascount made by Dre You Borries mas §E60400, .

Agent also asked Mr, Cordon whether he knows the
.. neme of Dr, Yon Borries' present assistani and alsc the name of
~- 4he girl who pregeded her, He stated that the girl who is nmew _
~ “~“working for the Poster is a young Jewiah woman who has been in
. his employ for only six or ssvem monthsj that she seeured her
position with him through her father who is a member of the smme
lodge as the Dooter iz the Knights pf Pythias; that they frequently
Play eards together at the lodge hal) amd it is Mr, Berdon's under-
standing that the grits father at ons time asked the Doctor whils
playing esards with him whether he 6ould use an effice girl, stating
that his Seughter had been out of work for sometime, He further
~ .stated that ayound $hat time Dr. Von Borries was haviag $roudble
. with the girl who was them amployed with him; that he dSseharged .
her and hired the girl who is_mev working for him, MNr, Gordon "
further advised that Drs Von Borries fomerly hed a zurse whase
hens was Nancy Lang, & native of Texss, and that after she left the
. Dootor she and her husband procesded to Texas teo live, He sould
- mot furnish the nmme of the sity to whieh this girl had gone and
oould furnish mo further information which might eszist in locating
her,




Agent npin nnd vpon lr. oordon two lql after ~ -
tho 1n1un1 interv!.n with him at whiech time he advised that Dr. .
~  Yon Borries informed him that a man named Manders had appeared in
his office and approeched him in connection with a facial opers-
: tion which he was very suspicious of; that Manders $0ld him that
— -  he was representing a friend who wanted sertain scars removed
from his face and that he had previcusly mede ingquiries of several
other plastic surgeons %o perform ths operation in ¢guestion, but
they refused to undertake it; that he was told shat the patient
in this ease had eonsiderable money and would be willing to pay -
a high prise for the opsration; that, however, the psme should bs -
kept very eonfidentiml. In fact, Dr, Yon Borries relsted %o Mr.
Gordon virtually the axact sonversstior whieh pgent had with him
under pretext two days previous. The Dootor further informed
Mr. Gordon that he speriouasly believes that she patient in this
2 sase i3 a badly wanted fugitive and that he doces not exactly know
' what to do; that he does not want to throw two or three thousend
‘dollars out the window dy refusing $o operate on this person,
nor does he want to becane involved with the law should the im-
dividual in question e a bldlym“ fugitive. In this sonneo-
tion he asked Mr. Gordoz shat he should do when theses persons
agein eontect him with reference $o the operatioa im guestion, .
sdvising Mr. @ordoa shat the man, Meanders, fafermed him that he P
- -Yould eall him {x Swo or three days and make sn sppointment 'iﬂr
him to examine the patient im this case. He sugzested $o Mr, ..
‘Gordon that he might sall the State's pttorney's office and rully
aprrise them of the above mentioned incident and have two men
stationed in the rear of his office % observe Manders and his
friend shen they appear im hias office for an min.tion.

Mr. Gordon edvised Agent that he informed the Doctor
ﬂut the lattar suggestion would be the beat thing he sould do
and then edvised pgent that if the Govermment were interssted )
in this matter, he sould have ths Dootor sontact this offios -
. Wther than the State’s fttormey's offics to obaerve the two -
.. 'persons when they again eontact she Doctor. pgent informed Mr.

- mmmmmunumt'-mmtum»hou
; ',_ hwmber of the Chicago Buresu Office,

A fow days thereafter Agant again ocontacted Mr.
Gordon and inquired whether this mapn, Manders, had as yet con-
tacted Dr. Yon Borries. MNr. Gordon stated that he had not seen
the Dostor for several days and in Agentts preaence he called

LR
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Gordon that such a procedure would be greatly apprecisted by the



-Pr. Yon Borries on ths %elephone and aaked him whether Manders S
bad as yot Salephoned him or ealled at his office, Pr. Yon Bore L
ries yeplied that he had recd ved no further wrd from either

" Mandars or smyone alse with reference $o thas particular opers- -
tion, and of eourse this is true s Agent 4id not eammintl
with him any further relative %0 the sams. o N

’ In view of the informatiocn secured from Mr,

Gordon to the effect that Dr. Yon Borries immediately related

T - %0 him the incident regarding Agentts visit under suspieious
: eircumstances and the further fact that he intended %o commmi-
cate with the Statets fttorney's office, Chicago, Illinois, in \
order that thay sould obsarve the wwo persons in this case, 1t is
believed that Dr. Yon Borries would seriously hesitate in acecept-
ing e similar proposition from any person. It is balieved Dr.
$on Borries will inform Mr. Gordon of any similar propesition

the future and inaamch as Mr. Gordon has already expressed

his willingness to notify the Chieago Bursau Office of any such
mattars, no further investigation with reapect $o Dr. Yon Borries
A uu be sonduoted,
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!ho tonalm nnotipticn m oondnctoa and
roportcd w Special Agent John L. Madala: e

Reference is nio ‘o Buresu lntor dated Decem-
: ber 14, 19356, wherein i{¢ was requested that an interview be had
— . with Arthur O'Leary and Dr. Harold Cassidy, subjeots in fhe Dilline
ger esse, for any infomation they may have whieh will be of esais-
tance in locating end apprehending Willism Elmer Mesde, it deing
noted that Dr. Willism Lodger was urged by Louis Piquett and
Arthur Ot'Leary $0 pexformm & fingsrprin$ operatiom on Meade which

o An exsmination of ‘the Dulinsu' tuu ia shis -
otrioo disclosed that Arthur O'Leary and Dr. Harold Cassidy were
placed oh ons-year probation im October of 1954. Agent i{nter~
-wiewsd on December 23, 1985, Mr. C. W. Fisher, Chief Deputy
Probation Officer at his office in the Pederal Puilding, Chicago,
and he advised from his records that Arthur O*'Leary is presently
axployed as an investigator for He. C. gllina, law firm, located
at 3306 West Ainslie Street, linoiep that O'Leary

" pesides at 5715 Xenmore Bireet, Chioago, telephone mumber, Sunny-
siéds 3£92. Mr. Fisher further advised that Dr', Harold B, Cassidy

-~ He resides at 183 Lawrence Asvenmus, Chicago, ¥llinois, with his -
-parents, $hs Selephone nulbc being Bigewater 5544, -

On Decexmber 84, 1936. Agent interviewed Dr.

Harold Cassidy at his offies, 4802 Brosdway. A photogreph of
Williem Xlmer Mesde was exhibited 0 Dr. Cassidy and he immmdiately
identified it as the person known $0 him as Elmer Meade, He re-
lated that he pot this individual in the fall of 19335 at which
$ime Arthur 0'Leary brought him %0 his office which was thexz at

- 4175 Irving Perk Poulevard, Chicago, Illinois, amd iatroduced

- Mmn as Elmer Mesde; that 0'Leary stated Neade was a friend of

"7 his end asked Dr. Cassidy %o wrise for him a latter of resommen-
dation $o0 the effest that he has kncwn Meads for several years]

. that Megde 1ia of good character;and has dsen his family physioian
Suring the entire period ef his scquaintence with him, In this
oonnection QOtLeary informed Dr. Cesaidy that Meade was in trouble
with the Govermment in Floridea on a mail frmuéd charge and that it
wes necessary for him to have several letters from reputable
persons in Chicago, Illinois, indicating that he is a person of

o 3 -
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work was done in x.cmmno, mtnaq, during the spring of 1954, o

has resntered the prastice of medieine and has his office at o
4302 Brosdway, Ghicago, Illinois, telephons gMmore 4836; that —+ L
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mood standing and sharacter; shat these letters seuld materially
sssist him in the settlement of his sase in Florida, Further,
that these letters would be sant to the proper atrmm in Washe
ington, D¢ Gy, for their oouidonﬁu.

Dres Cansidy advised Agent that he &id not see
nymuinvriting such a letter for Mr, Meade and as a sonse-
quence he complied with O'Leary's request, He stated that he
mentioned in the letter in guestion that he has known Elmer Meads
for aprroximetely seven or sight ysarsj that he has deen his family
physician for that lemgth of time and that he ewns his residenes
et soms address em Fargo Strest, vhidh Dr, Cassidy was mnable te
recall, He further mentioned therein that Mr, Meads was an isdie
vidual ef pood standing and good moral charscter and that after
She letter was typed he gave it %0 Mr, Meadsy, Br. Gassidy advised
that 1% $s his reoellection that Meade was also endesavoring %o
secure similar letters of recommendation from a priest, a law
enforcement official in Chicago and possibly frem a legislator;
that he 4ces not know whether O'Leary was suecesaful u obtunin;
such & letter from such individpalp,.” S

- Dre Onssidy stated that the above oeeuioa wvas
the oaly $ime he observed My, Meade; that he nover disewssed him
with O'Leary any Sime thereafter and dses mot knew anything adous

- *‘ni history er eennectieas im Ghicage, Illinois, He further

denied any knoulelgs #f the fingerpriat operation ea Meade per-
formed by Dr, lesser in leuisville, KmnSucky, statiag in this
eonneetion that he heard fer the first time thatmich an opera-
tion a4 deen performed when he wgs guestioned about it as the
Chieago Bureau Office at the time of his arrest, Dr, Cassidy
stated that he delisves he ssw Mrs, Meade at one tims in Art
0'Leary's apartment when he was living at the lineoln Park Arms
Hotel; that this must have been a shart $ime after 0'Leary breught

Mro, Moade % his effice; that hs sngaged in no esenversatien with o

Mre, Meade and the emly ressony he kuows it was she, vas that

'O'Leary sasually ixtroduced him %o here Eb stated that the ineie
" dent was so vague iz his mind, he is nublo to lumbo hor.

' : )r. Oudlv nﬂi tmuh as farther utbmtiea
with rupoct $0 either Mr, or Mre, Meads exeept that he recalls
that Mr, Moade had some disfigurement on his face,
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o Onnooembqr 82, 1955, Bpociallgenta. G.Surm
interviewed Art O'Leary at the Chiieag Buresu Office relative to
‘Williem EKlmer Mead, Art 0fLeary advised shat he presently resides
at 5715 Kenmore Street, Chieago, Illinois, telephone number Sunny-
side 3272, O'Leary advised that to the best of his recollection

. T at the present time he first met William Elmer Mead at the law fimm
of Litainger, Healy and Reid, 111 Weat Washington Street, Chiocago,
Illinois, or through an attorney, Louis W, Mack, and that as near

~ - &8 he oan recall he first met Mead about five years ago at whish
time he was employed as a ®"bond-runner® obtaining tonds for the
clients of various law fimms who had besn arrested on oriminal
chargess 0'Leary advised that he was unable to definitely recall
under what exact siroumstances he did meet Mead, but stated it was
probadly in econnection with his bond-running tusiness, He stated -
that so far as he knew the attorneys above mentioned did mot kmow .
Mead, He stated that Louis Wy Mack hes now been disbarred from

" pmotice in Chicago, Illinois, and has also bsen indicted on the
. . eorimipel obarge of smbezxling funds from ths Nurrie Company, glass
¢  makers, at Chicapgo; Illinois, but thet he is rether certain that
Mack does not know William Elmer kiead, He stated that he knew Mead
as _Elmer Mead and also knew Elmer Mead's wife as Kate Meads He
stated that during his association with Klmer and Kate Mead, they
-~ resided at 1533 Fargo Street, Ohieap, Illinois, He stated that
he had observed Kete Mead in the office of Louis Piquett on
' numerous occasionsa during the year 1933, at which time Louils
.- "Piquett was representing Kate Meed in eonmection with an inoame -

'~ = %ax lawsuit which was pendihg against her by the Federal Uoverns .
ment, He stated that he on several occasions also observed Klmer
Mead in the law offioes of Louis Pigquett at the time William
Ximer Xead was endeavoring %o fight a majl fraud charge pending
against him et Jacksonville, Florida. OfLeary stated that Mead
was represented in Jacksonville by an attorney by the name of
Myerson, OYLeary stated that sometime during the spring of 1934,
the exact date of which he cannot remember, Kate Mead, Louis
Piquett and himself, drove %o EKlgin, Illinois, where Eimer Mead

. ‘was at that time loocated in a hotels He stated the purpose of
" this trip %o Klgin, INlinois was to $ake Dr, Wilhelm Losser there
"~ 40 discuss with Mead the alteration- of the lattert's fingerprints,
. He stated that after their arrival at Rlgin, Illinois, Losser g
. -refused to permit anyone %0 be present with Mead when het

(A

" ~ Losser, discussed the fingerprint operation with him, O'L e

" advised that the operation on Mead's fingers wae subsequently
perfomed at Louisville, Kentucky, and that he, O'Leary, was not
present during this operation.
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- llead a:l.nco this trip to Elgin, Illinois, end that he would not know
how to locate Kead at the present time. He stated, however, that he
would be willing %o furnish any information that he could obtain

- - converning this metter and advised that in the event en sAgent de-
sired to get in touch with him, communication should be had at
his residence, telsphone Sunhyside S£72, and in the event that he,
Art O'Leary, was not at home, a message should be left for him to
oall this Office, leaving omly the Selsphone number or the Agent's
ame as he, O'Leary, 4id nol desire that hiwm wife have hollodgo S
that ho was being 1ntorviml by Agantn of thu Oftico. :

P 2 - D

The lppropruto l!l.dl ooncernin; lillin xlur :
Mead have boon set forth in the summary report of sSpecial Agent

«_ Re Co Suren, Chicago, Illinois, dated January 6, 1956, and, there-
fores, no additional leads are being set out in this report.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION o
This CASEORIGINATED AT CTLCILEATI, OHIO meNo. 7} pe
t REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ;!HRIICOHD;%E REPORT MADE BY
| Tremion, New Jersey | 1-27-36  |1-7,23,25-36 N. D. WILLS

CHARACTER OF CABE .

mx 1 vTICKARPIS, with alieses, FUGITIVE, I.0.41218; KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES

' HARRYCCAYPRELL, with_elimses, FUGITIVE, I. O.

|| - #1236; DR. Josken ﬂ.bmomm, with aliases, | ESTIRCTION OF JUSTICE; MATIOHAL
// FUGITIVE, I. 0. 1232, ET AL = oA LI ‘
o EDuARD GEORG%DBREHER. Victim. et i e i ' -
_ pa
Mrs. Williem Eé{emode' ates that
she kmows a perton namedfriarpus, who

has lived in linden, Nesf[Jersey, for
more than seven years in her neighbor-

Co e

L}

S hood. She further advises Karpus had :
it T been a bar-tender at Big lMay's Place, :
- gy Linden, Kew Jersey, and she considers .. S
I R him "a nice man." Pictures of subjects e
~ ’%‘ el Karpis, Campbell and pthers mot id t‘fied _ o ’
!:L;' AR -" by Krs. Kermode or the operator o% _ g - g
f] ] Mey's place. : _ _ ﬁsgg .
T |/
S48 & |3
< K
p 8x38 8
T g
L . &85 &
REFERIICE: Report of Specisl Agent N, D. Wills, dated. . .- D,
C N “... . at Trenton, New Jersey, November 22, -1G3§. % -
) ~— ¥ , L S A z S
= :' . - . ) .-'::‘d, Q1 “.";.‘; . - T o
DETAILS: ‘ AT LINDEN, NEW JERSEY - -

-

Agent ascertained from Detective C. A. Koeller,

Linden, New Jersey, Police Department, that his confidential in-

forment had given him the name of Mrs. William E. Kermode, 15
West 19th Street, linden, New Jersey, as being the person he
TR Pl e d i [ = swerwmmmm e
) - 7 76 TN\ [ AN 81 19%
COPIES OF THIS REPORT . e e : Coee LT
- Bureau . e T h - [EEB 4 936
@-— Cincirnmati JAN 30 AM‘
2 - St. Paul ..
2 - Chicago WP’” D 29 w 0 :
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¥. 8. COYERNMERT PRIETING OFFICE,- v' ¢




__had overheard to say, "Ain't that Karpus man nice?"

In company with Detective Koeller, Agent inter-~

viewed lirs. Kermode, who advised that she had been frequent-

" ing Big Mey's Plece, & saloon operated by lMay Tenis, 16th
Street and Winans Avenue, Linden, New Jersey. For a period
of time & bar-tender was employed by the name of Karpus, whom
she knew by sight and became better acqueinted with him during
her visits to the saloon. However, she had at no time gone
out with this man, even though she had been living in the
vicinity of his residence for seven years. When asked what
sort c¢f persor this man Karpus is, krs. Kermode promptly
replied, "He is e nice men," but beyond that was unable to
relate any other information.

Upon being shown & group of pictures in which
were ircluded pictures of subject Kerpis and subJect Campbell,
Ixrs. Kermode stated that she ha.d never _seen anyone in the
group of pictures, nor was she dble- recall anyone who re-
sembled any person in the group exhibited to her.

- At Big lay's Place, 16th Street and Wi
- = A¥enue, nt end Detective Koeller interviewed Kay#lenis
‘and EllaZskelly, a former associate of May Tenis, fno had
lived in Linden, New Jersey, and neither May Tenis (also
known as "Big lay"). nor Elle Skelly was able to identify
any one of the pictures exhibited to them, which pictures
included photogrephs of subjects Kerpis end Campbell.

. Detective Koeller edvised Agent that the Karpus
that had at one time been & bar-tender at Blg; liay's Place and
above referred to by Mrs. Kermode, is of the same family that
resides on 18th Street, Linden, New Jersey, and has resided
there for the past seven or eight years, and that in all

e
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probability his confidential informant overheard lMrs. Kermode
make the remarks concerning the bar-tender Kerpus and not
= -the subject Alvin Karpis.

. UNDEVELOPED LEAD

Ti TREWTOL OSFICE AT NEWARK, NS JERSEY - Will expedite
the lead at Newark, New Jersey, set out in the report of Special
Agent N, D, Wills, dated November 22, 1935.
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o
420 Post Office Bldg., \
Dallas, Texas.

Speeial Agent in Charge, -
mw. xn‘n‘..

221 JRXXID
Dear 8iw:

. !1th yeforense to )onr lottur cr’ihaunnr L :
83, 1936, you aye advised Shat the Yexas Oem~ .~ - .
teunial dces not epea in Dallas watil June, R
18356, at whieh time the informaSion esnveyed

iz your lvtter will dave appropriate attention,

Yery truly yours,

2 "wo o ‘-x.\_. R
’P”“l A;nt uhnp. TR
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Federal Burean of Inbestigation

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

- 503-4 U.3. Court House % F.0. Tldg.
Selt Lake City, Utah

January 25, 1938

TT IS Vpaest
v du sl

727

Director
Federel Eurceszu 2 Investigation
U.3. Depzrtrment of Justice
" Pearsylvenie Avenue at ¢th 5t., N.w.
“eshirgston, L.C.
Ri:

Lesr Sir:

B
ik

(ZIIL

I'lecse forward to this oifice et es ecrly a d=te &s
~ possitle 50 cories of Identification Crder KNo. 12182, 4Alvin
Vimrpis, witt elizses; =nd 57 cnpies of Identificetion Crder

No..123¢, VerryDCemphell, with eliams=s,

'Téfy truly yours,

=

REOCORDED

FED 3 103
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Wehes RC ER
Special agent in Charge
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Mr. ]\lluu-.;.;..,
f" ot Mr. Tolaon...........
A Mr. Baughman ...
. Chief Clerk ...._....
- - Mr. Clegr ............
mmﬁfm& Mr. Coffey .___......
AIDRAI.;IRTD
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Bl
M1 WASHINGTON, D. C.
109-35=1 January 29, 1936, h,, Keith
MR
‘ »
Vi
L ‘ _
- ITIORANDUY. QR TIE DIRRCTOR, BUREAT OF INVISTIGATION,
LA ' 'S
. '».‘.\I _ . C B Jz‘ﬁf
- -f‘ » /
Referring to your memorandum of the 23rd insteant, concerning (N
the attendence of several witnesses subpoenaed from Miami in the oase
at St. Paul avains‘h\\veaver,ﬁ&cDonald et al, please note the attached
memorandum from the General Agent on the subject. Can you furnish
us with more detailed information}?
3spectfuu7w nl 2 /
. BRIEN MoMAHON,
~ Assistent Attorney General,

o i
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~ " H.J. McCLURE ' l
M GENERAL ASRNT ha ¥

Bepartment of Justic ——

Mashingt .

January 28, 1936.

Hemorandum for Mr. Hugh A. Fisher.
Criminal Division.

Federal Bureau of Investigation, you are advised that I have

involving the kidnaping of Edward George Bremer, or of any
authorized expenditures in connection with their attendance.

"of clothing of other expenses to witnes..es in criminal cases

to do so; in fact, it is clear that the appropriation is not
available therefor, and we would be establishing an extremely
undesirable precedent in even attempting to do so.

The files are returned herewith.

Respectfully,

GeneQ Agent.

Refcrring to the attached memorandum from the Director,

no information concerning any witnesses grom Miami, in the case

) It is assumed that if these witnesses actually attended
s from Hiami, they were duly subpoenaed and attended pursuant thereto.
-There is, of course, no authority for the payment of the expense

residing within the territorial limi{e of the United States, where
subpoenas will "run". They afe #¥Yowed only the fees and mileage
prescribed by law,- such payments being made by the United States
marshal for the district in which they attend. The Government
could not, of course, undertake to provide clothing for witnesses

. = -for whom subpoenas may be issued, and it has never been the practice
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